Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

John Skerbelis, President

Hank Trueba Jr., Vice-President
Bernard Murphy

Armando Muniz

F. Forest Trowbridge

General Manager
Brian R. Laddusaw

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

NOTICE AND AGENDA FOR THE
RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING

Thursday, March 21, 2024, at 4:00 PM

During this regular meeting of the Rubidoux Community Services District Board of Directors, members
of the public will have the choice to attend and address the Board in person or attend and address the
Board via Zoom.

Members of the public wanting to attend and/or address the Board virtually may do so by using the
Zoom App or website for free at: hitps://zoom.us/

o Meeting ID is 994 957 9980
o Passcode is: rcsd
o Callinto the meeting number 1-669-444-9171

Only one person at a time may speak by telephone or Zoom and only after being recognized by the
President of the Board.

Closed Session: At any time during the regular session, the Board may adjourn to a closed executive
session to consider matter of litigation, personnel, negotiations, or to deliberate on decisions as
allowed and pursuant with the open meetings laws. Discussion of litigation is within the Attorney/Client
privilege and may be held in closed session.

Authority: Government code 11126-(a) (d) ().

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the
agenda require a two-thirds vote of the entire Board, or, if fewer than two-thirds of the
members are present, a unanimous vote of those members present, making findings that
there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention
of the District subsequent to the posting of the agenda.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

1. CALL TO ORDER - John Skerbelis, President

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - General Manager

3. ROLL CALL - General Manager

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public are encouraged to address the Board of Directors. Anyone who
wishes to speak on an item not on the published agenda must submit a comment request
card to the General Manager or designee. Each speaker should begin by identifying
themselves for the record and is allowed up to five minutes.

No one may give their time to a speaker during the public comment period of the meeting. It
is requested that all present refrain from any action that might disrupt the orderly course of
the meeting. Coarse, crude, profane, or vulgar language, or unsolicited comments from the
audience, which disrupts or disturbs the Board meeting, may result in exclusion from the
meeting.

The Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code 54950, et. seq. prohibits members of the Board
of Directors from taking formal action or discuss items not on the published agenda. As a
result, immediate response to public comment may be limited.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR

Consent Calendar items are expected to be routine and non-controversial and are to be acted
upon by the Board by one motion, without discussion. If any Board member, staff member,
or interested person requests that an item be removed from the Consent Calendar for further
discussion, it will be moved to the first item on the Action Agenda.

A. Approval of Minutes for March 7, 2024, Regular Meeting

B. Consideration to Approve March 22, 2024, Salaries, Expenses and Transfers

C. DM 2024-23: Receive and File Statement of Cash Asset Schedule Report Ending
January 2024

6. CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED INFORMATION

7. REPORTS
A. Operations Report (Second Meeting Each Month)

B. Emergency and Incident Report (Second Meeting Each Month)

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

C. General Manager and Staff Reports / Updates
D. Committee Reports

8. ACTION /DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. DM 2024-24: Request for Board of Directors Input on District Paid Sewer Extensions at
Tract 38171 (Countryside Estates)

B. DM 2024-25: Consider At-Risk Development Agreement for Tract 37211

C. DM 2024-26: Consider Proposal from Albert A. Webb Associates for Engineering
Services for the Jurupa Hills Force Main Replacement Alignment Study

D. CLOSED SESSION: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9:
Legal Counsel Status on Litigation Case No. CIVDS 1310520, City of Riverside vs.
Rubidoux Community Services District

9. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUESTS \

10. NEXT MEETING

Thursday, April 4, 2024, at 4:00 p.m.

11. ADJOURNMENT

Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to
participate in this meeting, or any person with limited English proficiency (LEP) who
requires language assistance to communicate with the Rubidoux Community Services
District Board of Directors during the meeting, should contact the Rubidoux Community
Services District Administrative Department, at (951) 684-7580 or admin@rcsd.org, no
fewer than two (2) business days prior to this meeting to enable the Rubidoux Community
Services District to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility or language
assistance for this meeting.

DECLARATION OF POSTING

[, Brian Laddusaw, General Manager and Board Secretary to the Rubidoux Community
Services District, certify that a copy of this has been posted in the District’'s main office, 3590
Rubidoux Blvd., Jurupa Valley, and on its website no less than seventy-two (72) hours before
the start of the meeting.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.O.Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax:951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection

Street Lights

Fire / Emergency Services

Weed Abatement

Ve v

Brian Laddusaw
General Manager-Secretary

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0.Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061

www.rcsd.org



4. PUBLIC COMMENTS




5. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes for March 7, 2024, Regular Meeting



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
Thursday, March 7, 2024

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Bernard Murphy
John Skerbelis
F. Forest Trowbridge

DIRECTORS VIA ZOOM: Hank Trueba, Jr.
DIRECTORS ABSENT:  Armando Muniz

STAFF PRESENT: Brian Laddusaw, General Manager

Ted Beckwith, Director of Engineering

Miguel Valdez, Director of Operations

Martha Perez, Customer Service/Accounts Payable
Manager

Melissa Trujillo, HR Generalist/Safety and Facilities
Coordinator

Kirk Hamblin, Director of Finance and Administration

VISITORS (SIGNED IN): Chief William Otterman, Fire Station 38 Personnel
ITEM 1. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting of the Board of Directors of the Rubidoux Community Services District by

President Skerbelis, at 4:00 P.M., Thursday, March 7, 2024, in-person and by teleconferencing at
the District’s Administrative Office, 3590 Rubidoux Boulevard, Jurupa Valley, California.

ITEM 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - General Manager

ITEM 3. ROLL CALL - General Manager

*LATE AGENDA ADDITION- 8H CLOSED SESSION

ITEM 4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
No public comments were provided during the meeting.

ITEM 5. CONSENT CALENDAR



The Board of Directors (“Board”) requested CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM 5A. Approval of
Minutes for February 15, 2024, Regular Meeting to be moved/added to “ACTION/DISCUSION
ITEMS” as Item 8F.

The Board also requested CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM 5E. DM 2024-16: Consider Adopting
Resolution No. 2024-911, A Resolution Concurring in the Nomination of John Skerbelis to the
CSDA Board of Directors to be moved/added to “ACTION/DISCUSION ITEMS” as Item 8G.

A. Approval of Minutes for February 15, 2024, Regular Meeting
B. Consideration to Approve March 15, 2024, Salaries, Expenses and Transfers

C. DM 2014-14: Consider Approval of California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”)
Notice of Exemption (“Noe”) for Construction of Water Interconnection (Interie) with
West Valley District at Wilson and Fleetwood Secrets and Authorize Staff to File it with
the Appropriate Agencies

D. DM 2024-15: Consider Approval of a California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”™)
Notice of Exemption (“NoE”) for Construction of a Pressure Reducing Valve (“PRV”) in
the Loring Ranch Area and Authorize Staff to File it with the Appropriate Agencies

E. DM 2024-16: Consider Adopting Resolution No. 2024-911, A Resolution Concurring in
the Nomination of John Skerbelis to the CSDA Board of Directors

F. DM 2024-17: Consider Application to Purchase Tax-Defaulted Property from Riverside
County

Director Murphy moved, and Director Trowbridge seconded to:
1. Approve the following items on the Consent Calendar: ITEM 5B, 5C, 5D, and SF.
2. Move Item 5A to Item 8F and move Item SE to Item 8G.

Roll call:

Ayes — 4

Noes — 0

Abstain — 0

Absent — 1

The motion was carried 4-0-0-1.

ITEM 6. CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED INFORMATION

General Manager Brian Laddusaw (“GM Laddusaw”) included an article from the
enewspaper.presenterprise.com- Food Recycling is Slow to Start. The article discusses how
many programs are behind while collection adapt to tons of new compost. It’s been two years
since California launched an effort to keep organic waste out of landfills, the state is so far
behind on getting food recycling programs up and running that it’s widely accepted next year’s

2



behind on getting food recycling programs up and running that it’s widely accepted next year’s
ambitious waste-reduction targets won’t be met. He also included an article from the
sfchronicle.com Here’s where California reservoir levels stand after this week’s storms. Nearly
all of California’s major reservoirs are holding more than 100% of their historic average water
levels for this time of year after recent storms across the state gave several a boost. Average total
water storage across the state’s 48 biggest reservoirs has also been climbing since the beginning
of the year, topping 70% of capacity as of Thursday, according to state data. California’s
reservoirs overall are holding 118% of their average levels of water for this time of year.

ITEM 7. REPORTS
A. Operations Report (Second Meeting Each Month)
B. Emergency and Incident Report (Second Meeting Each Month)

The Emergency and Incident Report had been referred from the February 15, 2024, Board
meeting to today’s scheduled meeting on March 7, 2024. Fire Station 38 Chief Otterman
presented the month activity report for January 2024. Station 38 received a total of 340 calls. 36
were false alarm calls, 1 was Haz Mat, 248 were medical, 4 were other fires, 5 were other
miscellaneous, 11 were public service assistant, 2 were ringing alarm, 3 were standby, 26 were
traffic collisions, 2 were vehicle fires, and 2 were wildland fires.

C. General Manager and Staff Reports / Updates

GM Laddusaw commented on the Form 700’s the Board and District Officials needed to
complete by March 1, 2024. Director Muniz has not submitted the form as of the Board Meeting.
Director Trueba will assist Director Muniz in completing the Form 700’s. GM Laddusaw
presented to the Board pictures from the Study Session that took place on February 15" at the
City of Jurupa Valley to discuss the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA). He also presented
pictures from the Retail Agency Roundtable 2024 scheduled on February 21* from 12:00 PM to
1:30 PM hosted by Western Water featuring guest speaker Adel Hagekhalil General Manager of
the Metropolitan Water District. He also updated the Board on the new District signs on Well 8
and Leland Thompson. He informed the Board of the upcoming Meet the Machines scheduled
for Saturday, April 13" from 9 am- 1pm. As well as the District 4 Town Hall Metting scheduled
for Tuesday, March 12 from 6:30 PM- 8:30 PM.

D. Committee Reports

GM Laddusaw reported the Regional Advisory Committee (RAC) including Director Skerbelis
and Director Murphy met on Tuesday, February 27, 2024, to Review Reconciliation Materials
and Staff Correspondence Related to FY 2022[2023 City of Riverside Wastewater Treatment
Plant Treatment Charges and Surcharge Costs. The Solid Waste Committee met on Wednesday,
February 28, 2024, to consider expenditure of CalRecycle SB 1383 Local Assistance Grant
Program Monies. The Committee members include Director Skerbelis and Director Trueba.

ITEM 8. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS.



A. DM 2024-18: Consider Reimbursement Agreements with Highpointe Development for
Construction of a Water Distribution Pipeline Carried in the Rubidoux Community
Services District 2022 Water Master Plan

BACKGROUND:

Highpointe Development, also referred to Highpointe Emerald Ridge, LLC (“Developer”) is
developing two separate and distinct tracts of homes within Rubidoux Community Services
District’s (“District”) service area in an area commonly called Emerald Ridge North (“Project”).
The Project encompasses single-family residences in the area bounded approximately by
Rattlesnake Mountain on the northwest, Canal Street on the south, Murial Way on the west, and
26™ Street on the east. There exist two distinct tracts within this boundary, both of which are
currently owned by the Developer. These tracts are Tract 32721 and Tract 36947 and are
depicted in Attachment 1. These are considered together in this Director’s Memorandum as the
two tracts are interrelated, are being developed by the same Developer and the Canal Street
Pipeline is partially in each of the tracts.

The District’s 2022 Water Master Plan (“Master Plan”) was adopted by the Board of Directors
on June 16, 2022. The 2022 Water Master Plan includes the construction of an 18” diameter
water transmission pipeline to replace an existing 10” diameter water transmission pipeline in
Alta Street, herein referenced as the “Atkinson Tank Pipeline” for consistency with the Master
Plan. The Master Plan also shows abandonment of the 12 water transmission pipeline from the
Atkinson Reservoir to La Canada Street with this pipeline replaced by a new 187 water
transmission pipeline in the new La Canada Street alignment between the east and west ends of
the project. As the name of this street was not known at the time of the preparation of the Master
Plan it was called the Canal Street Pipeline in the Master Plan. Therefore, for the purposes of this
Director’s Memorandum and the Agreements presented herein, this pipeline will be referred to as
the “Canal Street Pipeline” for consistency with the Master Plan nomenclature.

The Developer proposes to abandon various easements in both tracts and streets for in-tract
circulation improvements and to enable more lots to be built. The Developer also proposes to
replace these easements with new easements in favor of the District in both tracts. Staff has
reviewed this and find these various abandoned easements and new easements appropriate.
These abandoned easements and new easements will be shown on the Final Tract Maps and the
District will accept these and sign attestations of acceptance at the time the maps record. This
will be brought to the Board of Directors at a future board meeting when the maps are ready to
record. These various abandoned and new easements are shown int Attachment 2 for reference.

Construction Cost Estimates and Associated Water Capacity Fee EDU Credits

Staff has authorized Webb and Associates (“Webb”), who assisted the District in preparation of
the 2022 Master Plan to determine current project costs in accordance with Section 7.2.2 of the
Master Plan which states the following:

7.2.2 Cost Index and Price Escalation

Construction costs can be expected to undergo long-term changes in keeping with corresponding
changes in the national economy. The best available barometer of these changes is the
Engineering News-Record Construction Cost Index (ENR-CCI), which is computed from prices
of construction materials and labor. For purposes of this report, cost data are based on an ENR-
CCI Los Angeles of 13,341.33 (March 2022). By reference to the ENR-CCI at any future date,

4



the estimated construction costs included herein can be adjusted to match the current costs at that
future date.

This clause allows the estimated costs to be updated to the time when actual construction is
undertaken.

Webb has prepared the updated cost estimates which will be taken to the Board for approval at a
future board meeting, but it is appropriate and fair to use these cost estimates now as the cost
estimates in the 2022 Master Plan were done in 2021 just prior to a significant increase in
construction costs. Staff is currently analyzing the effect of these increased costs on the Water
Capacity Fees collected but the current $6,800 per EDU is used for the purposes of these
agreements. The reimbursement to the Developer is in the form of EDU Fee Credits to the extent
practicable where the construction cost is divided by the EDU Fee to determine the EDU Fee
Credit amount. These agreements contain language to permit the District to adjust the number of
EDU Credits based on the currently adopted EDU Fees if the fees are increased in the future. It is
the intention of Staff to make this adjustment in the future if necessary without having to return
to the board to amend the agreements because the Developer and District have agreed to the
adjustment by fact of the agreements and the board will adopt any changes to the Water Capacity
Fees at a properly noticed hearing at which time all developers will be able to express their
concerns to the fee change.

Reimbursement Agreement Canal Street Water Transmission Pipeline Realignment and
Upgrade for Tract 32721

The length of the District Water Facility as shown in the 2022 Water Master Plan is 1,752 lineal
feet yet only 696 lineal feet is within Tract 32721 with the balance within Tract 36947. The
District has conditioned the Developer to build this segment of pipeline as part of approval of the
water improvement plans for the tract. This District Water Facility is included in the 2022 Water
Master Plan and its cost is considered in the calculation of the District’s Water Capacity Fee.

The Developer has requested a credit equaling the cost of the District Facility against Water
Capacity Fees due for the Project. Staff has reviewed this credit request and has proposed the
credit amount be based on the incremental difference in cost carried in the 2022 Water Master
Plan between a 12” diameter and a 18” diameter water pipeline for 696 lineal feet. This equates
to $512,465. There are 20 EDU’s in this tract for a total EDU Credit of $136,000 (6,800 x 20
EDU’s), leaving a balance of $376,465 to be paid in cash. In other words, the Developer will be
reimbursed by 20 EDU Credits and $376,465 to build this pipeline because the cost of the
pipeline exceeds the value of the EDU Credits. This is shown in the agreement as Exhibit 6. This
will be paid from the District’s CIP reserves which are created from Water Capacity Fees
previously collected and to be collected from other developers in the District. This is fair and
appropriate because Water Capacity Fees don’t only go to support a particular project but go to
construct necessary projects throughout the entire District. This agreement is Attachment 3.

Reimbursement Agreement Atkinson Tank, Alta and Canal Water Transmission
Realignment and Upgrade for Tract 36947

Tract 36947 not only contains the balance of the Canal Street Pipeline it contains the entire
Atkinson Tank Pipeline and a portion of the Alta Street Pipeline, which the Developer has been
conditioned to build as part of the approval of the water improvement plans for the tract. The
balance of the Canal Street Pipeline contained within Tract 36947 is 1,056 lineal feet and the

5



cost of this segment is $777,535. The Atkinson Tank Pipeline and the portion of the Alta
Pipeline within this tract are 816 lineal feet bringing the total length reimbursed to 1,872 lineal
feet. The Developer desires to relocate a portion of the Atkinson Tank Pipeline to better fit
within the street layout of the tract which increases the length of the pipe. As the Developer
would have to pay to relocate this pipe at 10” diameter absent the upgrade in the Master Plan to
18” diameter, the District will only reimburse the cost of the upgrade in pipe size for this length.
Additionally, there is a new casement required to pass under the Canal, the Union Pacific
Railroad and the SARI line in Canal Street. As the District would have to pay for this casement
and the balance of the Atkinson Tank Pipeline in order to upgrade it to 18”, the casement and
pipeline costs are fully reimbursable under this agreement for the length indicated in the
agreement as Exhibit 7.

These District Water Facilities are included in the 2022 Water Master Plan their costs are
considered in the calculation of the District’s Water Capacity Fee. The Developer has requested
a credit equaling the cost of the District Facilities against Water Capacity Fees due for the
Project. The total reimbursement amount has been determined to be $1,414,393. There are 184
EDU’s in this tract for a total EDU Credit of $1,251,200 ($6,800 x 184 EDU’s) leaving a balance
of $163,193 to be paid in cash. In other words, the Developer will be reimbursed by 184 EDU
Credits and $163,193 to build this pipeline because the cost of the pipeline exceeds the value of
the EDU Credits. As previously mentioned, this is shown in Exhibit 7 of the agreement. This will
be paid from the District’s CIP reserves which are created from Water Capacity Fees previously
collected and to be collected from other developers in the District. This is fair and appropriate
because Water Capacity Fees don’t only go to support a particular project but go to construct
necessary projects throughout the entire District. This agreement is Attachment 4.

Pending Sale and Joinder

Highpointe Development entered into joint escrow to sell this project to Lennar Homes on
November 22, 2023, whereupon Highpointe Development has agreed to convey both tracts to
Lennar Homes upon close of escrow. This is addressed in the recitals of both agreements and
also by a Joinder Signatory Page signed by an appropriate representative of Lennar Homes in
both agreements. When the sale goes through, Lennar Homes will assume all responsibility
under the terms of the agreements as outlined therein and then become the Developer as defined
by the agreements. The agreements also allow for assignment of the agreements to another
developer if agreed to in writing by the District.

As Lennar will have already agreed to assume the agreements and will become the Developer by
definition and the District agrees to this, a simple assignment will be done by staff with
assistance of District Counsel at the time this happens.

If the escrow does not go through, Highpointe will remain the Developer by definition, remain
responsible for the terms of the agreements and any assignment other than to Lennar Homes will
be brought back to the Board for approval to become effective.

Coordination
Staff and District Counsel John Harper have coordinated with Highpointe Development and

Lennar Homes in the development of the attached Agreements and recommend the Board of
Directors consider their approval.



PRESENTATION BY STAFF: Reimbursement Agreement with Highpointe Development

Director Murphy moved, and Director Trowbridge seconded to approve the following:

The authorization of the General Manager to sign two Agreements entitled — “Reimbursement
Agreement — Canal Street Water Transmission Pipeline Realignment and Upgrade for Tract No.
32721 and “Reimbursement Agreement — Atkinson Tank, Alta and Canal Water Transmission
Pipeline Realignment and Upgrade for Tract No. 36947”.

Roll call:

Ayes — 4
Noes — 0
Abstain — 0
Absent — 1

The motion was carried 4-0-0-1.
B. DM 2024-19: Consider Professional Services and Software License Agreement with 120
Water to Assist the Rubidoux Community Services District with its Lead and Copper

Service Line Inventory

BACKGROUND:

The United States Environmental Protection Agency (“U.S. EPA”) issued revisions to the federal
Lead and Copper Rule (“LCR”) on January 15, 2021. U.S. EPA’s new Lead and Copper Rule
Revisions (“LCRR”) strengthen every aspect of the LCR to better protect communities and
children in elementary schools and childcare facilities from the impacts of lead exposure. The
primary goal of the new LCRR is to eliminate lead from the nation’s drinking water and
empower communities through information. From 2021-2024, the LCRR will require community
water systems (“CWS’s”) and non-transient non-community water systems (“NTNC’s”)
throughout the United States, of which approximately 4,000 are in California, to conduct an
inventory of service lines and determine the material of those lines and fittings. Rubidoux
Community Services District (“District”) is classified as a community water system.

On January 20, 2021, federal Executive Order 13990 directed all federal agencies to undertake
review and action, as appropriate, to address the promulgation of federal regulations and other
actions during the prior four years. Of those actions, the LCRR was specifically identified as an
agency action requiring review. Consequently, U.S. EPA delayed the effective and compliance
dates established in the LCRR to December 16, 2021, and October 16, 2024, respectively. U.S.
EPA also engaged with local communities, states, local governments, utilities, and stakeholders
for input regarding any changes that should be made to the LCRR.

On December 16, 2021, following U.S. EPA engagement activities, U.S EPA published Docket
No. EPA-HQ-OW-2021-0255 in the federal register. The LCRR compliance and effective dates
listed above, as well as the text from the January 15, 2021, regulation, were not changed and
became effective. Within the Docket, U.S. EPA committed to propose and revise the LCRR by
October 2024 with the Lead and Copper Rule Improvements (“LCRI”). The LCRI are expected

7



to delay the implementation of portions of the LCRR beyond the October 16, 2024, compliance
date, however, the U.S. EPA has not delayed the service line material inventory requirements in
the LCRR.

As stated previously, the U.S. EPA’s LCRR require all California CWS and NTNC water
systems to develop and submit a service line material inventory to the Division of Drinking
Water (“DDW”) by October 16, 2024.

The inventory must include all service lines connecting the water main to the building inlet,
regardless of ownership status (e.g., customer-owned and system-owned portions). In other
words, even though the District does not own the service line between the meter and the
customer’s building, be it a residence, industrial or commercial property, the District is
responsible for creating the inventory to submit to the DDW.

Each service line must be categorized as one of the following:

. Lead

. Non-lead

. Galvanized requiring replacement (GRR)
o Lead status unknown.

The DDW allows for predictive modeling and for interpolation in areas to make assumptions
about the existence of Lead and Copper Service Lines based on the age of construction, existence
of ordinances prohibiting Lead and Copper Service Lines or consideration that areas or
neighborhoods have a high probability of having similar service lines. To this end, staff sought
out proposals for assistance from several consultants to prepare the inventory for submittal to the
DDW. Staff received and reviewed the proposals and held interviews with representatives of
each to determine which would provide the best solution at the lowest cost. The consultants
considered were Blue Conduit, Trinnex and 120Water. Blue Conduit’s proposal is $69,000;
Trinnex’s is $39,500 and 120Water’s proposal is $21,000 plus charges for consumables during
the inventory collection process.

Staff has determined 120Water’s proposal represents the best value for the District as it is lower
in cost than the other proposals and staff anticipates not needing all the consumables in their
proposal. To cover the cost of potential consumables which won’t be known until the inventory
collection progresses, staff recommends adding $10,000 to the base proposal, bringing the total
to $31,000 which is less than next lowest proposal. The consumables include things such as
mailing of surveys, letters and postcards to the properties identified as needing physical
inspections by District field staff. Staff recommends phased Task Orders be issued to the
consultant. The initial Task Order of $21,000 will be issued to 120Water with the acceptance of
this proposal by the Board and staff will have authorization to issue additional Task Orders for
the consumables as they become known up to $10,000.

Budget Considerations:

This standalone consulting work was not considered by staff when preparing the F.Y. 2023|2024
Water Fund Budget. Historically, when proposals are brought to the Board for consideration
without a previously approved budget, staff recommend funding these efforts from unrestricted
reserves. At the end of February, the District is now eight (8) months into the current fiscal year
and has begun the budgeting process for F.Y. 2024(2025. These efforts include looking at the

8



year-to-date financial information of F.Y. 2023|2024 and annualizing the amounts to serve as a
baseline for establishing the new F.Y. 2024|2025 budget. Based on the results of this analysis,
staff anticipates F.Y. 2023|2024 Water Fund Budget In 46 ‘Consulting Fees: Operator
Training/SOPs’ (“In 46”) should have sufficient capacity to reallocate monies to cover the cost of
the Lead and Copper Service Lines inventory proposal. Currently, In 46 has incurred
approximately $49,000 in expenses. This number was annualized and is expected to be $73,000
by the end of the fiscal year. Ln 46 has an approved budget of $150,000, or $77,000 in excess
capacity. Instead of paying for the Lead and Copper Service Line Inventory work through
unrestricted reserves, staff recommends a budget amendment to reallocate $31,000 from In. 46
and create a new consulting fees account in the Water Fund Budget titled ‘Consulting Fees: Lead
and Copper Service Line Inventory’ in the amount of $31,000. Approving this recommendation
will result in a budget neutral effect.

Director Trowbridge moved, and Director Murphy seconded to approve the following:

1. Reallocate $31,000 of the F.Y. 2023|2024 Water Fund Budget In. 46 ‘Consulting Fees:
Operator Training/SOPs’ to a new account in the F.Y. 20232024 Water Fund Budget
titled ‘Consulting Fees: Lead and Copper Service Line Inventory’.

2. Accept the proposal from 120Water and issue phased Task Orders up to $31,000 to assist
staff in developing its Lead and Copper Service Line Inventory.

Roll call:

Ayes — 4

Noes — 0

Abstain — 0

Absent — 1

The motion was carried 4-0-0-1.

5 DM 2024-20: Consider Updates to Certain Policies of the Rubidoux Community Services

District Employee Handbook

BACKGROUND:

The Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”) Employee Handbook (“Handbook”) is
designed to be a user-friendly source of general information about the District, compensation,
benefits, policies, and state and federal laws. The Handbook contains a wide variety of
information that should be especially useful to new hires as well as current staff. It serves as
reinforcement to all employees of the importance of the District’s mission and goals and as a
reminder to employees of the vital role they play in the District.

The Handbook is not a replacement for the current Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”)
between the District and employees represented by the Laborers’ International Union of North
America, Local 777 (“Union”), but rather supplements the MOU.



The District’s Board of Directors (“Board”) last updated the Handbook in its entirety on June 17,
2021 (DM 2021-40). Since 2021, there have been various revisions to the Handbook approved
by the Board to include changes in California law and statutes. On January 18, 2024, during the
regular meeting of the Board, staff presented Director’s Memorandum (“DM”) 2024-04 to the
Board for consideration. DM 2024-04 proposed modifications to the existing Handbook based
upon the advice of the District’s labor counsel to keep the Handbook compliant with current state
laws and statutes. The updates included but were not limited to grammatical, formatting,
numbering changes, as well as eliminating the use of gender specific pronouns to make it more
gender neutral as reference to the employee.

Additionally, the District’s labor counsel and staff proposed modifications to the sick leave
policy to comply with the updated state law. The changes include the following verbiage, “Full
time employees will always be provided with no less than three (3) days of sick leave by their
120th day of employment and upon their 120th anniversary day in any subsequent year of
employment and two (2) additional days of sick leave on their 200th day of employment and
every subsequent 200th day anniversary.”

A “redlined” copy of the proposed Handbook modifications was attached to the original DM
2024-04 in the January 18, 2024, Board packet. This Board packet can still be viewed on the
District’s website at www.rcsd.org.

During Board deliberation of DM 2024-04 on January 18, 2024, the Board directed staff
investigate the requirements of keeping Policy #2141 in the Handbook as written. It’s worth
noting, Policy #2141 has been included in the Handbook since 2021.

At the advice of the District’s labor counsel, they noted Policy #2141 “as currently written is
consistent with California law and that while it could be an option to remove the policy, they
[District] would still have to follow the practice that is set forth in the current written policy.”

This means the District, in its discretion, can remove Policy #2141 in its entirety but remains
obligated to operate in a manner consistent with the Policy, as doing so is a requirement of
California law. Because of this requirement, staff proposes Policy #2141 remain in the
Handbook as a prudent business practice. Removing the written policy but still being required to
comply with the laws for which the Policy was written will undoubtedly lead to confusion
amongst staff and management. Having a clear and concise Handbook provides clarity to the
workplace to prevent misunderstandings and conflicts while also reducing the risk of legal issues
or penalties.

Based on the determination above, no revisions have been made to the Draft Handbook as
presented to the Board as DM 2024-04 on January 18, 2024. Due to the length of the Handbook,
the current draft is not included as an attachment to Director’s Memorandum (“DM”) 2024-20
but may be reviewed on the District’s website at www.rcsd.org in the January 18, 2024, meeting
subsection of the webpage within the PDF entitled ‘Board Packet 2024-01-18" or provided to the
Board at their request.

Personnel Committee:

Prior to re-introducing the Employee Handbook (as first presented on January 18, 2024, under
DM 2024-04), to the full Board for consideration, staff first discussed the re-introduction with
the Personnel Committee. On February 14, 2024, the Personnel Committee considered the

10



proposed modifications to the Employee Handbook. This included reviewing the District’s labor
counsel’s advice which recommended leaving Policy #2141 in the Handbook and with its current
language. At the conclusion of the Committee’s deliberation, both Committee members
unanimously voted to approve the following recommendations:

1. Approve the revised Rubidoux Community Services District Employee Handbook, as drafted
for DM 2024-04 on January 18, 2024.

2. Direct the General Manager to agendize the revised Employee Handbook for consideration by
the full Board at the regularly scheduled March 7, 2024, Board of Directors meeting.

PRESENTATION BY STAFF

The Board deliberated and Director Murphy moved a motion to remove Policy 2141
Inclusive Workplace Policy from the Employee Handbook. The motion made was not
seconded. The motion by Director Murphy was not carried.

Director Skerbelis moved, and Director Trowbridge seconded to approve the following:

Modifications to the Rubidoux Community Services District’s Employee Handbook as first
drafted and introduced on January 18, 2024, under DM 2024-04.

Roll call:

Ayes — 3

Noes — 1

Abstain — 0

Absent — 1

The motion was carried 3-1-0-1.

D. DM 2024-21: Consider Expenditure of CalRecycle SB 1383 Local Assistance Grant

Program Monies

BACKROUND:

Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”) provides solid waste collection for customers
within its service boundaries. The District accomplishes this service through an agreement with
Burrtec Waste Industries, Inc. (“Burrtec”). On September 19, 2016, Senate Bill 1383 (“SB
1383”), the Short-lived Climate Pollutant Reduction Act, was signed into law mandating all
jurisdictions providing solid waste collection to adopt an organic recycling ordinance. The main
goal of SB 1383 is to reduce organic waste disposal by 75 percent and increase edible food
recovery by 20 percent by the year 2025. This legislation requires businesses, multi-family
dwellings, and single-family residential properties to have access to recycling programs that
collect food waste, green waste, wood waste, and fibers such as paper and cardboard.

The State of California relies on the California Department of Resources Recycling and
Recovery, known as CalRecycle, a department within the California Environmental Protection

11



Agency to develop regulations associated with waste and recycling laws passed by the
legislature.

To comply with SB 1383 the District is mandated to:

e Provide organic waste collection services to all District solid waste customers including
green waste, wood waste, food waste, etc.; and

e Implement an edible food recovery program recovering edible food from commercial
edible food generators; and

e Provide education and outreach to haulers, generators, and edible food recovery
organizations; and

e Procure recycled organic waste products such as compost, renewable gas, and mulch; and

e Plan and secure access for recycling and increasing edible food recovery capacity; and

e Monitor compliance efforts and conduct enforcement for annual reporting requirements.

Public Resources Code sections 48000 et seq. authorize CalRecycle to administer various grant
programs in furtherance of the State of California’s efforts to reduce, recycle, and reuse solid
waste generated in the state thereby preserving landfill capacity and protecting public health and
safety of the environment. In 2021, CalRecycle began administering a grant program meant to
provide aid in the implementation of regulations adopted by CalRecycle. This non-competitive
grant program provided funding to local jurisdictions to assist with the implementation of
regulation requirements associated with SB 1383.

On February 3, 2022, under Director’s Memorandum (“DM”) 2022-11, the Board of Directors
(“Board”) adopted Resolution No. 2022-885, 4 Resolution of the Board of Directors Authorizing
Submittal of Application(s) for All CalRecycle Grants the Rubidoux Community Services District
is Eligible. (Attachment 1) The District applied for a total of $49,550 and specified on the grant
application the money would be used towards eligible grant expenses which included:

1. Marketing/Promotion/Outreach (Food waste pails)
2. SB 1383 education

The District received a total of $53,174 in grant monies from CalRecycle. With interest earnings,
this amount has grown to $55,379 as of March 7, 2024. The interest earnings of $2,205 carry the
same grant stipulations as the original principal amount. These funds are not allowed to offset
operational costs charged by Burrtec. Further, the funds must be spent by Thursday, May 2,
2024. If the funds are not utilized the funds will have to be returned to CalRecycle. After several
discussions with staff, the proposed plan is to spend the funds on the following items to assist the
customers in the implementation of SB 1383.

Item: Quantity: Cost:
2 Gallon Compost Bin 2,800( $ 52,258.83
Food Waste Labels 2,800( $ 1,668.23
Giveaway Flyers 6,725 $ 1,492.54
Total Cost: $ 55,419.60

To expend all the grant monies but minimize additional “out-of-pocket” expenses, the District
can purchase 2,800 bins. Including bin labels and educational materials, the total anticipated cost
of this proposal is $55,419.60. With the grant offset, the District’s contribution is expected to be

12



less than $100. Included in the FY 2023|2024 Trash Fund Budget is line 8 ‘SB 1383
Administrative Expenses’. As of the writing of this DM, no monies have been charged to this
expense account nor is the account expected to incur significant costs the remainder of the year.
Staff proposes allocating $5,500 (10% of grant expenditure proposal) from this line item as a
contingency buffer to cover any unanticipated cost overages from the purchase of the pails and
the hosting of the events.

District customers will be eligible to receive a free food waste bin and are limited to one per
household. The bin will be labeled accordingly to assist customers with the food waste process.
The labels are custom labels created specifically for food waste bins. The bins will be available
for pick up on a first come, first served basis and while supplies last. The giveaway of the bins is
scheduled to take place on Wednesday, April 17" and Wednesday, April 24™ from 3-6 PM in the
District parking lot. The event will be hosted by District staff. Customers will be asked to sign in
by providing their name, address, telephone number/email. The sign in sheets will be kept for
record keeping.

If customers are unable to attend the giveaway scheduled events the remainder of the bins will be
available for customers to pick up during regular office hours Monday-Friday 8 AM-5 PM at the
front counter. Customers will be notified in advance of the giveaway events. The giveaway
events notice will be mailed to all District customers, posted on the District’s website, and social
media channels prior to the events taking place.

Solid Waste Committee:

On February 28, 2024, the Solid Waste Committee considered the proposed expenditure of the
CalRecycle SB 1383 Local Assistance Grant Program monies as described above. The
Committee deliberated on the expenditure of the grant monies, on staff’s budget considerations,
and on the community outreach events. At the conclusion of the Committee’s deliberation, both
Committee members unanimously voted to approve the following recommendations:

1. Approve the expenditure of the SB 1383 Local Assistance Grant Program monies.

2. Allocate $5,500 from the FY 2023|2024 Trash Fund Budget line 8 ‘SB 1383
Administrative Expenses’ to cover unanticipated cost overages.

3. Schedule the free giveaway events on Wednesday, April 17" and Wednesday, April 24,
from 3-6 PM.

4. Direct the General Manager to agendize recommendation items 1-3 for consideration by
the full Board at the regularly scheduled March 7, 2024, Board of Directors meeting.

PRESENTATION BY STAFF

Director Murphy requested for staff to provide a yearly report on the results of the bins.
Staff will receive the information from Burrtec. The time period will be measured from the
date the bins are distributed to a year from that distribution date.

Director Murphy moved, and Director Skerbelis seconded to approve the following:
1. Approve the expenditure of the SB 1383 Local Assistance Grant Program monies.

2. Allocate $5,500 from the FY 2023|2024 Trash Fund Budget line 8 ‘SB 1383
Administrative Expenses’ to cover unanticipated cost overages.

13



3. Schedule the free giveaway events on Wednesday, April 17" and Wednesday, April 24
from 3-6 PM (Tentative Dates, subject to change)

4. Provide the Board a yearly report with the results of the outcome of the bins.
Roll call:
Ayes -3
Noes — 1
Abstain — 0
Absent — 1

The motion was carried 3-1-0-1.

E. DM 2024-22: Consider Ballots for Riverside LAFCO 2024 Elections

BACKGROUND:

The Riverside Local Agency Formation Commission (“LAFCO”) has a seven-member
commission compromised of two members representing the County of Riverside, two members
representing Cities within Riverside County, two members representing Special Districts within
Riverside County, and one member representing the Public. There is one alternate for each
member type and commissioners serve four-year terms. Of the two members representing
Special Districts, one comes from the western portion of the county and one comes from the
eastern portion of the county. The Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”) lies within
the western region.

On December 14, 2023, staff received correspondence from LAFCO indicating a vacancy of its
Alternate Special District Member — Countywide representative and was soliciting a call for
nominations for any Board Member (“Board”) interested in filling the position. The term of the
vacant position will run from May 6, 2024, until May 1, 2028. Further, included in the
correspondence was a notice of vacancy for a Regular Special District Member — Eastern
Region. Although the District lies with the western region and is precluded from being
nominated for this vacancy, the District, being a member of the Special District Selection
Committee may cast a ballot for this position.

During the regularly scheduled Board meeting on January 4, 2024, Director Murphy indicated
interest in the LAFCO Alternate Special District Member position and the Board subsequently
supported nominating Director Murphy to be considered for the position. Staff submitted the
Special District Selection Committee 2024 Countywide Alternate Member Nomination Form to
LAFCO on January 8, 2024 (Attachment 1).

On February 15, 2024, staff received the LAFCO Special District Selection Committee 2024
Official Election Ballot and instructions for the Alternate Special District Member — Countywide
and Regular Special District Member — Eastern Region (Attachments 2-4). Director Murphy 1is
included on the Alternate Special District Member — Countywide ballot. There are a total of five
(5) nominees. The Regular Special District Member — Eastern Region ballot includes two (2)
nominees.

14



LAFCO conducts its voting using Instant Runoff Voting (“IRV”) which eliminates the
requirement for the expensive and lengthy process of sending out a second runoff ballot to
achieve a majority. An example of demonstrating how IRV works is attached (Attachment 5). To
submit the ballot the Board needs to rank each region’s nominees in the order of preference,
using “1” for the District’s first choice, “2” for the District’s second choice and so on. Ranking
more than one candidate will not work against the District’s first choice candidate, however,
voting for only one candidate is allowed. For example, if the Board ranks Director Murphy as
their first preference for the Alternate Special District Member - Countywide, then the “1” is
circled next to his name and then the District could either stop there or proceed with ranking the
remaining five candidates. All completed ballots must be received by LAFCO no later than April
15, 2024.

Staff is seeking direction for both ballots and recommends the following actions:

Alternate Special District Member — Countywide

Director Murphy was nominated by the Board for the Alternate Special District Member —
Countywide vacancy on January 4, 2024. The Board should consider:

1. Rank Director Murphy as candidate “1”.
AND
2. Deliberate and rank the remaining candidates OR leave the remaining ballot blank.

Regular Special District Member — Eastern Region

The District lies within the western region thus was precluded from being considered for an
eastern region position. Nonetheless, the District is allowed to submit a ballot for the eastern
region vacancy. The District received a candidate statement for Bruce Underwood, one of the
two candidates on the ballot. Staff is making no recommendation for ranking preference and is
merely providing the information for consideration. The Board should consider:

1. Deliberate and rank the two candidates and submit the ballot.

OR

2. Not submit a ballot.

PRESENTATION BY STAFF

Director Skerbelis moved, and Director Murphy seconded to approve the following:

1. LAFCO Alternate Special District Member — Countywide Rank Director Murphy as
candidate “1” and leave the remaining ballot blank.

2. Regular Special District Member — Eastern Region not submit a ballot.

15



3. Authorize the Board President to sign the ballot on behalf of the District and direct the
General Manager to submit the ballot(s) to LAFCO on or before April 15, 2024.

Roll call:

Ayes — 4
Noes — 0
Abstain — 0
Absent — 1

The motion was carried 4-0-0-1.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM 5A. Approval of Minutes for February 15, 2024, Regular
Meeting to be moved/added to “ACTION/DISCUSION ITEMS” as Item 8F.

RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
Thursday, February 15, 2024

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Bernard Murphy
John Skerbelis
F. Forest Trowbridge
Hank Trueba, Jr.

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Armando Muniz

STAFF PRESENT: Brian Laddusaw, General Manager

Ted Beckwith, Director of Engineering

Miguel Valdez, Director of Operations

Martha Perez, Customer Service/Accounts Payable
Manager

Melissa Trujillo, HR Generalist/Safety and Facilities
Coordinator

Kirk Hamblin, Director of Finance and Administration

VISITORS (SIGNED IN): None

ITEM 1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of the Board of Directors of the Rubidoux Community Services District by
President Skerbelis, at 4:00 P.M., Thursday, February 15, 2024, in-person and by
teleconferencing at the District’s Administrative Office, 3590 Rubidoux Boulevard, Jurupa
Valley, California.

16



ITEM 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - General Manager

ITEM 3. ROLL CALL — General Manager

ITEM 4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

ITEM 5. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. Approval of Minutes for February 1, 2024, Regular Meeting
B. Consideration to Approve:
1. February 16, 2024, Salaries, Expenses and Transfers
2. March 1, 2024, Salaries, Expenses and Transfers
C. DM 2024-08: Consider Proposal of Support Services Agreement with PlanetBids

D. DM 2024-09: Receive and File Statement of Cash Asset Schedule Report Ending
December 2023

Director Trueba moved, and Director Murphy seconded to approve the Consent Calendar:
Roll call:

Ayes — 4

Noes — 0

Abstain — 0

Absent — 1

The motion was carried 4-0-0-1.

ITEM 6. CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED INFORMATION

None

ITEM 7. REPORTS
C. Operations Report (Second Meeting Each Month)
Director of Operations Miguel Valdez reported on the water/wastewater report for the month of

January, production was an average of 3.09 mg per day and an average of 1.71 mg/day was the
wastewater flow to Riverside. Well No. 18 produced 45.2% of water, Well No. 8 produced 0.0%,

17



Well No. 6 produced 19.6%, Well No. 4 produced 10.6%, Well No. 2 produced 0.0%, Well No.
1 produced 24.5%, and JCSD Intertie produced 0% of water.

D. Emergency and Incident Report (Second Meeting Each Month)

Fire Station 38 Personnel were not in attendance at the meeting. The Emergency and Incident
Report will be moved to the first scheduled Board Meeting on March 7, 2024.

E. General Manager and Staff Reports / Updates

General Manager Brian Laddusaw (“GM Laddusaw”) commented on the Form 700’s the Board
of Directors (“Board”) and District Officials will need to complete by March 1, 2024. Director
Murphy and Director Muniz have not submitted the form as of the Board Meeting. GM
Laddusaw reminded the Board about the Retail Agency Roundtable 2024 invite scheduled for
Wednesday, February 21, 2024, from 12:00 to 1:30 PM hosted by Western Water featuring guest
speaker Adel Hagekhalil General Manager of the Metropolitan Water District. Director
Skerbelis, Director Trowbridge, and Director Murphy had previously agreed to attend the event.
Director Trueba and Director Muniz will not be in attendance. GM Laddusaw also reminded the
Board about the scheduled Study Session taking place at the City of Jurupa Valley to discuss the
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA). The Study Session is scheduled for 6:00 PM following the
Council Meeting at 7:00 PM. Director Skerbelis, Director Trueba, and Director Murphy will
attend the Study Session with GM Laddusaw.

D. Committee Reports

GM Laddusaw provided the Board with an update on the Personnel Committee, the Regional
Advisory Committee (RAC), and the Solid Waste Committee. The Personnel Committee met on
Wednesday, February 14™ to discuss the status of the Employee Handbook. The Committee
members of the Personnel Committee are Director Skerbelis and Director Trowbridge. They
approved for staff to proceed with the Employee Handbook recommended updates and not make
any changes to policy 2141 Inclusive Workplace Policy. The Employee Handbook will be taken
to the full Board for approval at the next scheduled Board meeting. The RAC Committee has
been scheduled to meet on Tuesday, February 27" at 4:00 PM. The Board members include
Director Murphy and Director Skerbelis. The Solid Waste Committee will be meeting on
Wednesday, February 28" at 11:00 AM. The Board members include Director Skerbelis and
Director Trueba.

ITEM 8. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS.

A. DM 2024-10: Consider a Professional Services Contract with Webb and Associates for the
Basis of Design for the Leland Thompson Water Treatment Facility Expansion

BACKROUND:

The Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”) operates a Water Treatment Facility
called the Leland Thompson Water Treatment Facility (“Thompson Plant”) located on the east
side of 34th Street between Crestmore Road and Daly Street. The Thompson Plant was originally
built in the 1990°s to treat for Manganese present in the District’s well water. In 2019 the
Division of Drinking Water issued an order for compliance with new regulations lowering

18



permitted limits for PFAS and related constituents (hereinafter referred to as “PFAS”) in the
drinking water provided by the District to its customers. The District retained an engineering
firm, Hazen and Sawyer in 2020 to design an Ion Exchange System to remove PFAS from the
drinking water. The Ion Exchange System is in addition to the existing Manganese treatment at
the Thompson Plant. The Ion Exchange System was placed into service in September 2021.

The District pumps water from three wells for treatment at the Thompson Plant, namely 1A, 8
and 18 with the treated water blended with Well 2 in a pipeline running along 34™ Street to the
intersection of 34™ Street with Avalon Street. All these wells were previously pumped at a
pressure of around 125psi going into the Manganese removal vessels at the Thompson Plant.
With the addition of the lon Exchange System vessels for PFAS removal, the raw water needs to
be pumped at an even higher pressure of approximately 160psi to 170psi due to pressure losses
going through the Ton Exchange System vessels. The water coming out of these vessels is again
around 125psi due to these pressure losses. A pressure of 125psi is necessary to “lift” the water
from the elevation of 780’ at the Thompson Plant to the 1066’ elevation of the reservoirs in the
Atkinson Pressure Zone.

The Manganese treatment vessels need to be cleaned by a process called “backwashing”. When
these vessels go through the necessary backwash process, water is pulled from the transmission
and distribution system causing flow reversal, high pressure fluctuations and water hammer
which has resulted in pipe breaks in the Loring Ranch area and catastrophic failure of valve
stems at the Thompson Plant itself.

Staff has determined reducing the operational pressure at the Thompson Plant and providing a
Backwash Supply Reservoir will be advantageous to overall operations and safety of the
Thompson Plant and eliminate blow outs, breaks and leaks in the system, especially in the
Loring Ranch area.

The existing Mahnke Water Treatment Facility (“Mahnke Plant”) is near the Thompson Plant at
the corner of 34" Street and Crestmore Road. This plant is non-operational with the treatment
previously performed at this plant for Well 1 and later Well 1A moved to the Thompson Plant.
Additionally, a new development called The District at Jurupa Valley (“Development”) is being
processed by E.M. Ranch Owner, LLC, (“the Developer”) through the City of Jurupa Valley for
Entitlements and recordation of the tract map. Included in this tract map is a lot (formally
referred to “Lot 10” but the latest Tract Map shows it as “Lot 8” so it will be hereinafter referred
to as “Lot 8”) adjacent to the Tompson Plant site for which the District has an existing agreement
to obtain Lot 8 at fair market value. The District intends to obtain this property by negotiating a
fair price with the Developer based on appraised value. This lot adjoins the Thompson Plant and
extends southerly on 34" street such that it is immediately across 34™ Street from the Mahnke
Plant at the intersection of 34™ Street with Crestmore Road.

Currently the District is developing Well 25 on the west side of Mission Blvd and will be
bringing raw water from the well site to the Thompson Plant for treatment via a raw water
transmission pipeline on Daly Street. Also, the District has an agreement with the Developer to
obtain two additional lots within the Development for construction of future wells as the District
grows to build out. The Thompson Plant is nearing capacity for additional treatment on the
existing “footprint” of the plant for these additional wells and after the acquisition of Lot 8 the
District will have land across the street from the non-operational Mahnke Plant.



New and expanded water treatment operations for the new wells in the area surrounding the
Thompson Plant will be developed on these combined properties and include additional vessels
for Manganese and PFAS treatment as needed for the new wells and a blending reservoir to
blend water from Well 2 rather than blending in the pipeline along Avalon Street. This reservoir
will also be utilized as a source of water for the backwash water for the Manganese vessels.
Additionally, the raw water can be pumped and treated at a lower operating pressure than it is
currently with the addition of new booster pumps installed after treatment to lift the water to the
reservoirs.

The Basis of Design is a road map to follow to get from where the District is now to where it
needs to be in a few years as additional development and associated demands on the District’s
water delivery, in this specific case a plan on how to develop the District’s water treatment
strategy at the Thompson Plant to provide increased capacity and reliability going forward. The
Basis of Design Report will include preliminary hydraulics, pump sizing, reservoir sizing, siting
of the improvements providing increased capacity and reliability, allowing the District to
properly plan for the construction of these new facilities going forward.

The District obtained two proposals from its primary engineering consultants, namely Krieger &
Stewart (“K&S”) and Webb and Associates (“Webb”). Both firms are considered competent to
prepare the Basis of Design for the Leland Thompson Water Treatment Facility Expansion and
upgrade. K&S submitted a proposal for $54,600 and Webb submitted a proposal for $82,420.

Webb’s proposal is more complete and includes additional scope for the following:

e Site Visit to document the existing site,

e Preparation of Process Schematics which are necessary to develop the future design,

e Two Workshops with District Staff which are essential in properly communicating the
District’s needs and expectations — Webb will meet with staff to present the Draft Basis
of Design and then the Final Basis of Design incorporating Staff comments.

Additionally, Webb’s proposal includes more effort in data gathering, site visit, equipment sizing
and process schematic layout than does Krieger and Stewart’s Additionally, Webb has prepared
the Districts’ current Water Master Plan (and Wastewater Master Plan) and is currently working
on developing the previously mentioned Well 25. For these reasons, staff consider Webb’s
proposal to better suit the needs of the District in this extremely important task.

BUDGETARY CONSIDERATIONS:

The District did not anticipate this work for F.Y. 2023]2024 and did not include it in the budget
but it has become apparent to prioritize these efforts. Several events have transpired since the
budget was developed nearly a year ago. These include high pressure in the piping within the
Thompson Plant causing catastrophic valve failure, pressure fluctuations and generally high
residual pressures in the Loring Ranch area causing pipeline failures, the award of nearly a §1.5
million grant for the development of Well 25, development of the EM Ranch Owner property
moving ahead sooner than expected as well as several tracts under development all requiring the
District be prepared to provide adequate water supplies to these future customers. In F.Y.
2022|23, the District received large water capacity fee payments from the Lennar Shadow Rock
Development and the Agua Mansa Commerce Park Development.

20



Although the expansion and revised operation of the Thompson Plant is not specifically included
in the 2022 Water Master Plan, several wells are included and included in the cost for developing
these wells is the associated cost of developing treatment for these wells. This treatment will
occur at the Thompson Plant and this work is therefore part of the cost of developing future
wells. Staff proposes a budget amendment of $100,000 from the District’s CIP Reserve Budget
into the District’s F.Y. 2023|2024 CIP Budget creating a new line item called “Leland Thompson
Water Treatment Facility Basis of Design” for this effort and use these funds to issue a task order
to Webb and Associates for this work. Furthermore, staff recommends a contingency be included
for this work in the amount of $17,580, bringing the total amount authorized to $100,000. Of this
$100,000, staff will issue a Task Order to Webb for $82,400 with the ability to issue additional
task orders for this effort up to a total of $100,000 if deemed necessary.

Director Trowbridge moved, and Director Trueba seconded to approve the following:

3. Create a new Budget line item in the F.Y. 2023|2024 CIP Budget called “Leland
Thompson Water Treatment Facility Basis of Design”.

4. Transfer $100,000 from the District’s CIP Reserve Budget into this newly created Budget
line item.

5. Sign a Task Order with Webb and Associates in the amount of $82,420 for the Thompson
Plant Basis of Design Effort.

Roll call:

Ayes — 4
Noes — 0
Abstain — 0
Absent — 1

The motion was carried 4-0-0-1.
B. DM 2024-11: Consider a Professional Services Contract with Webb and Associates for a

Phase II Environmental Study for Purchase of a Parcel of Land for the Leland Thompson Water
Treatment Facility Expansion

BACKGROUND:

The Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”) operates a Water Treatment Facility
called the Leland Thompson Water Treatment Facility (“Thompson Plant”) located on the east
side of 34th Street between Crestmore Road and Daly Street. The Thompson Plant was originally
built in the 1990’s to treat for Manganese present in the District’s well water. In 2019 the
Division of Drinking Water issued an order for compliance with new regulations lowering
permitted limits for PFAS and related constituents (hereinafter referred to as “PFAS”) in the
drinking water provided by the District to its customers. The District retained an engineering
firm, Hazen and Sawyer in 2020 to design an Ion Exchange System to remove PFAS from the
drinking water. The Ion Exchange System is in addition to the existing Manganese treatment at
the Thompson Plant. The Ion Exchange System was placed into service in September 2021.

21



The District pumps water from three wells for treatment at the Thompson Plant, namely 1A, 8
and 18 with the treated water blended with Well 2 in a pipeline running along 34™ Street to the
intersection of 34" Street with Avalon Street. All these wells were previously pumped at a
pressure of around 125psi going into the Manganese removal vessels at the Thompson Plant.
With the addition of the Ion Exchange System vessels for PFAS removal, the raw water needs to
be pumped at an even higher pressure of approximately 160psi to 170psi due to pressure losses
going through the Ion Exchange System vessels. The water coming out of these vessels is again
around 125psi due to these pressure losses. A pressure of 125psi is necessary to “lift” the water
from the elevation of 780’ at the Thompson Plant to the 1066’ elevation of the reservoirs in the
Atkinson Pressure Zone.

The Manganese treatment vessels need to be cleaned by a process called “backwashing”. When
these vessels go through the necessary backwash process, water is pulled from the transmission
and distribution system causing flow reversal, high pressure fluctuations and water hammer
which has resulted in pipe breaks in the Loring Ranch area and catastrophic failure of valve
stems at the Thompson Plant itself.

Staff has determined reducing the operational pressure at the Thompson Plant and providing a
Backwash Supply Reservoir will be advantageous to overall operations and safety of the
Thompson Plan and eliminate blow outs, breaks and leaks in the system, especially in the Loring
Ranch area.

The existing Mahnke Water Treatment Facility (“Mahnke Plant”) is near the Thompson Plant at
the corner of 34" Street and Crestmore Road. This plant is non-operational with the treatment
previously performed at this plant for Well 1 and later Well 1A moved to the Thompson Plant.
Additionally, a new development called The District at Jurupa Valley (“Development”) is being
processed by E.M. Ranch Owner, LLC, (“the Developer”) through the City of Jurupa Valley for
Entitlements and recordation of the tract map. Included in this tract map is a lot (formally
referred to “Lot 10” but the latest Tract Map shows it as “Lot 8” so it will be hereinafter referred
to as “Lot 8”) adjacent to the Tompson Plant sight for which the District has an existing
agreement to obtain Lot 8 at fair market value. The District intends to obtain this property by
negotiating a fair price with the Developer based on appraised value. This lot adjoins the
Thompson Plant and extends southerly on 34" street such that it is immediately across 34" Street
from the Mahnke Plant at the intersection of 34" Street with Crestmore Road.

Currently the District is developing Well 25 on the west side of Mission Blvd and will be
bringing raw water from the well site to the Thompson Plant for treatment via a raw water
transmission pipeline on Daly Street. Also, the District has an agreement with the Developer to
obtain two additional lots within the Development for construction of future wells as the District
grows to build out. The Thompson Plant is nearing capacity for additional treatment on the
existing “footprint” of the plant for these additional wells and after the acquisition of Lot 8 will
be across the street from the non-operational Mahnke Plant.

New and expanded water treatment operations for the new wells in the area surrounding the
Thompson Plant will be developed on these combined properties and include additional vessels
for Manganese and PFAS treatment as needed for the new wells and a blending reservoir to
blend water from Well 2 rather than blending in the pipeline along Avalon Street. This reservoir
will also be utilized as a source of water for the backwash water for the Manganese vessels.
Additionally, the raw water can be pumped and treated at a lower operating pressure than it is

22



currently with the addition of new booster pumps installed after treatment to lift the water to the
IeServoirs.

Recognizing these needs, staff conditioned the Developer to provide parcels of land for the
expansion of the Leland Thompson Water Treatment Facility in addition to two future well sites
within the Development. The District has entered into an agreement with the Developer
whereupon the Developer agrees to sell these parcels to the District at fair market value as
determined by appraisals. The District further amended the agreement to purchase the site for the
Thompson Plant expansion ahead of the purchase of the well sites. Additionally, the amended
agreement allowed for purchase of the parcel for the expansion of the Thompson Plant with cash
or reimbursement using Water Capacity / Connection Fees to have more flexibility in the timing
to purchase the parcel.

The District authorized and performed a Phase I Environmental Assessment (“Phase I EA”) on
the two well sites and the parcel adjacent to the Leland Thompson Plant. The Phase I EA consists
only of a review of records for known environmental hazards, a review of historic aerial
photography and a visual site reconnaissance without an in-depth analysis of the potential for
unknown spills and contamination.

Staff is aware of and knowledgeable of the storage of diesel tractors and trailers on the site prior
to the performance of the Phase I EA which were removed with the site cleared of all debris and
brush before the site reconnaissance was performed. This resulted in the Phase | EA coming back
with no issues reported. For this reason, staff feels it is prudent to perform a Phase II
Environmental Assessment (“Phase II EA”) on the site. This is not to preclude the District
purchasing the site as the District needs land to expand the Thompson Plant but rather part of
Due Diligence in purchasing the land. If it is known that some level of remediation will be
necessary, the costs of the remediation can be considered in the purchase price of the parcel.

The Phase I EA was provided by Webb and Associates (“Webb”) and presented to the District in
December 2023 A copy of the Phase I EA is available in the District Office for review. The
report concludes, “This assessment has revealed no evidence of recognized environmental
conditions, controlled recognized environmental conditions, or significant data gaps in
connection with the Subject Property.” Nevertheless, it is considered prudent to perform a Phase
II EA which consists of doing a few shallow (4’ deep) open trench excavations, grabbing soil
samples and sending them to the laboratory for analysis.

Staff requested a proposal from Webb for the Phase Il EA. Webb’s proposal is for $10,400 for
the field exploratory work, lab work and preparation of a report of findings. No contingency is
expected for this scope of work, so the total request is $10,400.

BUDGETARY CONSIDERATIONS:

Included in the District’s FY 2023|2024 Water Capital Improvement Project (“CIP”) Budget is
line 9 ‘District at JV Well Sites/LT Expansion’ in the amount of $18,000. Staff proposes the
District utilize $10,400 of these budgeted monies for this effort. No budget amendment is
necessary.

Director Trowbridge moved, and Director Trueba seconded to approve the following:

23



1. Utilize $10,400 of the FY 2023|2024 Water Capital Improvement Project (“CIP”) Budget
amount of $18,000 for the Phase II Environmental Assessment work.

2. Sign a Task Order with Webb and Associates in the amount of $10,400 for this effort.
Roll call:
Ayes — 4
Noes — 0
Abstain — 0
Absent — 1
The motion was carried 4-0-0-1.
C. DM 2024-12: Consider American Rescue Plan Act Utility Bill Assistance Grant Agreement
with the City of Jurupa Valley

BACKGROUND:

On March 21, 2021, President Biden signed the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) into law.
The $1.9 trillion package was intended to directly combat the COVID-19 pandemic and the
resulting economic impacts. ARPA allocated $350 billion towards the State and Local Fiscal
Recovery Fund (SLFRF) as fiscal relief for state and local governments.

The City of Jurupa Valley (“City”) received approximately $28,077,013 in ARPA funding.

Based on the availability of ARPA-allocated funds, the City has decided to provide funding to
subrecipients to further the purposes of ARPA. The City offered to enter into a subrecipient
agreement with Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”).

The purpose of this Agreement is to promote public health and address the negative economic
impacts of the COVID-19 public health emergency by providing two-hundred eight thousand,
nine hundred fifteen dollars ($208,915) in ARPA funds to the District for utility account credits
for Jurupa Valley residents within the District’s service area.

During the COVID-19 Pandemic many customers of the District and other people in the City of
Jurupa Valley were unable to pay all or portions of their water, sewer or trash bills or were
otherwise adversely affected economically through loss of jobs, inability to work, need to care
for ill family members, their own illness resulting from the COVID-19 Pandemic.

This Agreement will provide a means by which the City and the District can provide some
financial assistance to those people in Jurupa Valley adversely affected by the COVID-19
Pandemic and customers of the District.

This Agreement shall likely become effective on February 15, 2024 (the “Effective Date”) and if
approved shall terminate on December 31, 2026, subject to early termination under section 7
(“Term of Agreement”).

Based upon the agreement, the City stipulates the District to apply the funds equally across all
single-family residences.

24



Currently the District serves a total of 5,969 single residential customers within its service area.
To ensure equitable distribution of the grant funds, it has been decided that each eligible
customer will receive a utility account credit of $35.00. This amount has been determined based
on the available grant funds and the number of eligible customers served by the District.

The City decided that multi-unit properties will need to go through the City to receive assistance.
This decision ensures that properties with multiple units are appropriately accounted for and that
the grant funds are distributed efficiently and effectively. The City allocated funds for this
purpose separately from this subrecipient agreement and outside the scope of the District’s
eligibility for use of the grant funds in the subrecipient agreement.

Director Murphy moved, and Director Trowbridge seconded to approve the following:

1. Sign the American Rescue Plan Act Utility Bill Assistance Grant Agreement with the
City of Jurupa Valley.

2. Allocate the funds once received in accordance with the Agreement.
Roll call:
Ayes — 4
Noes — 0
Abstain — 0
Absent — 1
The motion was carried 4-0-0-1.
D. DM 2024-13: Consider California Special District Association Board of Directors Election

Call for Nomination, Seat A — Southern Network For Term 2025-2027

BACKGROUND:

Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”) is a member of the California Special
Districts Association (“CSDA”). CSDA is a not-for-profit association that was formed in 1969 to
promote good governance and improve core local services through professional development,
advocacy, and other services for all types of independent special districts.

It has a membership of over 1,000 organizations throughout California representing all types of
independent special districts including irrigation, water, park and recreation, cemetery, fire,
police protection, library, utility, harbor, healthcare, and community services districts. CSDA
provides education and training, insurance programs, legal advice, industry-wide litigation and
public relations support, legislative advocacy, capital improvement and equipment funding,
collateral design services, and, most importantly, current information that is crucial to a special
district's management and operational effectiveness.

District staff received correspondence from CSDA indicating CSDA’s call for nominations for
CSDA Board of Directors Seat A.

25



CSDA governance involves a Board of Directors comprised of six networks with three seats for
each network. The networks are geographic areas within the state of California. The District is
in the Southern Network. The three representative Board of Director members for each network
are on staggered three-year terms. Seat A for the Southern Network has an expiring term, thus
the call by CSDA for nominations to fill this position. The seat is currently filled by Jo
MacKenzie — Director of Vista Irrigation District. Included in the correspondence received from
CSDA was her intention of running for re-election for Seat A, Southern Section. The other two
Southern Network Directors not currently up for re-election are Don Bartz — GM of Phelan
Pinon Hills CSD, and Arlene Schafer — Board Vice-President of Costa Mesa Sanitary District.

If any of the District’s Board Members are interested in submitting to CSDA for the election to
fill the upcoming three-year term for Seat A, Southern Network, it is suggested the following
schedule and actions be followed:

» February 15, 2024 (tonight):

A. Deliberate and determine which Director or Directors, if any, are
interested in being considered for the CSDA Seat A — Southern Network
Board of Directors seat.

B. If multiple Directors are interested, select a preferred candidate.

C. Direct staff to prepare Resolution for nomination of preferred candidate.

» March 7. 2024:

A. Consider and adopt resolution for preferred candidate.
B. Allow preferred candidate to complete candidate information sheet.
C. Direct staff to submit resolution and candidate information sheet to

appropriate CSDA staff.

When considering your interest, please note the commitment and expectations of a CSDA Board
of Director:

e Attend all Board meetings, usually 4-5 meetings annually, at the CSDA office in
Sacramento.

e Participation in at least one committee, meets 3-5 times a year at the CSDA office
in Sacramento.

e Attend, at minimum, the following CSDA annual events: Special District
Legislative Days — held in the spring, and the CSDA annual conference — held in
the fall.

e Complete all four modules of CSDA’s Special District Leadership Academy
within 2 years of being elected.

CSDA'’s deadline is April 10, 2024, for receipt of candidate nominations. Voting will begin June
10, 2024, and end July 26, 2024. The successful candidate will be notified no later than July 30,
2024, with all new CSDA Board Members introduced at the Annual CSDA Conference in Indian
Wells, CA in September 2024.

26



The attached correspondence from the CSDA dated February 5, 2024, goes into more details
regarding the process. It is recommended the Board review this in preparation of consideration of
nominating a Director on February 15, 2024.

The Board deliberated and selected Director Skerbelis as the nominated candidate.
Director Skerbelis moved, and Director Trueba seconded to approve the following:
1. Nominate John Skerbelis for the CSDA Seat A — Southern Network position.

2. Direct staff to prepare a resolution with John Skerbelis as the nominee and agendize
for consideration on March 7, 2024, at the regularly scheduled Board of Directors
meeting.

Roll call:

Ayes — 4
Noes -0
Abstain — 0
Absent — 1

The motion was carried 4-0-0-1.

ITEM 9. DIRECTOR’S COMMENTS AND REQUESTS

Director Murphy provided an update on Mary Madrigal, RCSD customer, having issues with the
street flooding occurring on 25 Street and Van Dell Road. She had previously reported the issue
to the City of Jurupa Valley, but the City was unable to assist her and resolve the problem.
Currently, Director Murphy is assisting her with the issue. He emailed Council member Leslie
Altamirano on Wednesday, February 14" asking for assistance with the issue. Director Murphy
will also be attending the Council meeting scheduled after the Board meeting at 7:00 PM to
discuss the problem Mary Madrigal is having. He will keep the Board updated as he works
through the issue. Director Trowbridge commented on the Riverside Charles Dickens Festival.
The event will be held for the first time in a new venue located at the Jensen Alvarado Historic
Ranch and Museum at 4307 Briggs Street Jurupa Valley, CA. 92509. It takes place February 24-
25™ Director Trueba and Director Skerbelis had no comment and/or request.

ITEM 10. NEXT MEETING

Thursday, March 7, 2024, at 4:00 P.M.

ITEM 11. ADJOURNMENT

President Skerbelis adjourned the meeting at 4:48 P.M.

27



Director Skerbelis moved, and Director Murphy seconded to approve the minutes for the
Board Meeting on February 15, 2024.

Roll call:

Ayes — 4
Noes — 0
Abstain - 0
Absent — 1

The motion was carried 4-0-0-1.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM 5E. DM 2024-16: Consider Adopting Resolution No. 2024-911,
A Resolution Concurring in the Nomination of John Skerbelis to the CSDA Board of Directors
to be moved/added to “ACTION/DISCUSION ITEMS” as Item 8G.

BACKGROUND:

The California Special District Association (“CSDA”) is receiving nominations for candidates to
fill a Board of Director position, specifically Seat A for the Southern Network. This position is
becoming available due to the current incumbent’s term expiring. The incumbent is Jo
MacKenzie, Director of Vista Irrigation District, who is running for re-election. CSDA is
accepting nominations until April 10, 2024.

At the February 15, 2024, Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”) Board of Directors
(“Board”) Meeting, staff suggested the Board consider the following actions:

> Deliberate and determine which Director or Directors, if any, are interested in being
considered for the CSDA Seat A — Southern Network Board of Directors seat.

» If multiple Directors are interested, select a preferred candidate.
» Direct staff to prepare a Resolution for nomination of preferred candidate.

At the conclusion of the staff report, the Directors deliberated and selected their preferred
candidate, President John Skerbelis, to be nominated by the District for the CSDA Seat A
Southern Network Board of Director position.

The next step is for the Board to consider adopting Resolution No. 2024-911, A Resolution
Concurring in the Nomination of John Skerbelis to the CSDA Board of Directors for Seat A of
the Southern Network (Attachment 1). If adopted, Resolution No. 2024-911 must accompany the
2024 Board of Directors Nomination Form (Attachment 2) along with the 2024 CSDA Board
Candidate Information Sheet (Attachment 3) and must be submitted to the CSDA on or before
April 10, 2024. Voting will begin June 10, 2024, and end July 26, 2024. The successful
candidate will be notified no later than July 30, 2024, with all new CSDA Board Members
introduced at the Annual CSDA Conference in Indian Wells, CA in September 2024.

Director Skerbelis requested to pull the nomination; no other Director was interested in the
nomination. The Board did not make a motion on the matter.

28



8H CLOSED SESSION

CLOSED SESSION at 5:13pm: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9: Legal
Counsel Status on Litigation Case No. CIVDS 1310520, City of Riverside vs. Rubidoux
Community Services District.

RESUME FROM CLOSED SESSION: 5:14 PM. No comments to report back on.

ITEM 9. DIRECTOR’S COMMENTS AND REQUESTS

Director Murphy provided an update on Mary Madrigal, RCSD customer, having issues with the
street flooding occurring on 25 Street and Van Dell Road. She had previously reported the issue
to the City of Jurupa Valley, but the City was unable to assist her and resolve the problem.
Currently, Director Murphy is assisting her with the issue. He emailed Council member Leslie
Altamirano on Wednesday, February 14" asking for assistance with the issue. He has not
received a response from Council member Leslie Altamirano. He will be following up with her.
Director Skerbelis commented on the homeless individuals surrounding the building at 5473
Mission Blvd. JV. Director Trueba and Director Trowbridge had no comments.

ITEM 10. NEXT MEETING

Thursday, March 21, 2024, at 4:00 P.M.

ITEM 11. ADJOURNMENT

President Skerbelis adjourned the meeting at 5:19 P.M.

29



5. CONSENT CALENDAR (continued)

B. Consideration to Approve March 22, 2024, Salaries, Expenses and
Transfers



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MARCH 21, 2024 (BOARD MEETING)
FUND TRANSFER AUTHORIZATION

NET PAYROLL 3/29/24

WIRE TRANSFER: FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES 4/2/24
WIRE TRANSFER: STATE PAYROLL TAXES 4/2/24
WIRE TRANSFER: TO CREDIT UNION

WIRE TRANSFER: PERS RETIREMENT

WIRE TRANSFER: SECTION 125

WIRE TRANSFER: SECTION 457 AND 401(A)

CHECKING ACCOUNT TRANSFERS FOR ACCOUNTS PAYABLE.:

3/22/2024 WATER FUND TO GENERAL FUND-Payables
WATER FUND TO GENERAL FUND-Trash
WATER FUND TO SEWER FUND
SEWER FUND TO GENERAL FUND-Payables

SALARIES/BENEFITS REIMB WTR FUND TO GENERAL FUND FY23/24 Q2
SALARIES/BENEFITS REIMB SWR FUND TO GENERAL FUND FY23/24 Q2

INTERFUND TRANSFERS:

3/22/2024 SEWER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF SEWER OP
SEWER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF SEWER ML
LAIF SEWER OP TO SEWER FUND CHECKING
GENERAL FUND CHECKING TO LAIF PROP TAX
GENERAL FUND CHECKING TO LAIF FIRE MITIGATION
GENERAL FUND CHECKING TO SEWER FUND CHECKING
GENERAL FUND CHECKING TO WATER FUND CHECKING
WATER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF WATER OP
WATER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF WATER ML
LAIF WATER OP TO WATER FUND CHECKING

NOTES PAYABLE

DESCRIPTION BALANCE PAYMENT

U.S. Bank Trust (1998 COP's Refunding) 690,000 Prin. 690,000
U.S. Bank Trust (1998 COP's Refunding) 35,190 Intr. 17,595
MN Plant-State Revolving Loan 3,193,541 Prin. 141,050
MN Plant-State Revolving Loan 448,418 Intr. 41,048
2022 Obligations 3,261,158 Prin. 320,355

2022 Obligations 467,492 Intr. 49,733

84,600.00
30,000.00
6,300.00
5,400.00
23,000.00
299.99
2,100.00

335,575.48
231,671.01
134,201.53

166,062.90

715,283.66
18,443.66

200.00
46,800.00
48,000.00

610,665.00
7,335.00
46,800.00
65,700.00

800.00
61,200.00

495,000.00

DUE DATE

Dec-24
Jun-24
Jul-24
Jul-24
Jul-24
Jul-24



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

3/19/2024 9:58:04 AM Batch: AAAAXC Page 1

Tr. # Vendor o Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Qut  Immediate Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
i AIRGAS / AIRGAS USA, LLC 5506459738
TNK RNTL 02/29/2024 N N 03/30/2024 02/29/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $108.92
2 ATILANO ROSAS OLMEDA / ATILANO ROSAS OLMED/ 20240227
FIRE DEPT.ROOF REPR 02/27/2024 N N 03/28/2024 02/27/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $3,500.00
3 AT&T / AT&T 000021373656
PHN CHRGS 03/07/2024 N N 04/06/2024 03/07/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $520.77
4 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CB41423-0267
WTR ANALYSES 02/22/2024 N N 03/23/2024 02/22/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $90.00
5 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CB41477-0267
WTR ANALYSES 02/23/2024 N N 03/24/2024 02/23/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $215.64
6 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CB41478-0267
WTR ANALYSES 02/23/2024 N N 03/24/2024 02/23/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $144.00
7 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CB41570-0267
WTR ANALYSES 02/26/2024 N N 03/27/2024 02/26/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $200.00
8 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CB41569-0267
WTR ANALYSES 02/26/2024 N N 03/27/2024 02/26/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $40.00
9 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CB41593-0267
WTR ANALYSES 02/26/2024 N N 03/27/2024 02/26/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $120.00
10 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CB41592-0267
WTR ANALYSES 02/26/2024 N N 03/27/2024 02/26/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $20.00
11 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CB41786-0267
WTR ANALYSES 02/28/2024 N N 03/29/2024 02/28/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $62.00
12 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CB41800-0267
WTR ANALYSES 02/28/2024 N N 03/29/2024 02/28/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $76.00
13 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CB41801-0267
WTR ANALYSES 02/28/2024 N N 03/29/2024 02/28/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $90.00
14 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CB41868-0267
WTR ANALYSES 02/28/2024 N N 03/29/2024 02/28/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $168.00
15 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CB41904-0267
WTR ANALYSES 02/29/2024 N N 03/30/2024 02/29/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $40.00
16 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CB41905-0267
WTR ANALYSES 02/29/2024 N N 03/30/2024 02/29/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $200.00



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

3/19/2024 9:58:04 AM Batch: AAAAXC Page 2
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
17 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CB41936-0267
WTR ANALYSES 02/29/2024 N N 03/30/2024 02/29/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $42.00
18 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CB42031-0267
WTR ANALYSES 02/29/2024 N N 03/30/2024 02/29/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $550.00
19 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CB42032-0267
WTR ANALYSES 02/29/2024 N N 03/30/2024 02/29/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $550.00
20 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40012-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/01/2024 N N 03/31/2024 03/01/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $500.16
21 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40032-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/01/2024 N N 03/31/2024 03/01/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $120.00
22 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40080-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/01/2024 N N 03/31/2024 03/01/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $63.00
23 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40122-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/04/2024 N N 04/03/2024 03/04/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $120.00
24 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40123-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/04/2024 N N 04/03/2024 03/04/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $20.00
25 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40127-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/04/2024 N N 04/03/2024 03/04/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $48.00
26 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40283-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/06/2024 N N 04/05/2024 03/06/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $84.00
27 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40286-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/06/2024 N N 04/05/2024 03/06/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $84.00
28 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40287-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/06/2024 N N 04/05/2024 03/06/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $90.00
29 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40291-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/06/2024 N N 04/05/2024 03/06/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $42.00
30 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40294-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/06/2024 N N 04/05/2024 03/06/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $48.00
31 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40337-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/06/2024 N N 04/05/2024 03/06/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $2,200.00
32 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40339-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/06/2024 N N 04/05/2024 03/06/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $1,650.00

%I/



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

3/19/2024 9:58:04 AM Batch: AAAAXC Page 3

Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate = Check # Due Date Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
33 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40387-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/07/2024 N N 04/06/2024 03/07/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $200.00
34 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40431-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/07/2024 N N 04/06/2024 03/07/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $561.08
35 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40433-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/07/2024 N N 04/06/2024 03/07/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $90.00
36 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40441-0267
LAB FEES 03/07/2024 N N 04/06/2024 03/07/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $773.01

37 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40342-0267
LAB FEES 03/06/2024 N N 04/05/2024 03/06/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $787.01

38 BUSINESS / BUSINESS TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTI 21049
TELEPHONE 03/05/2024 N N 04/04/2024 03/05/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $686.32
39 BRINKS / BRINKS INC. 12551159
MAR.24"ARMRD 03/01/2024 N N 03/31/2024 03/01/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $1,478.89
40 CALIFORNIA UNDERGROUND / CALIF UNDERGROUN 23-2424776
DIG SAFE 03/01/2024 N N 03/31/2024 03/01/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $35.38
41 CLA-VAL/ CLA-VAL 887663
R&M REPAIR 02/22/2024 N N 03/23/2024 02/22/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $2,683.00
42 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS / CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 7456-539726
PARTS 02/28/2024 N N 03/29/2024 02/28/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $8.31

43 DAVID MCDOUGALL / DAVID MCDOUGALL 10469660-02
RFND OVRPYMT 03/06/2024 N N 04/05/2024 03/06/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $209.12
44 C WELLS / C. WELLS PIPELINE MATLS, INC SIN24-1251
PARTS 02/28/2024 N N 03/29/2024 02/28/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $1,152.75
45 C WELLS /C. WELLS PIPELINE MATLS, INC SINV24-1469
PARTS 02/28/2024 N N 03/29/2024 02/28/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $1,774.80
46 ELROD / ELROD FENCE CO. INC 19641
5473 MISS.REPAIRS 03/01/2024 N N 03/31/2024 03/01/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $518.00
47 EVOQUA / EVOQUA WATER TECH LLC \/ 906335215
OP-TREATMENT MEDIA 02/23/2024 N N 03/24/2024 02/23/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $193,382.49
48 FMB / FMB TRUCK OUTFITTERS, INC. 71953
MICRO FILTER 02/29/2024 N N 03/30/2024 02/29/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $147.83

He



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

3/19/2024 9:58:04 AM Batch: AAAAXC Page 4

Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
49 GRAINGER / GRAINGER 9037512887
PARTS 02/29/2024 N N 03/30/2024 02/29/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $73.51

50 GRAINGER / GRAINGER 9037512895
PARTS 02/29/2024 N N 03/30/2024 02/29/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $60.22
51 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL / HARRINGTON INDUSTRI 012M9683
PVC 02/28/2024 N N 03/29/2024 02/28/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $1,677.52
52 HOME DEPOT / HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 006382-1040109
SUPPLIES 03/06/2024 N N 04/05/2024 03/06/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $190.48

53 INFOSEND / INFOSEND, INC 257987.A
FEB.24"BILL PRINT 02/29/2024 N N 03/30/2024 02/29/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $863.22

54 INFOSEND / INFOSEND, INC 257987.B
FEB.24" POSTAGE 02/29/2024 N N 03/30/2024 02/29/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $2,969.79

55 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLY 0662622-IN
PARTS 02/28/2024 N N 03/29/2024 02/28/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $40.18
56 KVLTIRES / KVL TIRES 24-0059899-124
R&M TRUCK 02/28/2024 N N 03/29/2024 02/28/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $616.37
57 LILLESTRAND / LILLESTRAND LEADERSHIP CONSUL 7964
CNSLT BECKWITH 02/29/2024 N N 03/30/2024 02/29/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $500.00
58 LOUIES / LOUIE'S BRAKES & ALIGNMENT 1238
VEH.ALIGNMENT 02/28/2024 N N 03/29/2024 02/28/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $125.00
59 MALIER CONTRACTORS, INC / MALIER CONTRACTO! 4796
CONCR.REPAIRS 02/29/2024 N N 03/30/2024 02/29/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $2,800.00
60 MASTER'S / MASTER'S SERVICES (GLACIER) 000000960072
BTL WTR 02/28/2024 N N 03/29/2024 02/28/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $81.50
61 MERIT OIL/ MERIT OIL COMPANY 828640
GASOLINE 02/21/2024 N N 03/07/2024 02/21/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $539.67
62 MERIT OIL/ MERIT OIL COMPANY 829863
GASOLINE 02/28/2024 N N 03/14/2024 02/28/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $1,489.76
63 MERIT OIL/ MERIT OIL COMPANY 830260
DIESEL 02/29/2024 N N 03/15/2024 02/29/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $245.11

64 MV ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC / MV ENGINEERIN! 2024-39
DEV.SERVICE 03/06/2024 N N 04/05/2024 03/06/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $632.00

gl/‘



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

3/19/2024 9:58:04 AM Batch: AAAAXC Page 5
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate  Check # Due Date Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
65 MV ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC / MV ENGINEERIN! 2024-40
ADM.ASSISTANCE 03/06/2024 N N 04/05/2024 03/06/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $4,232.00
66 MV ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC / MV ENGINEERIN! 2024-41
WTR CNSLT 03/06/2024 N N 04/05/2024 03/06/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $1,050.00
67 PUMP CHECK / PUMP CHECK 428
WELL 1,2,4,6,8,18 12/21/2023 N N 01/20/2023 12/21/2023 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $9,220.00
68 PUMP CHECK /PUMP CHECK 506
MTR TSTNG THMPSON 03/01/2024 N N 03/31/2024 03/01/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $499.26
69 PUMP CHECK / PUMP CHECK 520
MTR REPAIR 03/07/2024 N N 04/06/2024 03/07/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $300.00
70 SHRED-IT / SHRED-IT USA DB0226
SHREDDING 02/26/2024 N N 03/27/2024 02/26/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $76.47
71 SCE /SCE 24F700456862263.A
WTR PMP ENRGY 02/27/2024 N N 03/18/2024 02/27/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $50,624.76
72 SCE/SCE 24F700456862263.B
NO.03 PLT PMP ENRGY 02/27/2024 N N 03/18/2024 02/27/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $13,311.42
73 SCE/SCE 24M700244764992
STRT LIGHTS 03/01/2024 N N 03/21/2024 03/01/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $148.19
74 SCE/SCE 24M6000000522796
STRT LIGHTS 03/04/2024 N N 03/25/2024 03/04/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $15,082.52
75 SCE/SCE 24M700040982544
MAIN OFC UTLTY 03/06/2024 N N 03/26/2024 03/06/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $1,235.65
76 SCE/SCE 24M700617778997
FIRE STN UTLTY 03/06/2024 N N 03/26/2024 03/06/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $1,548.96
77 SCG / THE GAS COMPANY 24M05925730565
FIRE STN UTLTY 03/05/2024 N N 03/25/2024 03/05/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $285.73
78 SCG / THE GAS COMPANY 24M17882256005
MAIN OFC UTILITY 03/05/2024 N N 03/25/2024 03/05/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $193.00
79 SCG / THE GAS COMPANY 24M01302181001
FLD OFC UTILITY 03/05/2024 N N 03/25/2024 03/05/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $14.79
80 SCG / THE GAS COMPANY 24M12013321489
5473 OFC UTLTY 03/05/2024 N N 03/25/2024 03/05/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $14.79

gv



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

3/19/2024 9:58:04 AM Batch: AAAAXC Page 6
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
81 SOCAL TRUCK / SOCAL TRUCKWORKS 13759
R&M TRUCK 03/04/2024 N N 04/03/2024 03/04/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $113.37
82 STREAMLINE_DIGITAL/ STREAMLINE B89E97D4-0040
MAY-APR.24"WEBSITE 03/01/2024 N N 03/31/2024 03/01/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $497.00
83 RIVERSIDE CITY / RIVERSIDE CITY \/ 00275255.A
JAN.24"SURCHARGE 02/23/2024 N N 03/23/2024 02/23/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $15,890.77
84 RIVERSIDE CITY / RIVERSIDE CITY V, 00275255.B
JAN.24"TRTMNT 02/23/2024 N N 03/23/2024 02/23/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $128,332.60
85 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT / UNDERGROUND ! 220240570
DIG SAFE 03/01/2024 N N 04/15/2024 03/01/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $99.25
86 VERIZON WIRELESS / VERIZON WIRELESS 9958005262
CEL PHN CHRGS 03/01/2024 N N 03/31/2024 03/01/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $1,453.50
87 WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER / WESTERN MUNICIPA RI5050
MAR.24" BRINE FIXED 03/01/2024 N N 03/31/2024 03/01/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $749.94
88 WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER / WESTERN MUNICIPA IN15419
JAN.24"BRINE 03/05/2024 N N 04/04/2024 03/05/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $157.57
89 720 CARPET CLEANING /720 CARPET CLEANING 5032
MAR.24"CLNG SCV 03/08/2024 N N 04/07/2024 03/08/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $1,150.00
90 ACTION PLUMBING SUPPLY, LLC / Action Plumbing Su 0115579
CONCRETE 03/08/2024 N N 04/07/2024 03/08/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $395.41
91 AMERICAN RENTALS / AMERICAN RENTALS 551892
EXCAVATOR RNTL 03/07/2024 N N 04/07/2024 03/07/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $755.49
92 ARC / ARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS, LLC 12397159
WLL BILLING FEE 02/29/2024 N N 03/30/2024 02/29/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $50.00
93 AKELA / AKELA PEST CONTROL INC 169732
PEST CONTROL 03/08/2024 N N 04/07/2024 03/08/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $174.00
94 BURRTEC / BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES, INC. N0820536759
SWR WSTE /HAUL 02/29/2024 N N 03/30/2024 02/29/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $2,457 16
95 CORODATA SHREDDING, INC / CORODATA SHREDDI! DN1461297
SHREDDING 02/29/2024 N N 04/30/2024 02/29/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $36.75
96 DURNEY DON / DURNEY, DON 20240310
GRDNG /WD ABATE 03/10/2024 N N 04/09/2024 03/10/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $2,565.00

HL



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

3/19/2024 9:58:04 AM Batch: AAAAXC Page 7

Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate  Check # Due Date Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
97 GEOTAB / GEOTAB USA, INC IN374498
FEB.24"TRK TCKER 02/29/2024 N N 03/30/2024 02/29/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $415.00
98 GRAINGER / GRAINGER 9043127480
PARTS 03/06/2024 N N 04/05/2024 03/06/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $120.52
89 HARPER & ASSOC / HARPER & ASSOCIATES ENG, IN ENG-8442
HUNTER TNKASSESS 03/07/2024 N N 04/06/2024 03/07/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $10,005.00
100 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL / HARRINGTON INDUSTRI 012M9789
CREDIT 03/06/2024 N N 04/05/2024 03/06/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 ($1,642.33)
101 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL / HARRINGTON INDUSTRI 012M9788
BOLT PACK GSKT 03/06/2024 N N 04/05/2024 03/06/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $3,655.86
102 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL / HARRINGTON INDUSTRI 012M9811

PVC 03/07/2024 N N 04/06/2024 03/07/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $112.87
103 HARPER BURNS LLP / HARPER & BURNS LLP 20230301.A
FEB.24" LGL SVC 03/01/2024 N N 03/31/2024 03/01/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $1,600.00
104 HARPER BURNS LLP / HARPER & BURNS LLP 20240301
CITY RVD APPEAL 03/01/2024 N N 03/31/2024 03/01/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $350.00
105 HOME DEPOT / HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 008781/9531526
SUPPLIES 03/08/2024 N N 04/07/2024 03/08/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $96.95
106 |IE ALARM SYSTEMS / IE ALARM SYSTEMS 238382
MONITORING SVC 03/01/2024 N N 03/31/2024 03/01/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $123.09
107 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLY 0663540-IN
SUPPLIES 03/08/2024 N N 04/07/2024 03/08/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $415.20
108 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. 49255
AVLN/WTR SWR 36649 01/26/2024 N N 02/25/2024 01/26/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $675.07
109 KVLTIRES / KVL TIRES 24-0060284-124
R&M TRUCK 03/06/2024 N N 04/05/2024 03/06/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $302.48
110 RING BENDER / RING BENDER LLP 12039
CITY RVSD APPEAL 03/06/2024 N N 04/05/2024 03/06/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $10,170.95
1M1 SITEONE / SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC 138610266-001
TOOLS 02/29/2024 N N 03/30/2024 02/29/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $163.94
112 SPECTRUM / SPECTRUM BUSINESS 0025456030624
MAR.24"INT SVC 03/06/2024 N N 04/05/2024 03/06/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $360.94

he



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

3/19/2024 9:58:04 AM Batch: AAAAXC Page 8
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate = Check # Due Date Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
113 UPS / UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 0000F908W2074
POSTAGE 02/17/2024 N N 03/18/2024 02/17/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $1.77
114 UPS / UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 0000F908W2084
POSTAGE 02/24/2024 N N 03/25/2024 02/24/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $30.23
115 YO FIRE /YO FIRE 2028171
SUPPLIES 03/08/2024 N N 04/07/2024 03/08/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $4,369.26
116 ACORN / ACORN TECHNOLOGY SERVICE 11150
MAR.24"IT SUPT 03/01/2024 N N 03/31/2024 03/01/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $5,323.50
17 AT&T / AT&T 24MAR332513166
MAR.24 INT SVC 03/06/2024 N N 03/28/2024 03/06/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $355.05
118 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40478-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/08/2024 N N 04/07/2024 03/08/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $120.00
119 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40479-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/08/2024 N N 04/07/2024 03/08/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $40.00
120 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40480-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/08/2024 N N 04/07/2024 03/08/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $20.00
121 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40485-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/08/2024 N N 04/07/2024 03/08/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $80.00
122 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40486-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/08/2024 N N 04/07/2024 03/08/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $60.00
123 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40487-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/08/2024 N N 04/07/2024 03/08/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $80.00
124 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40488-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/08/2024 N N 04/07/2024 03/08/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $40.00
125 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40490-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/08/2024 N N 04/07/2024 03/08/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $80.00
126 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40521-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/08/2024 N N 04/07/2024 03/08/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $62.00
127 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40522-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/08/2024 N N 04/07/2024 03/08/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $52.50
128 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40523-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/08/2024 N N 04/07/2024 03/08/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 N $84.00

B



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

3/19/2024 9:58:04 AM Batch: AAAAXC Page 9
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Due Date Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
129 BESST,INC / BESST,INC EFF020125
WELL SPIMER LOGGING  02/01/2024 N N 03/02/2024 02/01/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $3,902.50
130 BESST,INC / BESST,INC RCSD021224
WELLS 02/12/2024 N N 03/13/2024 02/12/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $20,955.00
131 HARRIS COMPUTER SYSTEMS / HARRIS COMPUTER NSECT0000219
CLOUD MIG 5% 02/27/2024 N N 03/28/2024 02/27/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $3,424.20
132 PIPE TEC, INC./PIPETEC, INC 11895
LINE CLEANING 02/27/2024 N N 03/28/2024 02/27/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $3,212.50
133 PIPE TEC, INC./ PIPETEC, INC 11896
LINE CLEANING 02/28/2024 N N 03/29/2024 02/28/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $3,050.00
134 PLANETBIDS,LLC / PLANETBIDS,LLC 1023354
ELEC.BIDDING 03/01/2024 N N 03/31/2024 03/01/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $4,975.00
135 SOCAL TRUCK / SOCAL TRUCKWORKS 13775
R&M TRUCK 03/08/2024 N N 03/07/2024 03/08/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $84.83
136 SOCAL TRUCK / SOCAL TRUCKWORKS 13777
R&M TRUCK 03/08/2024 N N 04/07/2024 03/08/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $898.87
137 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC 0227-031324.A
COMM TRSH 03/14/2024 N N 04/13/2024 03/14/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $61,316.64
138 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC 0227-031324.B
RES TRSH 03/14/2024 N N 04/13/2024 03/14/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $170,354.37
139 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC 0227-031324.C
RCSD SHR COMM 03/14/2024 N N 04/13/2024 03/14/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 ($8,584.33)
140 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC 0227-031324.D
RCSD SHR RES 03/14/2024 N N 04/13/2024 03/14/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 ($5,145.33)
141 VARNER / VARNER & BRANDT LLP 20240229
FEB.24"LGL CNSLT 02/29/2024 N N 03/30/2024 02/29/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $509.76
142 WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER / WESTERN MUNICIPA IN15458
BRINE ANNUAL 03/08/2024 N N 04/07/2024 03/08/2024 $0.00
03/21/2024 $5,440.00
Grand Totals
Total Direct Expense: $799,404.01
Total Direct Expense Adj: ($15,371.99)
Total Non-Electronic Transactions: $784,032.02

P

g\f

R



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

3/19/2024 9:58:04 AM Batch: AAAAXC Page 10
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
Report Summary

Report Selection Criteria

Report Type: Condensed
Start End
Transaction Number: Start End



5. CONSENT CALENDAR (continued)

C. DM 2024-23: Receive and File Statement of Cash Asset Schedule
Report Ending January 2024



Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

John Skerbelis, President

Hank Trueba Jr., Vice-President
Bernard Murphy

Armando Muniz

F. Forest Trowbridge

General Manager
Brian R. Laddusaw

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
DIRECTORS MEMORANDUM 2024-23 March 21, 2024
To: Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Subject: Receive and File Statement of Cash Asset Schedule Report Ending January 2024

BACKGROUND:

Attached for the Board of Directors’ consideration is the January 2024 Statement of Cash Assets Schedule
Report for all District Fund Accounts. Year to date (“YTD”) interest is $878,524.55 for District controlled
accounts. With respect to District “Funds in Trust,” $14,057.33 has been earned and posted. The District has a
combined YTD interest earned total of $892,581.88 as of January 31, 2024.

The District’s Operating Funds (Excluding Restricted Funds and Operating Reserves) show a balance of
$14,584,683.55 ending January 31, 2024. This is $424,950.80 MORE than July 1, 2023, beginning balance of
$14,159,732.75.

Further, the District’s Field/Admin Fund current fund balance is $777.194.68.

Submitted for the Board of Directors consideration is the January 2024 Statement of Cash Assets Schedule
Report for review and acceptance.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board of Directors “Receive and File” the January 2024 Statement of Cash Assets
Schedule Report.

Respectfully,

BRIAN R. LADDUSAW, CPA
General Manager

Attachment(s): January 2024, Cash Assets Schedule Report

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

INVESTMENT SUMMARY - JANUARY 31, 2024

CASH BASIS

YTD

Beg. Balance Other Activity Balance Avg.
7/1/2023 YTD Int. YTD 1/31/12024 Int. Rate
[Operating Accounts $14,159,732.75 $ 323,185.07 101,765.73 $14,584,683.55 2.22%
Water Operating Reserve 4,350,030.08 117,914.61 - 4,467,944.69 2.64%
Wastewater Operating Reserve 594,121.20 16,104.62 - 610,225.82 2.64%
Water Replacement Reserve 925,390.63 20,643.86 (456,735.01) 489,299.48 4.22%
Fire Mitigation Reserve 3,509,799.71 91,844.00 6,046.55 3,607,690.26 2.55%
Wastewater Reserve 2,546,413.30 67,878.92 70,190.71 2,684,482.93 2.53%
Wastewater Replacement Res. 555,486.59 15,786.91 47,578.00 618,851.50 2.55%
Water Reserve 2,833,192.90 71,353.44 76,428.54 2,980,974.88 2.39%
COP Restricted 1,677,828.24 46,975.37 (184,057.88) 1,540,745.73 3.05%
Field/Admin Reserve 756,762.79 20,397.25 34.64 777,194.68 2.62%
Grant Restricted Reserve 53,917.61 1,461.53 - 55,379.14 2.64%
Project Admin Building 1,111,853.50 30,138.59 - 1,141,992.09 2.64%
Project Ops Building 2,023,136.18 54,840.38 - 2,077,976.56 2.64%
Funds in Trust 1,109,503.24 14,057.33 (8,116.33) 1,115,444.24 1.26%
Total Investments $36,207,168.72 $ 892,581.88 (346,865.05) $36,752,885.55 2.43%




RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
CASH ASSET SCHEDULE
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 2023 THRU JANUARY 31, 2024

CASH BASIS

DATE INSTITUTION INSTRUMENT MATURITY STATUS
1/1/2024 Premier Bank CD Beg. Bal.
Premier Bank Interest
Premier Bank Redeem
1/31/2024 Premier Bank CcD 4/3/2024  Purchase
11112024 Premier Bank Checking Beg. Bal.
Premier Bank Fire Mitigation Activity
1/31/2024 Premier Bank End Bal.
1/1/2024 LAIF Fire Mitigation Beg. Bal.
LAIF Interest
1/31/2024 LAIF Activity
1/1/2024 Premier Bank Safekeeping Beg. Bal
Activity
1/31/2024 Premier Bank End Bal.

FIRE MITIGATION

PURCHASE / INT.
REDEEM RATE

INTEREST

PAR/
BALANCE

707.64 4.88%

- 0.00

3.15%
538.00

33,268.38

707.64

170,424.60
170,424.60
170,424.60
170,424.60

8,835.50
8,835.50
8,835.50

3,371,106.46
3,404,374.84
3,404,912.84

22,809.68
23,517.32
23,517.32

TOTAL

$ 3,607,690.26



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
CASH ASSET SCHEDULE

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 2023 THRU JANUARY 31, 2024
CASH BASIS
WASTEWATER CIP FUNDS
PURCHASE / INT. PAR/
DATE INSTITUTION INSTRUMENT MATURITY STATUS REDEEM RATE INTEREST BALANCE

1/1/2024 LAIF Sewer Mainline Beg. Bal. 2,587,014.15
LAIF Interest 3.15% 25,530.42 2,612,544.57
1/31/2024 LAIF Activity (477.82) 2,612,066.75
1/1/2024 CBB Safekeeping Beg. Bal 72,416.18
CBB Activity - 0.05% - 72,416.18
1/31/2024 CBB End Bal. 72,416.18

$ 2,684,482.93



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
CASH ASSET SCHEDULE
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 2023 THRU JANUARY 31, 2024
CASH BASIS

WATER CIP FUNDS

PURCHASE / INTEREST PAR/

DATE INSTITUTION INSTRUMENT MATURITY STATUS REDEEM RATE INTEREST BALANCE TOTAL
1/1/2024 LAIF Water Mainline Beg. Bal. 2,713,071.12
LAIF Interest 3.15% 26,774.44 2,739,845.56
1/31/2024 LAIF Activity (10,632.83) 2,729,212.73
1/1/2024 Citizens Bus CcD Beg. Bal. 225,000.00
Citizens Bus Activity - 0.04% - 225,000.00
Citizens Bus Redeem - n/a 225,000.00
1/31/2024 Citizens Bus CD 4/2/2024  Purchase - 225,000.00
1/1/2024 Premier Bank Safekeeping Beg. Bal. 1,670.97
Premier Bank Activity - - - 1,670.97
1/31/2024 Premier Bank End Bal. 1,670.97
1/1/2024 CBB Safekeeping Beg. Bal. 25,091.18
CBB Activity - 0.05% - 25,091.18

1/31/2024 CBB End Bal. 25,091.18 $ 2,980,974.88




CASH ASSET SCHEDULE
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY

CASH BASIS

RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 2023 THRU JANUARY 31, 2024

DATE

INSTITUTION

INSTRUMENT

OPERATING FUNDS

MATURITY STATUS

1/1/2024

1/31/2024

1/1/2024

1/31/2024

1/1/2024

1/31/2024

1/1/2024

1/31/2024

1/1/2024

1/31/2024

Premier Bank
Premier Bank
Premier Bank

Premier Bank
Premier Bank
Premier Bank

Premier Bank
Premier Bank
Premier Bank

Premier Bank
Premier Bank
Premier Bank

Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America

Checking-Gen.

Checking
Property Tax

Checking-Sewer

Checking-Water

Paymode

Beg. Bal.
Deposits
Disbursements

Beg. Bal.
Deposits
Disbursements

Beg. Bal.
Deposits
Disbursements

Beg. Bal
Deposits
Disbursements

Beg. Bal
Deposits
Disbursements

DEPOSIT/ INTEREST PAR/

WITHDRAW RATE INTEREST BALANCE
170,567.03
3,920,069.23 0.00 - 4,090,636.26
(3,496,701.92) 593,934.34
8,928.07
1,811,636.37 0.00 - 1,820,564.44
(1,141,321.40) 679,243.04
4,212.88
284,349.15 0.00 - 288,562.03
(283,842.41) 4,719.62
880,128.30
1,485,460.61 0.00 - 2,365,588.91
(1,353,581.77) 1,012,007.14
2,211.79
- 0.00 0.37 2,212.16
(963.83) 1,248.33




RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
CASH ASSET SCHEDULE

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY

FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 2023 THRU JANUARY 31, 2024
CASH BASIS

OPERATING FUNDS

DATE INSTITUTION INSTRUMENT MATURITY STATUS
1/1/2024 Premier Bank Operations Beg. Bal
Premier Bank Safekeeping Deposits
1/31/2024 Premier Bank Disbursements
1/1/2024 LAIF Gen. Fund-Prop Tax Beg. Bal.
LAIF Qtrly. Interest Interest
1/31/2024 LAIF Activity
1/1/12024 LAIF Water Op. Beg. Bal.
LAIF Qtrly. Interest Interest
1/31/2024 LAIF Activity
1/1/2024 LAIF Sewer Op. Beg. Bal.
LAIF Qtrly. Interest Interest
1/31/2024 LAIF Activity

DEPOSIT/

WITHDRAW

INTEREST
RATE

INTEREST

PAR/
BALANCE

265,462.00

(369,660.22)

(8,522.18)

3.15%

3.15%

3.15%

95,697.96

10,603.81

12,232.34

276,342.99
276,342.99
276,342.99

9,697,134.87
9,792,832.83
10,058,294.83

1,074,491.29
1,085,095.10
715,434.88

1,239,511.27
1,251,743.61
1,243,221.43

TOTAL

$14,584,446.60



CASH ASSET SCHEDULE
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY

RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 2023 THRU JANUARY 31, 2024

CASH BASIS

RESERVED FUNDS

DATE INSTITUTION INSTRUMENT MATURITY STATUS
1/1/2024 LAIF Water Op. Reserve Beg. Bal.
LAIF Qtrly. Interest Interest
1/31/2024 LAIF Activity
1/1/2024 LAIF Water Replacement Beg. Bal.
LAIF Qtrly. Interest Interest
1/31/2024 LAIF Activity
1/1/2024 LAIF Wastewater Replacement Beg. Bal.
LAIF Qtrly. Interest Interest
1/31/2024 LAIF Activity
1/1/12024 LAIF COP-Payback Beg. Bal.
LAIF Qtrly. Interest Interest
1/31/2024 LAIF Activity
11112024 LAIF Grant-Trash Beg. Bal.
LAIF Qtrly Interest Interest
1/31/2024 LAIF Activity
1/1/2024 LAIF Field/Admin Bldg. Beg. Bal.
LAIF Qtrly Interest Interest
1/31/2024 LAIF Activity
1/1/2024 LAIF Wastewater Op. Reserve Beg. Bal.
LAIF Qtrly. Interest Interest
1/31/2024 LAIF Activity
1/1/2024 LAIF Project Admin Bldg Beg. Bal.
LAIF Qtrly. Interest Interest
1/31/2024 LAIF Activity
1/1/2024 LAIF Project Ops Bldg Beg. Bal.
LAIF Qtrly. Interest Interest
1/31/2024 LAIF Activity

DEPOSIT/
WITHDRAW

INTEREST
RATE

INTEREST

PAR/
BALANCE

(21,706.95)

3.15%

3.15%

3.15%

3.15%

3.15%

3.15%

3.15%

3.15%

3.15%

43,661.85

4,993.68

6,047.57

15,056.54

541.18

7,594.94

5,963.28

11,159.83

20,306.49

4,424,282.84
4,467,944.69
4,467,944.69

506,012.75
511,006.43
489,299.48

612,803.93
618,851.50
618,851.50

1,525,689.19
1,540,745.73
1,540,745.73

54,837.96
55,379.14
55,379.14

769,599.74
777,194.68
777,194.68

604,262.54
610,225.82
610,225.82

1,130,832.26
1,141,992.09
1,141,992.09

2,057,670.07
2,077,976.56
2,077,976.56

$11,779,609.69



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
CASH ASSET SCHEDULE
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 2023 THRU JANUARY 31, 2024
CASH BASIS

FUNDS IN TRUST

DATE INSTITUTION INSTRUMENT MATURITY STATUS
1/1/2024 COP's Refunding-Series 1998
U.S. Bank Install Sale -
Reserve-LAIF (From US Bank) 748,013.85

1/31/2024
1/1/2024 Fiscal Agent-SRL MN Plant Beg. Bal

Premier Bank Deposits
1/31/2024 Disbursements

REDEEM

PURCHASE / INTEREST
RATE INTEREST

PAR/
BALANCE

4.79%
4.79%

0.073%

TOTAL CASH FUNDS

337.00

46.68

747,676.85
747,676.85
748,013.85
748,013.85

367,383.71
367,430.39
367,430.39

TOTAL

$ 1,115,444.24

$36,752,648.60



RCSD PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS REPORT
JANUARY 31, 2024

Issuer Maturity
AGENCY
U.S. TREASURIES
COMMERCIAL PAPER
FUNDS IN TRUST
COLLATERALIZED TIME DEPOSITS
Premier 4/3/2024
Citizens Business Bank 4/2/2024

Subtotals

CASH EQUIVALENT & MONEY MARKET
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF)
DEPOSITS HELD WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
Subtotals

GRAND TOTALS

Acquisition
Cost

$ 111544424

Current Market

Gain/Loss

$ 1,115444.24

$ 170,42460 $ 170,424.60
225,000.00 225,000.00
$ 39542460 $ 39542460 -

$32,542,753.15
2,699,026.61

$32,542,753.15
2,699,026.61

$35,241,779.76

$35,241,779.76

$36,752,648.60

$36,752,648.60

Yid Mat

4.88%
0.04%

3.15%



Maturity
30 days or less

31-90 Days
91 Day - 1 Year

Total

Sector

Cash & MMF

U.S. Treasury

Federal Agencies
Commercial Paper

Held in Trust

Collateralized Time Deposits

Total

RCSD INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO

Assets
$36,357,224.00
395,424 60

JANUARY 31, 2024

$36,752,648.60

$35,241,779.76

1,115,444 .24
395,424.60

$40,000,000.00
$35,000,000.00
$30,000,000.00
$25,000,000.00
$20,000,000.00
$15,000,000.00
$10,000,000.00

$5,000,000.00 +

$-

Maturity

1.08%

0.00%

+

30 days or less

31-90 Days

91 Day - 1 Year

$36,752,648.60

Commercial
Paper
0%

Sector

Federal Agencies

o Held in Trust
. A’Collateralim
Time Deposits

1%

U.S. Treasury

Cash & MMF
96%

0%




6. CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED INFORMATION




7. REPORTS
A. Operations Report (Second Meeting Each Month)



Water and Wastewater Production Comparison

Consumption to WASTEWATER

TOTAL WELL PRODUCTION in Million Gallons JURUPA C.S.D. FLOW TO
Potable Potable Non-Potable RIVERSIDE
Date Purchased Wells Total Wells Total (Million Gallons) (Million Gallons)
2/1/2024 0.00 2.25 2.25 0.08 2.33 0.00 1.86
2/2/2024 0.00 2.84 2.84 0.01 2.85 0.00 1.68
2/3/2024 0.00 2.76 2.76 0.00 2.76 0.00 1.69
2/4/2024 0.00 2.67 2.67 0.00 2.67 0.00 1.75
2/5/2024 0.00 2.48 2.48 0.00 2.49 0.00 2.65
2/6/2024 0.00 2.50 2.50 0.00 2.50 0.00 2.38
2/7/2024 0.00 2.60 2.60 0.01 2.61 0.00 1.86
2/8/2024 0.00 2.72 2.72 0.08 2.80 0.00 1.74
2/9/2024 0.00 3.09 3.09 0.00 3.09 0.00 1.55
2/10/2024 0.00 2.52 2.52 0.00 2.52 0.00 1.78
2/11/2024 0.00 2.55 2.55 0.00 2.56 0.00 1.74
2/12/2024 0.00 2.56 2.56 0.00 2.56 0.00 1.79
2/13/2024 0.00 2.88 2.88 0.00 2.88 0.00 1.83
2/14/2024 0.00 2.81 2.81 0.00 2.81 0.00 1.70
2/15/2024 0.00 2.51 2.51 0.00 2.51 0.00 1.76
2/16/2024 0.00 2.97 2.97 0.00 2.98 0.00 1.66
2/17/2024 0.00 2.86 2.86 0.00 2.87 0.00 1.79
2/18/2024 0.00 2.34 2.34 0.01 2.35 0.00 1.64
2/19/2024 0.00 2.40 2.40 0.00 2.40 0.00 1.76
2/20/2024 0.00 2.15 2.15 0.00 2.15 0.00 227
2/21/2024 0.00 3.04 3.04 0.00 3.05 0.00 1.80
2/22/2024 0.00 2.29 2.29 0.01 2.30 0.00 1.75
2/23/2024 0.00 2.30 2.30 0.00 2.30 0.00 1.70
2/24/2024 0.00 2.88 2.88 0.00 2.89 0.00 1.79
2/25/2024 0.00 3.29 3.29 0.00 3.29 0.00 1.82
2/26/2024 0.00 2.40 2.40 0.00 2.40 0.00 1.70
2/27/2024 0.00 2.83 2.83 0.00 2.83 0.00 1.72
2/28/2024 0.00 2.28 2.28 0.00 2.28 0.00 1.72
2/29/2023 0.00 2.76 2.76 0.00 2.76 0.00 1.83
MINIMUM 0.00 2.15 2.15 0.00 2.15 0.00 1.55
AVERAGE 0.00 2.64 2.64 0.01 2.65 0.00 1.82
MAXIMUM 0.00 3.29 3.29 0.08 3.29 0.00 2.65

TOTAL 0.00 76.52 76.52 0.26 76.78 0.00 52.70



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MONTHLY WELL PRODUCTION

( Million Gallons)

POTABLE WATER NONPOTABLE WATER TOTALS
GAC Plt Nitrate Removal Plt Thompson WTF Mission

JURUPA TROYER | FLEETWOOD [ SKOTTY GOULD 28th ST. DALY | CLEMENT | 46thST. Wells NON TOTAL

TIE-IN Well #2 Well #4 Well #6 Well #1A Well #8A Well #18 Well#3 | Well#7 | Well#11 | Well#14 | #19 &#20 | POTABLE | POTABLE | PROD.

DATE MG) MG) MG) MG) MG) MG) MG) MG) MG) MG) MG) MG) MG) MG) MG)
2/1/2024 0.00 0.00 0.54 0.97 0.00 0.00 0.74 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 2.25 0.08 2.33
2/2/12024 0.00 0.00 0.21 0.38 0.13 1.39 0.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 2.84 0.01 2.85
2/3/2024 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.07 0.00 1.86 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.76 0.00 2.76
2/4/2024 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.19 0.00 1.63 0.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.67 0.00 2.67
2/5/2024 0.00 0.00 0.22 0.38 0.00 1.69 0.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.48 0.00 2.49
2/6/2024 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.03 0.00 1.75 0.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.50 0.00 2.50
2/7/12024 0.00 0.00 0.34 0.62 0.00 1.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 2.60 0.01 2.61
Subtotal 0.00 0.00 1.45 2.64 0.13 9.95 3.94 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.03 18.11 0.11 18.21
2/8/2024 0.00 0.00 0.39 0.51 0.00 1.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 2.72 0.08 2.80
2/9/2024 0.00 0.00 0.25 0.11 0.00 1.83 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.09 0.00 3.09
2/10/2024 0.00 0.00 0.39 0.62 0.00 0.00 151 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.52 0.00 2.52
2/11/2024 0.00 0.00 0.32 0.58 0.00 0.00 1.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.55 0.00 2.56
2/12/2024 0.00 0.00 0.91 1.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.56 0.00 2.56
2/13/2024 0.00 0.00 0.44 0.83 0.00 0.22 1.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.88 0.00 2.88
2/14/2024 0.00 0.00 0.28 0.51 0.00 0.00 2.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.81 0.00 2.81
Subtotal 0.00 0.00 2.98 4.80 0.00 3.86 7.48 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.02 19.13 0.10 19.23
2/15/2024 0.00 0.00 0.33 0.58 0.00 0.00 1.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.51 0.00 2.51
2/16/2024 0.00 0.00 0.33 0.83 1.63 0.00 0.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.97 0.00 2.98
2/17/2024 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.10 2.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.86 0.00 2.87
2/18/2024 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 2.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 2.34 0.01 2.35
2/19/2024 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.09 2.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.40 0.00 2.40
2/20/2024 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.02 1.57 0.00 0.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.15 0.00 2.15
2/21/2024 0.00 0.00 0.28 0.15 2.35 0.00 0.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.04 0.00 3.05
Subtotal 0.00 0.00 1.10 1.78 12.84 0.00 2.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 18.27 0.02 18.29
2/22/2024 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.06 2.17 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 2.29 0.01 2.30
2/23/2024 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.07 2.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.30 0.00 2.30
2/24/2024 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.19 2.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.88 0.00 2.89
2/25/2024 0.00 0.00 0.11 0.20 2.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.29 0.00 3.29
2/26/2024 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.16 2.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.40 0.00 2.40
2/27/2024 0.00 0.00 0.12 0.21 2.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.83 0.00 2.83
2/28/2024 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.18 1.67 0.00 0.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.28 0.00 2.28
2/29/2023 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.09 2.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.76 0.00 2.76
Subtotal 0.00 0.00 0.63 115 18.86 0.00 0.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03 21.02 0.03 21.04

[ TotaL | o.000 0.000 6.161 10.367 31833 | 13810 | 14348 | 0.000 0.000 0.160 0.000 0097 [ 76519 0.257 76.776 ||




TOTAL WATER PRODUCED w/ % Operated

February 2024
% Operated
= o ] T |
oL 245% | 440
- | |
gg 22.8% | 42.4
- |
g € 1.7% 31.8
g I 146% | 189
g Y 00% |00
S5 526% 97.7
=7 ! ] [ 1 —
0 20 40 60 80 100 120
Max Production  1058.0 AF ACRE FEET

Monthly Production 299.8 AF
Reserve Production 871.6 AF

1 Acre Foot = 43,560 Cubic Feet = 325,829 Gallons




Source Potable Production Comparison
February 2024

Well No. 18

19%

A
Wt

Well No. 8
18%

Well No.
0%

Well No. 1

42%

2

Well No. 4
8%




Million Gallons

3.500

3.000 +
2.500 -
2.000

Potable Water & Wastewater
Comparison
February 2024

1.500 4=

1.000
0.500

0.000 -
D
N4

Cb
N

Cb
e

e Potable Water Prod.

smmmsssnze Wastewater Prod




Potable Water Production
Year 2024

200.00
180.00
160.00
140.00
120.00
100.00
80.00
60.00
40.00
20.00
0.00

N @& 3 ¢ F

& S
NN N

Q?/

(7
s RCSD 2024 (mg) e= == == 5Yr Average 2018-2022 (mg) RCSD 2023 (mg)




RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Reservior Capacity Report

ATKINSONSYSTEM |||  HUNTER SYSTEM WATER PERCENTAGE
[FCAPACTTY 2,000,000 3,000,000 425,000 1,000,000 AVAILABLE OF TOTAL
DATE ATKINSON  WATSON |[HONTER T PERRONE (Gallons)* CAPACITY
2/1/2024 76.5 71.6 75.9 69.2 4,691,479 73.0%
2/2/2024 71.4 68.1 76.1 70.5 4,500,996 70.1%
2/3/2024 71.1 67.4 75.5 69.5 4,460,179 69.4%
2/4/2024 70.0 66.7 76.3 70.9 4,435,015 69.0%
2/5/2024 77.3 72.6 75.6 69.6 4,741,377 73.8%
2/6/2024 71.8 68.0 76.0 70.0 4,498,005 70.0%
2/7/2024 71.8 68.0 76.1 69.9 4,498,254 70.0%
2/8/2024 71.1 67.9 76.1 71.1 4,492,348 69.9%
2/9/2024 72.6 69.2 76.4 71.0 4,563,320 71.0%
2/10/2024 78.3 73.7 76.1 70.7 4,808,025 74.8%
2/11/2024 81.8 76.6 75.3 69.7 4,951,646 77.1%
2/12/2024 81.5 78.1 60.6 52.5 4,755,182 74.0%
2/13/2024 78.2 75.4 68.5 64.3 4,761,815 74.1%
2/14/2024 75.2 70.9 75.1 69.5 4,644,776 72.3%
2/15/2024 78.3 73.6 75.6 71.0 4,805,675 74.8%
2/16/2024 74.6 71.4 74.8 69.4 4,645,203 72.3%
2/17/2024 78.6 73.2 75.7 70.7 4,795,278 74.6%
2/18/2024 81.3 75.3 75.1 69.8 4,902,290 76.3%
2/19/2024 84.0 77.4 75.9 70.1 5,023.052 78.2%
2/20/2024 81.9 75.6 76.6 71.2 4,943,099 76.9%
2/21/2024 76.6 71.9 65.4 57.8 4,546,675 70.8%
2/22/2024 71.9 67.9 74.0 68.7 4,478,264 69.7%
2/23/2024 76.1 71.2 76.3 70.3 4,683,895 72.9%
2/24/2024 77.6 72.4 75.5 70.5 4,749,079 73.9%
2/25/2024 79.3 73.7 75.0 69.4 4,811,816 74.9%
2/26/2024 80.6 74.7 76.0 70.4 4,880,990 76.0%
2/27/2024 84.3 77.6 76.0 70.7 5,044,047 78.5%
2/28/2024 77.4 7.2 75.2 69.3 4,727,351 73.6%
2/29/2024 74.7 70.1 76.0 70.5 4,625,220 72.0%
AVERAGE VOLUME OF RESERVOIR CAPACITY
February 2024
- 100.0%
6.00 g B 90.00A)
5.00 o 000 ;o0 iRl
W @) (@) ~Y0O0 oVYo (@) 000° @] Oo | 1 70.0% &
S 4.00 00070000 © + 60.0% 5
S 300 T 500% 3
£ T+ 40.0% o
E 2.00 + 30.0% £
- +200% 2
+ 10.0%
0.00 0.0%
0 5 10 15 20 25 30
Day Of The Month

* The total capacity of all District reservoirs is 6,425,000 gallons.




7. REPORTS (continued)
B. Emergency and Incident Report (Second Meeting Each Month)



S Riverside County Fire Department
[ C Office of the Fire Marshal

‘ ‘ Rubidoux Community Services District
N\ P OF Cp 3590 Rubidoux Blvd

ﬁ 2 Rubidoux, CA 92509
L T4 ‘g Bus (951) 684-7580
oy

Monthly Activity Report
February 2024

Activity Total
Total Number of Plan Reviews Completed 0
Plan Review Turnaround Time (Goal is 15 Days) 0
Total Number of Construction Inspections Conducted 0
Inspection Turnaround Time (Goal is within 3 Days of Contact) 0
Total Number of Annual Fire Inspections Conducted (including Reinspections) 22

Number of Weed Abatement Inspections Performed 0
Planning & Development Meetings Attended 0
Planning & Development Cases Reviewed 0
0
0

Special Event Meetings
Special Event Inspections




CAL FIRE/Riverside County Fire Department

Emergency Incident Statistics

Bill Weiser

Fire Chief

3/4/2024

Report Provided By: Riverside County Fire Department
Communications and Technology Division

GIS Section

Please refer to Map and Incident by Battalion, Station, Jurisdiction

Incidents Reported for the month of February2024 and Special District Rubidoux CSD And Both (Code 2, Alpha, Omega, Code 3, Charlie, Delta, Bravo, Echo)
*Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in.

Page 1 of 6



Response Activity

Incidents Reported for the month of February2024 and Special District Rubidoux CSD And Both (Code 2, Alpha, Omega, Code 3, Charlie, Delta, Bravo, Echo)

W False Alarm 24 96%
Medical 174 89.3%
m Other Fire 7 28%
W Other Misc 0.4%
m Public Servce Assist 5 2.0%
Res Fire 4 186%
W Rescue 2 08%
W Ringing Alarm 1 04%
B Standby 1 04%
W Traffic Collision 28 112%
W Vehicle Fire 2 08%
Widiand Fire 2 08%
Total: 251 100.0%
False Alarm 24
Medical 174
Other Fire 7
Other Misc 1
Public Service Assist 5
Res Fire 4
Rescue 2
Ringing Alarm 1
Standby 1
Traffic Collision 28
Vehicle Fire 2
Wildland Fire 2
Incident Total: 251
Average Enroute to Onscene Time=
<5 Minutes +5 Minutes +10 Minutes +20 Minutes Average % 0 to 5 min
182 58 9 1 4.2 72.5%
*CODE 3 and CODE 2 incidents are included in the total count of incidents and the average Enroute to Onscene Time.
Page 2 of 6

Last Updated 3/4/2024 2:2

*Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in.



Incidents by Battalion, Station and Jurisdiction

False Medical Other Other Public Res Fire  Rescue Ringing  Standby Traffic Vehicle  Wildland
Alarm Fire Misc Service Alarm Collision Fire Fire
Assist

City of Jurupa Valley 0

Station Total 0

City of Jurupa Valley 4]

Rubidoux Community
Service District
Station Total

City of Jurupa Valley

Riverside County
Unincory Area
Rubidoux Community
Service District
‘Station Total
Battalion Total
Grand Total

Last Updated 3/4/2024 2:2 Page 3 of 6
*Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in



Incidents by Jurisdiction

False Medical Other Other Public ResFire Rescue Ringing Standby Traffic  Vehicle Wildland

Alarm Fire Misc Service Alarm Collision Fire Fire
[City of Jurupa Valley 23 166 1 5 4 1 1 28 2 2
Riverside County Unincorporated Area 0 1 0 0 0 0
IRubidoux Community Service District 0 0 0 0 0 0
4 2 1 2 2

Last Updated 3/4/2024 2:2 Page 4 of 6
*Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in.



Incidents by Supervisorial District - Summary

DISTRICT 2
KAREN SPIEGEL

False Alarm
Medical
Other Fire
Other Misc
Public Service Assist
Res Fire

Rescue

Ringing Alarm
Standby

Traffic Collision
Vehicle Fire
Wildland Fire

Last Updated 3/4/2024 2:2

*Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in.

Page 5 of 6



MONTH = 2 and YEAR = 2024 and SPECIAL= 'Rubidoux CSD'

i °
e °
™
™Y »
©
™
Stetion18 .. e®
. e
B
. @ 0. '..
.‘ > & L e @& ®
s e _ o S b ks
® o0 *e P .'5’ &
P .ﬁﬂluﬂ‘
.: 8 ® v °
.- : .~ ','% ‘:.
- o Coe® I, . °*
* e, o
.o .o. Pue 4 L4 s
e © = » .so
v
® »
. w
® o
i
F 4 ®

tegend
* Fire
k=l Hazard
Haz hMst

Last Updated 3/4/2024

22

®  hecicsl [T mivesieeceuny ﬁ Fire Station
L Other Misc v

® Pea !: ) Raseryations ’i" Casincs

*Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in.

Riverside County Fire GIS

Page 6 of 6



7. REPORTS (continued)
C. General Manager and Staff Reports / Updates



7. REPORTS (continued)

D. Committee Reports



8. ACTION /DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. DM 2024-24: Request for Board of Directors Input on District Paid
Sewer Extensions at Tract 38171 (Countryside Estates)



Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

John Skerbelis, President

Hank Trueba Jr., Vice President
Bernard Murphy

Armando Muniz

F. Forest Trowbridge

General Manager
Brian R. Laddusaw

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
DIRECTORS MEMORANDUM 2024-24 March 21, 2024
To: Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Subject:  Request for Board of Directors Input on District Paid Sewer Extensions at Tract 38171 (Countryside
Estates)

BACKGROUND:

At the Board of Directors (“Board”) request, Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”) staff requested
R.C. Hobbs (“Developer™) to add sewer extensions to three homes along Limonite Frontage Road to the sewer
plans being prepared by the engineer for Tract 38171 (“Project”). These extensions are not shown in the
District’s 2022 Wastewater Master Plan but have been included in the Sewer Improvement Plans for the Project
and as shown in Attachment 1.

The connection of these homes will result in them no longer being on septic systems which tend to increase
Nitrates in the local ground water. The District has no wells in this area that are affected by the discharge of
effluent from these septic systems, but the ground water gradient (the direction of ground water flow) is towards
our neighbors Jurupa Community Services District (“JCSD”). JCSD provides water to its customers in the City
of Jurupa Valley and other areas to the west of the District. JCSD obtains water from a variety of sources,
including groundwater, the Chino Desalter and the State Water Project. Leaving these homes on septic or
connection of these homes to the District’s public sewer does not change the water quality of the District since
the District doesn’t currently have wells in the area.

The District requested a cost estimate from the Developer (Attachment 2). The estimated cost is $85,358 which
does not include the cost of obtaining the easements to construct these laterals (It should be noted the Developer
has not requested reimbursement for providing easements in favor of the District). The cost of constructing these
sewer extensions is $28,543 per home. Due to the volatility in construction costs realized in the last few years,
actual costs of this project could be 10-15% more than estimated.

If the owners of these homes decide to connect to the District’s sewer the District would collect a Sewer Capacity
Fee of $5,200/unit based on the current Capacity Fee Rate adopted by the Board. Although the District could

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.O. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

potentially collect $15,600 ($5,200 x 3) in new EDU revenues, since the sewer extension was not included in
the District’s 2022 Wastewater Master Plan, the District would be disallowed from offsetting the project costs
with these potential revenues. Further, if the Board does consider moving forward and constructing the sewer
extension, there is no guarantee the customers would hire their own contractor to tie into the District’s sewer
nor pay the $5,200 capacity fee. Additionally, this project would require funding from the District’s Wastewater
Operating Reserve. As of March 18, 2024, this account has a balance of $1,502,825. Authorizing this project
would earmark 5.7% [($85,358 / $1,502,825) x 100%] of the current fund balance for the potential benefit of
three customers. Connection to these new sewer extensions would probably only occur if the owners had a
failure in their septic system and have no additional leach field area available or if the cost of installing a new
leach field exceeds the cost of both constructing a new lateral from their home to connect to this District sewer
extension plus the cost of the Sewer Capacity Fee.

The cost of constructing these extensions is more than 10% of the balance in the Wastewater Operating Reserve.
Staff does not consider it prudent to use such a large percentage of this reserve fund to serve three homes which
are not current sewer customers with funds generated from the monthly sewer rate paid by existing customers.
For this reason, the possibility that the residents may never connect to these sewer extensions and the lack of
this effort protecting the District’s groundwater supply, staff considers the cost of constructing these sewer
extensions to exceed the benefit of constructing them. It is possible, however, to canvas these residents to find
out if they want to connect to the District’s sewer and if they’re willing to pay the costs of building these
extensions in addition to the cost of constructing their own lateral and the payment of the Sewer Capacity Fee
which could possibly be waived in this case since these homeowners would be paying to construct and then
contribute this asset to the District.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board consider the information contained herein and not proceed forward with
constructing sewer extensions in Tract 38171 for the benefit of three water customers currently utilizing septic
systems for their wastewater needs.

Respectfully,

General Manager

Attach:
1. Tract 38171 Sewer Improvement Plans
2. Sewer Extension Cost Estimate.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



WATER GENERAL NOTES

ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM 70 TmE CESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION STANOARDS OF
SuiaRY SEweR FAOUMES

RCSD FOR WATER AND

2. WATER SYSTEM SHALL 8E CONSTRUCIEL HY THE DEVELOFER FOR DELICATIO £ AmODUY comimy
SERNCES DSTRCL CONSIRLCIION. MATERWLS, TESTNG AND WSPECTION SHALL COuMLY ANl RUBDCUX
COMMUNITY STRVICES DISTRIC] i HiSTA AN SHALL MECT 0% TACKED e RCQUREVENTS oF A1
PUBLIC AGENCIES HAVING JthSJ’L r.au AND THE AMERICAN WATR WORKS ASSOCATION (AWWA) STANDARDS
FALURE 1O MEET THESE REQUREMENTS #ill BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION

3. CONSTRUCTION OF THE WATER SYSIEM SHALL NOT COMMINCL UNTIL A FINAL WAP 1HAS ULEN RECORGED GY
AVERSIDE COUNTY AND THE DEVELOPER'S ENGINEER HAS CERTIFIED THAT AL STREETS ARE CONSIRUCTED TO FINAL
GRADE. WATERLINES SHALL BE INSIALLED AFTER CONSTRUCTION OF CURB & GUITER. SEWER, STORM CRAN, AN
PRIOR TO THE PLACCMENT GF CROSS-GUTTERS. SPAMDRTLS, AND PAVING

4 PIPE, FITINGS, VALVES AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE OF THE PiFE Pﬂbbmﬂ CLASS (NOT WW.P CLASS)
SHOWN ON THE PROFILE OF THESE PLANS. (NOTE CAST IKON FITIINGS SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED)

5 MNMUM COVER OVER PIPE SHALL BE 42 INCHTS. WhEN THE WATERLING £
CROSSING OVER THE OBSTRUCTION Wil RESULT S5 THAN 42 MICHES OF
WATERLINE SHALL CROSS UNDER T OBSTRUCHON (MM 12 INCHES CLEARA!

{COUNTERS AN CBSTRUCTION AND
COYER OVER THE WATERLINE. THE
€)

G _CONTRACTOR SwALL PROVIDE TRENCH PROTECTION AND CCMDUCT ALL CONSTRUCTION [N ACCORDANCE WITH CAl
O REQUREMENTS AND. SHALL OETERMNE 0EVIM A0 LOCATIN OF EXISTING. UNDERCROUAD FACLITES. #ROR 30
TRENGHNG. OPEN. IRENCHL AT A DN TWE SHALL BE UMTED TO 500 FLET ALONG RCAD RGHT OF WAY AND

L BE BACKFULED AND COMPACTED AT THE CONCLUSICN OF EACH DAY

7 BACKIILL SHALL BE COMPACTED TO THE GRIATER OF SOX RLLATNE DENSTY, [OUNALENT TO ThE
GROUND, OR 10 THE REGUREMENIS GF THE AGENCY MAVING JURISUICTION, WHCHEVER IS MORE S
CONTACT UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT (800) 227-2600 PROR 10 ANY EXCAVATION

8. DEPTH AND LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACITICS SHALL BE DETCRMNCD BY THE CONTRACICR GY
POTHOUNG PRIGR TO TRENCHANG THE CONIRACTOR SIALL ALSO CONTACT UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALLRT (860)
227-2600 PRIOR 10 ANY EXCAVATION

9. WHERE THE WATER MAIN CROSSES SIORM DRAINS, OTMER PIPELINES. TELEPMONE AND FIECIRIC DLCTS, OR
SAr HTALLATIONS 4 MbSaJu OF 12 INCHES OF CLEARANCE S HEEN THE Al KO

NSTAUATONS ' SEPARATION OF THE WATER AND SCWLR UNES MUST COWPLY WIT THE RNERSIDE COLAITY
FEAIH DEPARTMENT STANDARDS 45, SHURN ON RVERSIE. COUNTY STANOAHD. PLAY 609 ANl RCSD STANDARD
DRANING #1010 AND SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE RECUREMENTS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORMA. DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH,

10 CONNECTIONS TO THE EXISTNG RCSD WATERLINES SHALL BE I ACCORDANCE WITH STANDASD RCSD
PROCEDURES AND SHALL NOT BE ACCOMPLISHED UMLESS AN RCSD INSPICIOR IS PRESENT NO CONNECHIONS 10
ESTING RCSD WATERLINES WILL 8E ALLOWED ON FRIDAYS

£ RESPONSBILITY OF [HE DEVELOPER R CONTRACIOR 10 APPLY 10 THE PNERSIDE COUNTY
TRaseRTATON ;‘EPA‘Z"M:‘M PERMIT SECTION. FOR AN ENCROACHMENT PEFMIT, FOR ALL WORK ON EXISTING
COUNTY MAINTAINED ROADS.

12 ALL SERVICE LATERALS SHALL BC LOCATED AT RIGHT ANGLES  TO THE MAM UNLESS OTHERWISE IOICATED ON
THE PLANS AND APPROVED BY THE RCS(

13 PIPE Shitl BE m D 50,45, 10, PROTECT DN PIRE AT 0l TWES ) SHALL BT CAREFULLY GEDDED TO
PROVOE CONTINUGUS ! 10 PREVENT UNEVEN SETTLEMENT. PIPE SHALL BE PROTECTED ACAIN:
FLOTATON AT ALL TIVES  GPEN ENDS SLALL BE SEALED AT ALL TMIES WHEN CONSTRUCTION 15 NOT I PROGRESS

14. PIPE JOINTS SHALL NOT BE meu/ AT AN, MNCLE GREATER. TWAN, THE WAXMUM ANGLE RECOMMENOED. Y
THE PIPE MANUFACTURER AL Wi CINTS SHALL O MANAUM DOUBLE P

15, TAPS ON PIPELIE SKALL BE INSIALLED PER USRCT STANDAKDS WD AS APPROVED 1 1HE FiELD 67 THE
ResD NSPECTOR. CONNEDTONS 10 D ISTING RCSD FiPEL 'S AN RCSD
NS CToR 1 FRECEA. SCSD MAY ELECT 10 WARE THE-CONIECTON AT T DEVELGPERS EXPENSE. CONIRACIOR
10 FIELD VERFY BOTH MORZONIAL AND VERTICAL LOCATIONS GF EXISTING WATERLINES FRIOR 10 CONSTRUCTION

6 TEST PRESSURE SHALL BE 150% OF PIPL CLASS RATWG (1L 150 = 225 PSt TEST), SHALL BE UNDER
CONTAUOUS. WSPECTON XD SWALL 55 I ACCORDANGE Tl GISTRCH SIANOARD PROCEDURES

17. SURFACE IMPROVEVENTS DAMAGED AS A RESULT GF THE CONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS SHALL BE
RECONSTRUCTED BY THE CONTRACTOR 0 THE REQUIRTMENTS OF THE AGENCY WAVING WIRISDICTION

18. FIRE HYDRANTS AND AR VALVES TO BE LOCATED PER THE AGENCY HAVNG JURISD.CTION

19, WATER METERS 10 BE LOCATED PER PLAN, ANY RELOCATION SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE RCSD. A W™ SHALL
BE (MPRINTED ON THE CURB FACE AT FACM SERVICE LATERAL (METER) LOCATION.

20. CONTRACTOR SHALL PUACE INSULATED 14 GA SOLID COPPER LOCATOR WRE WiTH ALL C-900 PVC PIPE TO
ASSIST WiTH FUIURE LOCATION

21 THE DEVELOPER SWALL PROVIDE CNE SET CF PRINTS SHOWING ALL "AS-BUILT" CONDITIONS INCLUDNG THE
i G CERICE, TR COMACTONS MO PAD LEVATIONS A5 A-CONNTON CIF FHAL APPRONAL

22. ANy REVISION TO THESE DRAWNGS MUST BL APPROVED IN WRITING DY THE RUBIDOUX COMVUMITY SERVICES
DisTRICT

23 THE CONTRACTOR S ADVISED THAT THE WORK ON THIS PROJICT MAY INWOLVE WORKING N A CONRIED AT
SPACE CONTRACTOR SHaLL B RESPONS®LE FOR COMPLIANCE Wil "CONFINED AR SPACE™ ARTICLE 103 MMLL &
CALIFORNA ADVNISTRATIVE CODE

25, AL PIPE LARGER THAN 12°
TESTAG

I DAMETER SHALL BE INSPECTED ) VICEQ CAMERA PRIOR 10 BACTERIOLCGICAL

25 CONTRACTOR SHALL WARRANTY ALL WORK FOR 12 MONTHS AFTER THE DATE OF FINAL INSPECTION

THE DESIGN OF THE WATER SYSTEM IN TRACT

SEWER AND WATER IMPROVEMENT PLANS
TRACT 38171 - COUNTRYSIDE ESTATES
RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

SEWER GENERAL NOTES

K SHALL CONFORM TO THE DESGN AND CONSTRUCT.ON STANCARDS OF ACSD FOR WATER AND
A Sewth FACES

B.SeweR STTEY SAL B CONSTRICTED. Y THE DEVELQHER, £0R OEBICATON 10 THE ueibouy Coiasty
CES LISTRICI. CONSTRUCTIGN, MATERALS, TESTING AND INSPECIION SHALL COMPLY WITH RUBUOUX
CAMUNITY srkv CES DSTRICT STANDARDS THE INSTALLATION s MEET OR CACEED THE RECUREMENTS OF ALL
CENCIES HAVING JURISD.CHION. FALURE 10 MEET THCSE REQUREMINTS WL BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION
SEWER PIPE smu BF EXTRA STRENGTH VITRFIED CLAY PIPE (VOP) UNLFSS GTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE
DISTRICT ENCINEER,

PUBL

X CONSTRUCTEN (OF THE SEWER SYSTEM SHCL NOT, COMVENCE UNTH A FWld. Uk (S DEEN RECORIRD B
RIVERSIDE COUNITY AND THE DEVELOPER'S ENGINEER HAS CERTIIED THAT ALL STREETS ARE CONSIRUCTED 10
FIRAL GRADC FOR CURS AND GUTTER

4. CONIRACIOR SHALL PROVDE [RENCH PROTECTION AND CONDUCT ALL COMSTRUCTION IN ACCORDANCE WiTH

CAL-OSHA REGUIREMENTS ANO SHALL DETERMINE DEPTH AND LOCATION OF EXISTING UNCERGROUND FACKITES

PROR 10 THENCHUG. OPEN TRENCH AT 07, ONE T SHALL B LUAED 10500 FEET, ALONG ROID. RGHT: OF
WAY A%D SHALL BE BACKFILLED AND COMPACTED AT THE CONCLUSION OF EACH

5PEE SHAL O WDLED SO 45 10 PROTECT THE FIPL AT ALL INES A0 SHAtL e CHETUALY BEDOED) 10
PROVIOE CONTINUOUS BIANG AND T PREVENT UNEVEN SETTLEMINT PIFE SMALL BE PROTECTED AGAST
FLOIATN AT ALt TS, OPEN ENDS OF MSTAILED SEWER SHALL B SEALED AT ALL TS WHEN CONSTRUCHON
15 NOT IN PROGAESS

PIPE JOINIS SHALL NOT BE DEFLECTED AT ANY ANGLE GREATER THAN THE VAXIMUM ANGLE RECOMMENDED BY
THE PiPE WANUTACTURER

/ DEPTH AMD LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITES SHAIL BE DETERMIMNED BY THE CONTRACTOR B)
OTHOUNG PRIOR. 10 TRENCHIG. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO CONIALI UNDERGROUNY SERACE AERT (200)
57560 Frvon 10 At ExCa

& WERE e SCWCH Ml CRDSSCS STORY, DRAICS OTHER PRELNES.
SWILAR INSTALLATIONS, 4 MINMUM OF 12 INCHES HAL BE PROVDED DETWEEN THE Mol AD
OIHER INSTAULATIONS. SEPARATION OF THE WATER 0. Sewen e MPLY WITH THE RIVERSIDE COUNTY
FEALTH DEPARTULNT STAKOARDS 4S. SHOWK. ON RIVERSIOE. COUNTY STANDAAD PLA 800 AND ACSD. STAN

DRAWNG 52020 AND SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE REQUIRFMENTS OF Tef STATE OF CALIFGRNIA, DEPARTMENT GF
HEALTH.

TELEPHONE AND ELECTRIC DUCTS, OR

5. CONNECTIONS 10 EXISIING ACSD SEWER PIPELINES SMALL NOT BE ACCOMPUSHED UNLESS THE DISIRET
INSPECTOR IS PRESENT. THE RCSD MAY ELECT TO MAKE THE CONNECTION AT THE DEVELOPERS CXPENSE.

CONTRACTOR 70 VERIFY BOTH HORIZO VERTICAL LOCATIONS OF EXISTING SFWER LINES PRICR TO

CONSIRUCTICN. MO CONNECTIONS 10 EXISTING RCSO SEWERLINES W1l 85 ALLOWED ON FRIOAYS.

10, BACKFILL SHALL BE COMPACTED TO THE GREATER OF SO RELATIVE DENSITY, EQUIALENT TO
SURIFCUNDING GROUND. OR 10 THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE AGENCY MAVING JURISDICTION, WICHEVER IS MORE
STRINGENT

11, SEWER LATERALS SHALL BE 6 VCP UNLESS OTHERWISE H.wa EXACT LOCATIONS OF WYES AND LATERALS

10 6 ESRUSAED N THE FELD RO 10 WSTALLATI) S SHALL BE WPRINTED ON THE CURS FACE
AT LACH SERV TERAL LOCATION AMD . STLEL ROD cn SIARE Sl B WETALLED AT THE €10 OF
SEWER LATERAL TO ASSIST IN LOCATING AT A LATER DAl

£S5 WAVED 8Y THE RCSD, A 2° WIOE METALLIC LOCAIOR IAPE SHALL BE PLACED WITH EACH SEWER AND
EACH SEWER AND SERVICE LATERAL 10 ASSIST IN FUTURE LOCATION TAPE SHALL BE PLACED Al LEAST 6" ABOVE
THE PIPE BUT NOT DEEPER THAN 4' FROM THE PROPOSED FINISHED CRADE.

13 AL SEWERS SHALL BE BALLED AR TESTED AND VIDEQ INSPECTED PRIOR 10 ACCEPIANCE 81 THE DISTRICT.

14, SURFACE IMPROVEMENTS CAMAGED AS A RESULT OF THE COMIRACIOR'S OPERATIONS SMALL BE
RECONSTRUCTED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO THE PEQUREMENTS OF THE ACENCY HAVING JURISCICTION.

3 THE OIVELOPER SHALL PROVOC ONE SET OF PRITS SHOWNG ALL "AS-~OULT" CONDITONS. HeLONG THE
SIALOMNG OF SEWER LATERAL CONNECTIONS AND PAD ELEVATIONS AS A " Cabihon oF Frod A6

16, ANY REVISON 10 THESE ORAWNGS MUST BE AFFROVED N WRITAG BT THE RUBIDCUX COMMUNTY SERVICES
DISTRICT

17. THE DEVELCPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION OF BACKWATER VALVES, WHERE REQUIRED
FER UNFORM PLUMENG CODE AND FLR RCSD SIANDARDS

18, THE CONIRACIOR IS ADVISED THAT THE WORK ON THIS PRO.
SPACE. CONIRACIOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANGE
CALIFORN'A ADMINISTRATVE CODE

VE WORKING Il A CONFINED AIR
TH "CONFINED AR SPACE™ ARTICLE 108, TITLE 6

19. CONTRACTOR SWALL WARRANTY AL WORK FOR 12 MONTHS AFTER THE DATE OF FINAL INSPECTION.

NOTICE TO CONTRACTOR:

COMTMCTON ACREES T VE AL ASSUME SILE M0 CONPLETL RESPONSELITY 108 108 STE CONDIONes
DURNG THE COURSE OF CONSIRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT, INCLUDAG SATETY CF AL IS X PROPERY
TWAT THS REQUREMEN! SWALL APPLY CONTWUOUSLY kD T BE UMIED TO ora. w0 URS. AN
P e Amz mmrss

TMAT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETEND, WDEWNEY AND MOLD THE OWNER AN ROV
ANY AND AL LABIUITY, REAL UR ALLEGED, MY CONNECTION WIH THE b N THIS PROJECT,
DICEPTNG TOR LIABLITY ARISING FROM THE SOLE MEGLIGENCE OF THE CANER o vn( o THE

EvsmcE 80 Locenon GF Y u:.macnmm TUTES OR STRUCTURCS SHOWN Oft TNESE a0

A STARCH OF AVALABLE REC 19 1K 8 OUR ANGHLEDGE, THERE ARE NO EXISTING
(s D(L‘ET’Y TS SHOWT 04 THESE PLAKS THE CONTRACTOR 13 REGURED 10 TAAE ALL PRECALTIORY
YEASURES 10 PROTECT THE GTILTEES srrow KD ANY OFWER (INES OR STKUCTUPES NOT SHOMN ON THESE
PLANS 40 1s RESPONSBLE FOR THE PROIECTON OF OF MY DAWAGE 0 IMESE LWES O STRUCTURES, &L
RETANNG WALLS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE SHOAM [OR REFLRENCE ONLY AND ARE T0 BF CONSTRUCTED
X et Pemar

CONTRACIOR SHALL VERIFY ALL CCNITIONS AND DIMENSIONS AND SHALL PEPORT ALL DISCREPANCES TO THE
ENSINEER PRIOR 10 COUVENCEUENT CF WORK.

£1y
sTg R
o |
W o
7 30 VARES 19224
g SECTION B, Tow 7 SOUTH. RANGE 5 WEST
His
o | s 17 e 3 INDEX OF DRAWINGS
N SHEET 1 e seEeT
swerT 2 hioex we
=3 SHEET 3 WATER miPROVEMENT
g G REET N8 5736 10 st 3200000
* SHEET 4 VATER (WPROVEMENT PAS
RISIREET STA 5240800 10 SIA 41400.00
RIVERVIEW DRIVE STREET SECTION vert s sn s+
TREEE S 41105106 10 STA 4741438
SCALE: NTS SHELT @ SEWER IPROVEMET Ps
RWVERVIEW DRNVE. STA 120900 10 ST 545141
iy sty SHEET 7 STWER IMPROVEWENT PLANS
" se £ WSIREET. SiA 140060 10 STA 540000
P SweT 8 SEWER WEROVEUEIT PLNS
= = m = 7 STA 9400.60 T STA 18+54.35
= SueeT 9 Sowes meROcuET P
¢ |S s I 7o &« NS SIA 15000010 14 249845
7 S5 g SIA 150000 10 314 335412

A STREET STREET SECTION

| CERTIFY THA
um 5N ;ccm»cr: WITH THE WATER SYSTEM MASTER PLANS|
UX COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT, 0TI TE
ity m& STORAGE. AND.

FIRE NOIE

SCALE: WIS

MUY FIRE TLOW SNALL BE 875 GPV FOR | HOUR

DURATION AT 20 PSI

CONSTRUCTION NOTES AND ESTIMATE OF QUANTITIES

NO._ DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT

[ _[SEWERNOTES — E—

[T [ WSTALL & Pvc SOR—35 SEWER WA PR RCSD STO. DWG WO, G20 AEENTA
Z R Sk )31 12| BA

R RCSD
PER_RCSD_STD.

I 37 N
| REVOVE EXSTNG SEWER SEANGOT A HTERFERRING B o T G
s DWG_10._§: - 22 £

o [ D sfo v 0 25 33 =
7 | i) RCSD STD_oW i - EX
CREG TS, S FPE iy oM RSSO 3 Lr

oS pen mccp STo. own N <505

WG O

[TNSTALL &° PV, C-30 55 iF
RESTRARL_JONTS Wil 377 [
INSTAL & 11.25' CLASS 35 - 3 )
REUVE EXSTNG | nnz uvwm AND LATERAL NSTALL BLIND FLANGE 1 3

| oo oxsTinG

36 | wisTAlL 5 11" cuss 350" Bério, i = T B

QUANTITIES PREPARED ON G1/18/2024, QUANITITIES SHOWN REREON ARE FOR THE WATER DISTRICT 80D
AND 7L PURPOSES ONLY CONTRACTOR (S RESPONSIBLE FOR PRIFARING OUAMITITIES FOR CONSTRUCTION

N T T “",’,«',",3 Wi 7 URUPA VALLTY GTY O ARUPA VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT BASIS OF BEARINGS TS
ENGNLLAING DEPARTMENT DUGHELANG DEPARTMENT _ —
gy ) B T n APPROVED BY RECOMVENTED B APPROVED BY THE RIVERSICE COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT THE BASIS OF BEARNGS FOR TriS SURVEY IS T CALFDRNA STAIC puaer | THE BENCHMARK FOR THIS SURVEY 5 CONTNUCUS OPERATNG RLTERENCE
COCRONATE SYSTEN, CCS 83, ZONE 5, BASED LOCALY ON CONTROL STaTiows | STATION “MUFZ
CHEP, MUP, AND EWPP RAD 83(NSRS2011) EPOCH 2017.50 AS SHOMN ELEVATION = 166192 (NAWD 88)
ar DATE e e e o e e e ar | WS 5 4 SANTNUDUS GPS STATGN M) 15 PAPT OF VE CAPORA SPATA.
; RECORD REFERENCE. AL DETANGES Ciomn WGE GROND DTANCES IWLESS | REFERENCE CEER SURVEY COMPUTED 1)=11=17 FOR THE CA
PAUL TOOR, CITY ENGINEER DATE . DEVELOFMENT SERVICES MANAGER  DATE SPECRIED O GhiD DSTAICES, v 5 GETANED Y MUTPLYNG ToE | CEPRRINT OF [UNSPONTGH VERTIEAL CATOM 1 10 THE CEODETI
RCC_4628) RCC 4E367 (mmg m:r,,h(‘[ p( A CM'AYDH fA{_‘YCﬂ CF (999950795, CULATIONS KQU’LNE{(PD:‘/V le’ THE ANTENNA IS A ASHIECH 7015458_8 WilH SCIf
" Foul 14 W COORRMITS O 730004593 42036083, | COVETRUE VAL vt AT 5 TEOU 1€ Cr000C T Font
Ui Ao ELEVADON 07 8335 10 T+ 80 AT PRE-Au (094) 4 5 0027 F2E7
| CERTIFY THAT THE DESION OF THE SEWER SYSTEM IN TRACT BY IDOUX Y ENGINEER SOLE SHEET
e oo s 6c oouc o s | 38171 IS 1N ACCORDANCE WITH THE SEWER SYSTEM WASTER PLAN]  SERVICE DISTRICT FOR CONSTRUCTION —f— or recorps seaL | [Nl PUNSAKER & ASSOCIATES 4s_stiown_| RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Ot iy dptrn o | OF Rumoux COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT, AND THAT THE — S — L. &y L Nk t Rk [Feosook |
e 0T AT | WASTE DISPOSAL SYSTEM IS  ADEQUATE AT TS TIE T0 TREAT T BN ARG - CMIENG | SUNTNG
T e - T R MO e TRACT 38171 - COUNTRYSIDE ESTATES 1
£ : ] I
o, 69273
oyl wopROVED B DRA
81 1 es— s SEWER AND WATER IMPROVEMENT PLANS OF 9 SHEETS
- : e TITLE SHEET _
7 S A T % APPROVED FOR ONE YEAR FROM THiS DATE | snv REVISION otz | By RCSD PLAN NO.
e e




- 2 s 26 27 28 29
P=8292 P=8242 P=8178 P=8093 P=8003 P=7916
S @

~§ 8 PVC (SDR-35) SEWER LINE 1y

|

T
=t

t

T
o (or 18) whew Une

|
7 H
8312 ‘

e

I

INDEX MAP
[4] WATER IMPROVMENT SHEETS

() SEWER IMPROVMENT SHEETS

i FUINGE GATE VALVE 45SY

WATER SYMBOLS SEWER SYMBOLS
e AR VALVE ASSY. PER RCSD CLEANOUT FER KCSD SID
Fe-a S0 ne ios b—o Gt
foom  RMGERETS o SRS
oy s £ 1

SO OWG WI150
SERVICE LATERAL PER
RCSO SID. OWG. 52080
PER RCSD STD. DWG. 1020

———  REDUCER

= FIRE HIDRANT ASSY. PER RCSD
>+ Lo Dwe. wicso or wioso

B kST PRO]
RCSD STO. O

nen PR

. G40

|—m  SERVCC nsTaLATON PoR
RCSD STD OWG w1100

| WATER Guaure SaupLe STATIOH
LR RCSD STD DWG. 1120

4w
b s coow

—i BUND FLANGE

4 omss

ABBREVIATIONS & SYMBOLS

DEFL. DEFLECTION
er POINT

c8 GRADE BREAK
R/W RIGHT OF WAY
c TOP OF CURB
FL FLOWUINE

BC BEGIN OF CURVE
€@ E£00 OF CURVE
3 CENTERUINE

war LATERAL

Gl FIRE HYDRANT
£suT EASEMENT

it MAMHOLE

VT PAVEMENT

my NVERT

EX. EXISUNG

M MINMUM

i TYPICAL

tF LINEAR FEET

A EACH

NG WoRK SHAL 5K DONE O v
SR oW AGRCY 15 NOTHED
& “NTNon 10 GRABL CR ECAVATE
Undarground Senvice Merl

Cal TOLL FEE

811

0 o 2475 IO T 6

APPROVED BY THE RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY |

SERVICE DISTRICT FORCONSTRUCTION [~ T~

LG

T

T i + e €4 0

ENGINEER
OF RECORD'S SEAL HUNSAKER & ASS0CIATES

= ZE S NG
b

_AS_SHOWN

RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT SHEET

TR

APPROVED FOR ONE YEAR FROM THIS DATE | stv

3

TRACT 38171 - COUNTRYSIDE ESTATES 2
SEWER AND WATER IMPROVEMENT PLANS | of o sueers

INDEX MAP

RCSD PLAN NO




P 3 o' i1g* (Tt lu‘mvw DESIGN PRESSURE = 190 ﬂs:| -
= GIGLI'!IVE g RESTRAN ALL JOINTS RESTRAN ALL JOINTS |- 8 ]
S2-00275 = —$=-00756 s sh WTHIN LTS 5
500 F £ PE 1000 1F § Pre 3 155 i and
P T N EXISTING TOP OF CROUND SURFACE i< 3lE B %
b = i « = ~ 'y
3 [ OVER CENTERLINE OF PIPELINE | i b EXISTING  TOP .OF_GRQUND |SURFACE
" e /i N y 3
{ PROPASED TOP OF PAVEMENT i : OLER‘C_I\TEF‘L/AE OF | PIPELINE a i
% \]\. / OVIR CENTERLINE OF PIPELINE || i L FinPOM—Dme'O Fr‘HEA![NT_ S TALER S = =T=
figt 2 1 it o VER CENTERLINE DF PIPELINE Lt =l
i - " R AL Bl i A i i S . 1 1] s 0
915 P g s 895 =4 N4 = 895— < T
o \ N & agl] R4 u [ < 3 [ e
% \ T4 & [ < w_|
=T Q[, 4% 4 04— - = ] [ >< w2 | s
3L e} q ; o B (o< ass | am
tasiokadss 1 i = R =
9102 ERSER o B 890 /8l T 85 890 Z
$2283utaiSgl 25 ksl &) I8l Jal g Sa-00642
N T 1| &S & SiE /-uwirrm
Slsggl 8 2a [ sk Pl B f oo
alo ¥ S5 wyg Ed 2 | % ~ i 2000 1F & PO
P B Y BN \ ¢ —5w-0.0339
A58 Fi S L g \4 I r 885
) ASSBS g 8 . % =
1>Sas 8 ANE SRR 3
o83 k- £ T B D SN - i
gt 2 $R=3ahs) B ) b ‘
38T BUSLRBIN 8 ad 3 |
900 :§§ PRI, g g
<l L ) Go- she - w3z 3 o L i PR ——
S7UGRE ] g¥n O % AN L ALLJOITS W LENGTH L WUST B RESTRANED. .
i o (28) EEE ] 4 N 2 FORTEE RESTLAN BOTI BN SI0€ JOWTS AND ISTALLA FULENGTH A\ 7. TesT pessune 223 o3 A
~IF g P orR 1B /5 o e ‘ - s oman e smcn e s it 2 e —
[ R 245 SSE g - - 5 FONTY-LIGHT () WHES MBI DEPTH OF COVIR. THE REQUAED AESTRARED LIWGTH CANRNOT 06 MET T ESTAAINED s [« Jo [w]
2 WATERLINE @ b =55 ] q LENGTH SHALL B DETERANED 81 THE DCSIGN CNGINGER AN {3 S S BT O T O T T |
8 895 B o8 S 75— asmrviAoRor 5. e ST LA g': e fadetels tals] |
gl g T@ize ! Hags S REEE ‘?:xz?wmﬁﬂ:““ﬁv‘“‘nﬁ““ & 25 | 35 1 e [ 6s [ s [ o [oor [ ]
SIER 3 < 5 5
L (@[ 8" PVC CpO0 (0 _18) ] g SR BIE RS RESTRARED LENGTHS " W HET
Sl5E 38 | 8 < VATERLINE ™
b 4. | gop 8 8 | w STANDARD RESTRAIN TEE, DEAD END, BEND FOR PVC C-900
890 -3 o 8 £8 f 115 i
A oLE 8l g 3|z
e S R ST 8% A5 Sz |=
38 oinB ol [ olag H3| =
1 2(88 38 A d ol |2
S
zz 28 29 30 31 32
£ ¥ Acp
SIA 2648138 "4 STEEET
W 3,304.781 66
£ 620367399
40 80 120 150 INSTALL THRUST / —
= btock \ 26" REDUCER, MJxf
s N g
< SCALE: 17 = 40
N P Ve
o3 WATER CONSTRUCTION NOTES NTALL 8457 HOT P /
B = /
128 (20— WSTALL & PV, C-900, CR-18 WATTR MaM, o 1y
Jlg o o 5 < v s CACHTILL #e8 eS0T e w5, G20 SN,
3 £Te sf 7w HEZW @ ML 8 HOT TP W E TREPIG VALVE
4 pH 5|P=8939 5| $I® 3 ———— INSTALL & GATE VAL AND 80X PER RCSD SID. OHG. NO. WI020
B A 9 S8 % (74— INSTALL I WATER SERVICE AND MCTER FER RCSD STD. DN WO, W11GO NOTE 70 CONTRACTOR.
o &
B\ B 813 8 INSTALL 6" FIRE HYURAHT ASSEMBLY FER RCSD STO. DWG NO. W1050 PRIOR TO COSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WiTH
Ry \ S L e S0 b SCCENT REDUAS RCSD FOR INSPECUON, TESTING AND OJHER CGNSTRUCTION
N|e \ B MSTALL 846" CLASS 350 ) ECCENIRIC REDUCER, WL REGUIREMENTS FOR CONNECTION TO EXISTING WATER MAIN
< INSIALL & 45% CLASS 350 U1 BEND, Monl)
PRgpoSED oouer " o INSTALL THRUST BLOCK PER RCSD STO. DU, KO. 640
i T - WSTALL I" AR \ALVE PER RCSD STD. DWS. 1O, WIOT0 STA 26+81.38 CONNECTION DETAIL
\( - INSTALL RESTRANLD HIGH DEFLLCHON COUPLING NOT TO SCALE
INSTALL 87 22.5" CLASS 350 D! BEND, ML
- RESTRAIN JOINTS WIHIN LTS SHOWN IN PROFILE AND DETAT ON SHEET 3
INSTALL 8" 11.25° CLASS 350 D1 BEND, MulL
’ INSTALL & 22.5° CLASS 350 i BEND, Ay
22 A ELEV o oo e
' ' AND INVERT /A] T0
— i WATER DATA TABLE
T 9 Q | sewmnc/onm RACIUS TANGENT
} N 2 3 (O - B NOTE:
CEls & \ 3z ! iz D N opares £ = = CRESIRANED JOIITS SHALL BE PROVOED BY A CLWPING FING ALID AN ADDIIGHAL RIG
o ] VR 124 (23 > W7 W - - DESIGNED TO SEAT Ol THE BELL END OF PE. THE RIGS SHALL BF COMNECTED WiTH
R R \@E 4 = ST W - 228 - T-HEAD BOLTS OR RODS, RESTRAINING DE\ £S SHALL PROVIDE FULL (4801 NEGREE) SUPPORT
@ w £ AROUND THE CIRCUMFERENCE OF THE PIPE. NO POINT LOADING SHALL FERM
sle % P=8863 é e 055055 11100 576" RESTRANT CF MECHANICAL JOINT FITTINGS SHALL BT PROVIDED BY & TP NG \\srALLrn
/ a8 g Z [¢ W ZISIT W - = THE PIPE mu ww.»_:lm o THE MECHANICAL JONT FITIING WITH T—
¢ 8'PVC €900 (DR 18) | s RODS, RESTRANING DEVICES £ 0% EXCEED THE AEOUIREMENTS OF 39T
(21, ! ‘2,,9'r, o {on 18) | " 4T22 W - 5 RESTRAMING D ES wnma: SERIES 1300, STAR PIPE PRODUCTS SEJ moo.
28 3 ' WATERLINE EBAA [RON SE Toth SR EEA SERES Z000Py OR ARPRONLD FOUA
) A;i‘ ALL BURID STEEL PARTS SHALL BE SAND DIASTED N ACCORDANCE WITH THE COATING
N UFACTURER'S TECHMiCAL DATA SHEET FOR “SUBMERGED™ SERVICE AI-? CCLY'EI‘) WITH A TwO
EPOXY SHALL BE TN 55 86 OR EQUAL ALL BOLTS ANG )
VAV JIREETOATATARLE ~ - SHALL BE EITHER WOH STRENGTH CAST IRON CONTANING A WMMUM OF
[ seans/onm S I T | PR O K STRENGTY, LON A1 oV STEFL. AS SPESIFED 1t AIWA Co111 FOR BURIED
ST oo — | iz [ mw | WEGHALCAL JOINTS, -
IDOUX COMMUNITY ENGINEER SAL Yy e S
T A A ICE G TRICT FOR CONSTRUGHON. | OF RECORDS SEAL HUNSAKER & ASSOCIATES = | RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT |  SHEET
< < e ' B G —
o ——1 s - £ L PAINNG o DIGMTRNG SRS
cund Sece - e I TRACT 38171 - COUNTRYSIDE ESTATES
Cafe TOLL FREE Ts. WATER IMPROVEMENT PLANS
. b - APPROVED Y [ oA n
@ 81 1 e T T: "A"STREET OF 9 SHEETS
REGISTERED ENGINEIR Ne. CHECKED
o [ STA. 26+81.38 TO STA. 32+00.00
0 VIR 3473 B T APPROVED FOR ONE YEAR FROM THIS DATE | s REVISION M ;- - RCSD PLAN NO.
2L el Rt Al e




85 £XISING TOP_OF GROUND SURFACE | e JUND_SURFACE —— P
38 OVER CENTERUINC OF PIPELINE < E OF PIPELINE
- 3l i -aofd OF PAVEMENT &
g She -/~ PROPOSED 0P~ OF PAVEMENT - o o e i ¥ NE OF PIFELINE = <t ——f- -
875 | F [N e x OVER CENTERLINE OF PIPELINE &30 / a30 H
T i Y i i 2z . i
I\ i e g g T
3 i ! Ny . 1 I ; . i
Bl RESTRAIN ALL_JOINTS - —"“
e e 870 R AL O 825 < 825 e
2 5 L P NN 1 305
. NTERLINE OF PIPELINE | |§ i B TN 7] 2
8 \ 18 & o g [ é s 38 S -t =k
sl& » 2 £ X
alE W% A / B, " = gl
865 A3 - el R B | seosms 1| 620
\ e 9 [ = 8.8 e 5000, 158 PVC
=N 5 g = i l §5'E‘E‘ Sl - T &
& B g \ - olx LiRE
. B £ |3 pRE
1 Sl N
— Fo—860- g : e B -
& > oL :
! i g (5t e '§§i L FL 8" PVC €900 ( | vt N
i — R E°TPVC CO00 s R TR 1 N ATERTINE
8)| WATERLINE b8 8
i 7881
uss V]
3 FL8" PVC 900 | I _ s \ ¥ g ; L L
2 BT INE i 3
<\ M 8
[ _as50 2 850 By s He|— 805
2 —i gg‘g’ S S S R - 4 B G S 8 SN H ~
e i fets g 58
3|8 (> g BE H
5 308 EEE ol a8 %
a5 B @ 845 - —— 8ot — 5|8 800 |- e
SN & S 8 2
5 & SE 8 3|5
S Sk 5 38
3t ! EX. 5
22 i
32 35 36 38 39 41
WATER CONSTRUCTION NOTES
(21 INSTALL 8 PVC._C=900. DR=1% WATER MAN
. TRENCH AND BACKFILL PEP RCSD STD. OWS. NO. G20
(23— INSTALL &' GATE VALVE AND BOX 7ER RCSD STO. DWG. NO W1020
23 INSTALL 1" WATER SERVICE AND METER PER RCSD STO. DAC. NO. W11GD
@ INSTALL 6" FIRE MYDRANT ASSEMELY FER RCSD STO. DWG NO. W1050
@) INSTALL 1* AR VALVE PER RCSD STO. DA NO. WI07D
22 23 24 26 (35— RESIRAM JOMIS WIAN LMITS SHONTH N PROFLE AND DETAN ON SHEET 1
P=848.1 P=8368 P=6292 P=6178 ln
(2 (z4, (23 24) (24)
o g - b ?; WATER DATA TABLE
5 RS 5 g | N o I I
& K : by | I8 O wer e | e S
b o) " N | & | wesssar w__| = [ izas | -
. : STREET DATA TABLE
_o_ BEARMNG/DELTA RADLS LENGTH TANGENT
— @ 05'40°21” 1705.00° 185 70 307"
g @
’ « 1
[ | PN
g S 2 7 [S
I b 3 J¢ 9 = 8 38 s 3| s 8 o f
Q% 3 ad  # 3 K R w0y 3 i d g i (s
5 by 3 k! P i i
N @ I - b 8 g 5 5 s 3 N ;
2 (29) (29 29) g 2a @5 (29 7 @ ( 25 [N .
P=877.2 P=848.0 P=8312 § E o
8'PVC €500 (DR 18) “
WAV
A” STREET e e
o @ 1
SCALE: 17 = 40
L SERUICE BTG FoR cone | or Aeconds sea HUNSAKER & ASSOCIATES RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT|  SHEET
SRR s P
Tindargraund Service Alet — X TRACT 38171 - COUNTRYSIDE ESTATES 4
T Tl WATER IMPROVEMENT PLANS
_ wornovED v i
81 1 ‘A" STREET OF 9 SHEETS
RECISTERLD, ENGINEER ter STA. 32+00.00 TO STA. 41+00.00
hide oo dotud APPROVED FOR ONE YEAR FROM THIS DATE REVISION e L (=L




EXISIING TOP_GF GROUND SURFACE RE EXISTING :TOP OF GROUND  SURFACE L
OVER CENTERLINE OF PIELINE e OVER CENTERLINE DF PIPELINE [[omsns o peessuse = 50 7]
- 5 Yy il PROPOSED | TQP OF PAVEMENT ; :
S 28 —— r SRR S8 [ OVER-CENTERLINE-OF - PIPELINE L S e —
o k. AN 74 giely 795
E = - - 3% WITHiN LTS L
St S |
£l P i - S 11t <] 3.
bl i . PROPOSED TOP_OF :PAVEMENT |} Ll T L ] | il _ B |
* /7 OVER CENTERLINE OF PIPELINE s W TS L wman TS ! L
T — 90— 7 790 B P O I A 3 — 790
| S8 - ’ 3 2
N KIS as { ¥ M
i X - 3 q \ | & 3 I T Rl
g / BERE N\ 2% Skl g | g
805 k3 i 785 | 4 - pr e S 785
M 3 SuEs|l Bl 3
8| 549 T = + .2 [ 4 - - .
= 1= i \h\ EXBvIINE
K 138 s —owu\’\‘{" A\:l +
{ 2 000 LF 67 PV e
88 L
- - - —800 / X 780
4
AN NS 3 L ns ik IV 50 O O R
\ 18w i8, -9 & L s it & e
B R B E )
Jek i Bk ;)
w LS AR TN § 775
| | 3L sl g s i . = B
o B E SRE 3 1
e § 4]
WATERLINE | \ i
Ll N 90 FL8" PYC 900 = J 1 770
- ! . -~ WATERLINE. ol el SR . -
s S| Eex 22E
S al  FEYS5EE
§ gl g 3 AR
af sl [ e §lo 2SR AES
| 3 IS %S (2
75 g% s (785 = HALLIBEE SRS S
= 4, .8 o b
3 5 515; 3l 091 i (\}5 2R ! ) PROFILE SCALES
| ols 38 1 4 ¥ 2
[ b M L & Pic cgoo (OR 14) | IR oz,
| @ & 29 Waterune i
41 42 43 4“4 45 46 47 WATER CONSTRUCTION NOTES
(: —— INSTALL 8" PV, C-900, DR-18 WATER
TRENCH AND BACKFIL PER RCSD STO, DﬂE “Ho. 620
INSIALL &°x6" HOT TAP WITH 6" TAPPING VALVE
INSTALL 1" WATER SERVICE AND METER PER RCSD STD DWG. NO w1100
INSTALL & FIRE HYDRANT ASSEWSLY PER RCSD SID. LWG. NO W1050
INSTALL 8 26" CLASS 350 DI ECCENIRC REDUCER, Musfl
- 27 28 29 30 INSTALL THRUST BLOCK PER RCSD STD. DAG. MO. G40
P=809.3 P=600.3 P=7916 P=7855 WSIALL 1" AR VALV PER FCSD SID. DNG. N0 WIO70
EJ\ v]»l‘\ G“ (_7“ ;4) a1 INSTALL & 11,25 CLASS 350 0! BEND, MowJ
& b g] ® 5{ 8| : P=7826 ISIAL I SHONN SER/CE 400 UETER WIH BACKTLON PREVENIGR PEF
3 3 ¥ i iy 3 8 DSIAL o PV C-900, D3-14 WATER
! .!‘ :' : ‘:‘ :: TRENCH AND BACKFLL PER RCSD STD L‘d’ "n. 620
: - * ' » b & RESTRAIN JOINTS WITHIN LIMITS SHOWN Iy PROFIE AND DETAL ON SHEET 3
I J ‘ b STALL 3" 11.25" CLASS 350 DI BEND, MAfL
< T o — (37— REMOVE EXISTING FIPE HYDRANT AND LATERAL INSTALL BLIND FLANGE
¢ I T | 11 ONTD EXISTING GATE VALVE
| Y . i STREET DATA TABLE
) T RS — e J— O | eoawws/iorma | meows | cewern | maveewt )
£ AP — (V\ i _ P ! OB “ x @[ s | oo | eorr | sess |
16" REDUCER, MU i ' —1 [ =
et L ! ¥ . WATER DATA TABLE
i - ‘.: Y | 2 | ! ) | BoaRING/0RTA RADIUS LENGTH. TAHGENT
e \ A il | ! G | Nesesaa W - 484.52 =
\\ 2 -2 ¢ \\ S WSIALL 88 ROT AP § i § E : 3 ! § @] - oy g e
\ i e 3 ¥ ¥ 3 3 a - 713z -
\,\ e 3L ? 2 3 2 ® 3700 = |
& TAPPAG \RVE— \/A 24) 24 123 23 33 6] - 832 =
4 3 2
wlg  pesms P=8063 P=7979
CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WiTht 3(8 \¢ & pvc cooo (oR 18) i€ 8 PYC C900 (R 18)
0 i G ANU GIHER CONSTRUCTION = e T ad 2 £ £
eSS, o ConEeTon 10, CXTRG. WATER AR, S|% WATERLINE WATERLINE
<=
25

STA 47+14.39 CONNECTION DETAIL WA
—r— A” STREET

NOT TO

T
[mmmm 1 —
e SeRvice BTRCT Fon Con 3 or RSt scu | [T MUNSAKER & associates [ % 7o | RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT | SHEET
Um';mn; e Ff?‘l'“ - _ e Tl TRACT 38171 - COUNTRYSIDE ESTATES 5
Cal ToL FFEE C— . WATER IMPROVEMENT PLANS
wp caprosie f3f |PRO@E  [ORAWN ngu

811 o ————————— Z " Is ‘A* STREET OF 9 SHEETS
A P ——— P — o p STA. 41+00.00 TO STA. 47+14.39 B FANTD,




EXISTING [OP OF GROUND SURFAC .
OVER-CENJERLINE OF PIPEUNE —— - L . il
=t 760 o= —780- -
sz 2
P P =
IR N ; | EEEE SRR RRAS ppEmEmana; =
S | L4 i
775 g 1 775 = s —+ -
Lp b | L RME B~ T _ i & N 1 i B I P N } |
SEWER - = o i = = = = |
CLEANOUT & i »
N
% e
B 3 5 B c 70 i
E) 5000100 197ar it 7 779
38 //—"/ | !
¥ Iy i s il — T 1 AESEFEAEEENINES 28 : =1 dof g B fd tg S S S |
——— ] - 1 BES i I I ; )
TN 765
I g 87 pre (soR-35) i t G ST I N O R
N N N STWERLING i
%2
L I O I G 3 35 i T 760
X 8 PVC (SOR-33) — g‘g 3 - T { S O . E 1 b TF | N I [t &
SEWER PER DRARVIS 11857 35
755 s i 28" WAK TRENCH WO N |25 MK TRENCH WO 755 i B s i
g8 8 § 8l g8 i 2
sl 8% R H sl
Y38 ik JEIRIR iR
slE sl sz 2l slz ols | sig
GlCaR SRE ST GG KR 5
1 2 3 4 5 6
T TION NOT
INSIALL & PVC SOR-35 SEWER MAN PER RCSD STD. DWG NO. G20
CONSTRUCT 48" DIAMETER SEWZR M&K~OLE PER RCSD STD. DWG NO. 52030
A STRET BEMOLE EUSING SEIEP CLOOUT AU WIEPFERRIG. FORTIONS OF
— PROP. SD PARKWAY CULVERT St
(" FiK seoeArE SEET PN SEE SHEET 8

INSTALL 8" EXTRA STRENGIH VITRFIED CLAY PIPE Wil COMPRESSION
JONTS PER RCSD STD DWG, MO 52019

£3 CHAKUNK FENCE T0 DE REVOVED
PROFOSED EDGE GF PAMT —

31
sex suier 8 pox P=7826
SINER ON A SIR:S

EET
EX & ACP WATERUNE

\—EK & ACP WATERUNE

EXSTRNG EDGE O PWIE —

xstee: €0cE oF P, — aly » ]
L o G sy | jex R o owr Ex MY EX DAY 3=
—_ iy & 8 PVC (SDR-35) ©
, %0600 | averview ok, | - SEWER LINE—
H 410 |
1912 b tnG FOGE O PN - f
8 AP WAERUNE —1-€X & PV (SDR-35) SEWER PER ;
N VRCSO AN 1O 11857 o 9 20 40 80 120 160
L X ;’ﬁ - - SCALE: 1" = 40" .
g AR
{3 T
1 RIVERVIEW DRIVE
RIO ROAD
Y THE RUBIDOUX COMMUNI

T A SemcE D TRICT FOR o " | e — OF REGONDS SEAL . HUNSAKER & ASSOCIATES RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT | SHEET
AT NIV o GRAbE. B4 AT === I

Underground Service At | e —— —— - L e il el T TRACT 38171 - COUNTRYSIDE ESTATES 6

(o T0LL FREE I— Is SEWER IMPROVEMENT PLANS
81 1 - —_— — G cors3/10 AIRED B |oRaw RIVERVIEW DRIVE OF 9 SHEETS
e S G o RS
o e rprOVED FoR oNe vewR Frowt s oare | AEEON —T o - STA. 1+00.00 TO STA. 5+51.41 eSS




LXISTING TOR OF GROUND SURFACE PROPOSED TOP OF PAVEMENT

[ OVER CERTERLIE OF FIPELIE » OVER CNTERLINE OF PIPELINE 5
895 5 875 850 — g 850
Az gl < ¢ = iy
1 PROFOSED TOP GF PAVEMENT— §5 N\ PROPOSED TOP OF PAVEMENT | EXISTING .TOP l0F GRUUND SURFACE
= /'70171{? CINTERLINE ‘OF PIPELINE. &= NT T /_o\}m INE GF FIPFELINE | TR OVER CENTERUINE ~OF  PIPELINE — ) T TR = i i
= . FREN i T L
EXSTING. 107 OF Grouk] SURORE X e
NTERLINE OF FIPELINE - W
I N L - BER H N i Wb
g
&
3 840 = -
- 835
=
A b N o RN N Wb
Bl
a30
&
——860—— — 825
: G s=-00437 = s T S =
5800 1F & Puc]
gl i 28
F / \ s
3 3 2z g sl sl = s = gelg  INIG FAORLE
b 5 S o 3sled - LS, S _PROFILE SCALES
8 HELIIE He IRIEEE ¢ s sswor | 35 YeIFER 3k HoRZ. 1
e o2 ol ole ol o Z o Szl ol -
33 B ES Bt 83538 & e 32 sl535528 3= VERT.: "=
2 3 4 6 7 8 9 10
¢ 8" PVC (SDR-35) 7
SEWERLINE ™~
19 20 21 22 23 2. © S R NSTRUCTI NOT
P=8784 P=869.2 P=860.1 P=848.1 P=8368 P=829.2 E © INSTALL 8" PVC SDR-35 SEWER MAIN FER RCSD STD. DWG. NO. G20
SEE SHEET § — - T CONSTRUCT 44" DMMEIER SEWER MANWOLE PER RCSD SID. OWG. NO. 52030
TOR S5 LAL T 5) B % el NSTA o - > . NO SIN
- ¢ 8" PVC (SDR—JE,} INSTALL 67 PNC SDR-35 SEWER LATERAL PER RCSD STD. WG NO 52080
16 T SEWERLINE 1 %3 ( (5) ﬁ WSTALL BACKAAIER VALV PER RCSD STO. DWG. HO. 52110
P=895.1 & ;’5‘/ (5} WSTALL €" SEWER CLEANGUT PER RCSD STD. DAG. NO 52070
[&7] (3 05 2 &)
0|2 ! NE ol2 §£ ol
32 32 glg 3 35
Bl / Si% Bard o &5 STREET DATA TABLE
=) = = = [OT mowaeprm | mows | wovem | taweewT |
’ (B = | owe | w1 e ]
T
= I i — =
LNE wersssow 304 [
[ A )
3 Liba - el o
* "1 T 1 T
‘ e 1 ’ —
: iz : R
[3i8 2ls
3 3
: 10 1 dnr g D7
i P=856.0 | (3 P=8362 | (o312
(&) B 20 120 160
1

SCALE 1" = 40

MATCH LINE
STA 9400.00

'APPROVED BY THE RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY

h W a0 B v s 'SERVICE DISTRICT FOR CONSTRUCTION = HUNSAKER & ASSOCIATES RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT SHEET
s \nm&?;ﬂ:girg:rg b — FLANNING o THGINTTRING o ’
Uniargaund Senvice Ml - — e A WSS o TRACT 38171 - COUNTRYSIDE ESTATES 7
(i L FEE SEWER IMPROVEMENT PLANS
@ 811 5 - “A"STREET OF o SHEETS
|

REGISTERED ENGINELR Mo,

0 G baTs I T 66

STA. 1+00.00 TO STA. 9+00.00

BIE

APPROVED FOR ONE YEAR FROM THIS DATE | s | REVISION ACSD PLAN NO.




PROPOSED| TOP OF PAVEMENT Y EXISTING TOP OF GROUND SURFACE
E o= OVER _CENTERLINE OF PIPELINL . [ "I QVER_CENTERLINE. OF P{PELINE _ PP il i - 3 L . _ - L
85 ¢ \\ 800 9. | 800
EXISTING TOP “DF GROUND SURFACE T FUEN 0
] ~ y S TENTERLINE F PP § PROPOSED |TOP_OF PAVEMENT &
2 Bhe I e B s e </ OVER-CENTERLINE -OF PIPELINE et = SN i1 ! - L i3
L - 795
\ s
R L Lt Lot . ! - b BN 3 ! . B
s
a
A = - 790 ¥
2, “
& N !
> i I
&
T 785
- FL & PVd (SDR-J5) R TTTTT T T O T ONN =
P
2 SEWERLINE) N 1
805 \ N 780
N \\ N
| £ &
v |
. _ggo R "fc( 800/ | | &7 775
< I L 11 i e i id ¥ N
™ e /
2 (4FL- 8" PVC(SDR~35)
795 § 25" NAX TRENCH WOTH 25 MaX TRENCH WOTH ) /|75 10t ~ SEWERLINE : iy B k
S 38 g 8 : 3
g e b‘i 9 '3: < 2.5 MAX TRENCH WOTH 2 :43‘ 2.5 MAX TRENCH WD z‘ 4 2.5" MAX TRENCH wiDTH PROFILE SCALES
g8 2 S8 e TRs P HORE:
% g 3R AR SR & R VERT.
9 10 n 3 “ 5 16 18 9
SEWER CONSTRUCTION NOTES
(‘j‘f ———— WSTALL & PVC SDR-35 SDWER MAIN PER RCSD STD. DMS. NO G20
y . ‘ : (Z)—— CONSIRUCT 48 DIMETER SEAR NANHGLE PER RCSD SIU, UHG. NO. 52030
= 25 26 27 28 29 . 30 . 31 (35— WSTAL € PYc SDP-5 SEWER LATERAL PER RCSD ST, DAG NO 52080
5 P=8242 5 P=8178 L5 P=8093 P=8003 P=7916 £ p=7855 | (%) P=7826 (3)—— WSTALL BACKWATER AVE PER RCSD STO. DAG 0. 52110
ES € 8) | (s (6——— WSIAL € SEWER CLEANOUT PLR RCSD STD. DWG. N. S2070
: (3 ! ( $ } 3) i ( N
# B 4 3 N 5
(8lsy 3| < H STREET DATA TABLE
3 Ein N S - (O | BewNC/OELTA | RAGUS | LENGTH TRHGENT
| S i ) | § N < [ORl sz | oo | so7 | asw |
| i N
| L | | :
6
o
C S
Z J—
~.0 8 PVC (SDR-35) |,
=" SEWERLINE
1
P=789.8
e i 8 0 20 @ 80 120 160
5 Vl[w SCALL: = %0
§ SEE SHEET 6
SCALE Vo1 =4
R — A SecE B TRET FoR conaTRUCTION. [~ — i oF RECONDS et HUNSAKER & ASSOCIATES i o | RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT | SHEET
RN e ¥ 15 NOIFED 7 [y i < FIELD BOOK
o G oo —— —] Wl renc - ooamnG + seowe
Undegound Servce Mer e — - b Y s o T s | TRACT 38171 - COUNTRYSIDE ESTATES 8
Calt TOLL FREE I SEWER IMPROVEMENT PLANS
81 1 —sr— N oD o - Is A" STREET OF 9 SHEETS
pea ek EHECRED STA. 9+00.00 TO STA. 18+54.35
T2 NG 0TS BT 1 £ APPROVED FOR ONE YEAR FROM THIS DATE | smv REVISION DATE | BY - H FCSD PLAN NO
EOroronE




|
| EXISTING TOP OF ‘GROYND SURFACE
EXISTING TOP_OF GROYND SURFACE 2 OVER CENTERLINE| OF PIPELINE
OVER CENTERLINE| OF FIPELINE — —— 3 — - — — —
905 - ;
PROPOSED TOF OF GROUND ssum-/\cé 05 / PROPOS;&; OC EA.O,ZR?;?\,UEU%; iﬁ’fgﬁﬁf ad
ENTERUNE OF PIPCLINE i
- %00 - e —f-900-
1/ /
4 {
895 895
- 80 830 —
885 885
Lk / J
fL & PYC (SDR-35) | /
S SERRLINE T 4
880 L “TPYC(SDR=35) 880 880 : 4 B Baod ME
B 1" SEWERLINE '// : : H I T I T E7i i Bl T = 7,
[ s (e : )
| I il
e H 2% wax RENCH WO | || =B s FEERNNY A8 !
o W ot 4 g { 3 L o7s i T wgl® p
e Bl FIREH S 8 257 sk enc work St ol 51 3 [_PROFIE scues o ©
2z g8 B SIER s s Oe ol | worz. 1= 40 GLE P (50p-3) ) [
e s e S SEE Gi8s AS - 238 | verr. 1= 4 o PENERUNE | 15" Acso
134 5
1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 [ -
SS LINE ‘B’ PROFILE S LINE 'C’ PROFILE 55 UNE T -
! g 84
16 = R
p=g9s1 | g 33
! 3 g
7
o) : P=8939
2
S &
O™ {
e
WER NSTRUCTION NOT 2
_l) INSTALL 8" PVC SOR-35 SEWER MAIN PER RCSD SID. DWG, NO. C20
(2—— COUSTRUCT 18" DAETER SEWER MANHOLE PER K onT o, 52050
(3)———— WSTAL 67 PVC SDR-35 SEWER LATERAL PER RCSD STD DAG. NO. $2080
(5 —— INSTALL BACKWATER VALVE PER RCSD SID. OWG. 1O, 52110
® INSTALL €7 SEWER CLEANOUT PER RCSD STD. DWG. AO. 52070
(7—— ISIALL 67 SEWER CLEANOUT PER RCSD STO. DWG MO S2070
|
SEWER DATA TABLE |
@) BEARING/DELTA RADUS LENGTH TANGENT STREE T |
N e is w 5 w55 . i
[ [ worwig € z 13145 = S LINE B’ — |
TERTE — T ne - / “ |
L awE 2 - - / / P=8926
N 201011 W 3y 72 7' € d“ PVC (SDR*JS) ‘,
Gyl e PO !
U SEWERLINE [/ ‘
i o
i |
0 20 40 120 160
o™ ™ o=
SCALL: 1" = 40
SCALEL Vo =4
A e P e |— — - | orficombssen HUNSAKER & ASSOCIATES % s __| RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT|  SHEET
= 1 R
fieh — i e e S | TEACT 38171~ COUNTHVSIDE ESTATES 9
. Ca: TOLL FREE 3 T R SEWER IMPROVEMENT PLANS
U S——— | R— seps)
\\ 811 - e sl s SS LINE '8', STA 1+00.00 TO STA 2+96.43 OF 9 SHEETS
PSSR R R SS LINE ‘C', STA 1+00.00 TO STA 3+53.15
0 YRR 20T T 6 APPROVED FOR ONE YEAR FROM THIS DATE | sne REVISION Dare | BY - 1] INEC: ST T RCSDPLANNG




Engineer's Estimate
for
Tract 38171 Sewer Lateral

Item ltem | Unit | Unit TOTAL
No. Description Meas. Cost Quantity Cost

1 |Mobilization LS $3,500.00 1 3 3,500.00
2 |6" PVC Sewer Main LF $74.15 252 3 18,685.80
3 |8" PVC Sewer Main Line "B" LF $105.75 196 $ 20,727.00
4 |6" Sewer Clean Out EA $1,150.00 1 $ 1,150.00
5 |8" Sewer Clean Out EA $1,225.00 1 $ 1,225.00
6 |Connect To Ex Stub EA $1,000.00 1 3 1,000.00
7 |48" Manhole EA $6,000.00 2 $ 12,000.00
8 |Manhole Concrrete Pad 5x5 EA $850.00 2 $ 1,700.00
9 |Pressure Test Sewer Main LS $850.00 1 $ 850.00
10 |TV Sewer Main LS $2,250.00 1 3 2,250.00

$ P

$ 4

$ 2
Sub Total Sewer]| $ 63,087.80
Contingency| 10% 63,088 3 6,308.78

Prevailing Wage 0% 63,088 $ _
otal Sewer $ 69,396.58

Soft Cost

Engineering Office % 7% 69,397 |3 4,857.76
Engineering Field % 6% 69,397 $ 4,163.79
Soils Field % 4% 69,397 $ 2,775.86
Plan Check/Inspection % 6% 69,397 S 4,163.79
Total SojT Cost S 15961.21

Total Sewer Cost

$85,357.79




8. ACTION /DISCUSSION ITEMS (continued)

B. DM 2024-25: Consider At-Risk Development Agreement for Tract 37211



Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

John Skerbelis, President

Hank Trueba Jr., Vice President
Bernard Murphy

Armando Muniz

F. Forest Trowbridge

General Manager
Brian R. Laddusaw

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
DIRECTORS MEMORANDUM 2024-25 March 21, 2024
To: Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Subject:  Consider At-Risk Development Agreement for Tract 37211

BACKGROUND:

The Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”) Board of Directors (“Board”) adopted the current
Design and Construction Manual (“Manual”) in 2005. This Manual requires in Appendix “F” that the Tract Map
for the development be approved by the City of Jurupa Valley (“City”), as successor to the County in 2011 when
the City was incorporated, and recorded with Riverside County Recorder’s Office (“County Recorder”).

Within the City and District, a tract of homes is under development by Sequanota Venture LLC, (“Developer”)
which is Tract 37211. The project, currently called Sequanota Heights, includes 48 detached single family
residential lots and is located west of Pacific Avenue between the State Highway 60 and Canal Street and Opal
Street. The Tract Map for this development has not yet been approved by the City and therefore has not yet been
recorded with the County Recorder. The Developer desires however to start construction on this project prior to
approval and recording of the Tract Map. The City has permitted the Developer to start grading the proposed
streets and building pads and the next step in construction is to install the Water and Sewer Pipelines
(“Pipelines”).

As the District’s Manual requires the Tract Map be recorded, technically the District cannot allow construction
of the Pipelines at this time. Since the Manual is a legally adopted document by the Board, staff considers it
appropriate to create an Agreement with the Developer to start construction and to bring the Agreement to the
Board for approval before signing the Agreement.

This Agreement is attached to this Director’s Memorandum and includes provisions placing the Developer at
their own risk in constructing the Pipelines in that the installation of the Pipelines does not create a vested
interest that the Tract Map will be recorded in its present configuration and that if changes are made to the

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.O. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

location of the streets wherein the Pipelines are placed the Developer will have to relocate the Pipelines at their
own cost.

Pending Sale and Joinder

The Developer has entered into joint escrow to sell this project to Richmond American Homes of Maryland,
Inc. (“Richmond”) whereupon the Developer has agreed to convey Tract 37211 to Richmond upon close of
escrow. This is addressed in the recitals of the Agreement and also by a Joinder Signatory Page signed by an
appropriate representative of Richmond in the Agreement. When the sale goes through, Richmond will assume
all responsibility under the terms of the Agreement as outlined therein and then become the Developer as defined
by the Agreement. The Agreement also allows for assignment of the Agreement to another developer if agreed
to in writing by the District.

As Richmond will have already agreed to assume the Agreement and will become the Developer by definition
and the District agrees to this, a simple assignment will be done by staff with assistance of District General
Counsel at the time this happens.

If the escrow does not go through, Sequanota Venture LLC will remain the Developer by definition, remain
responsible for the terms of the Agreement and any assignment other than to Richmond will be brought back to
the Board for approval to become effective.

Coordination

Staff and District Counsel John Harper have coordinated with Sequanota Venture LLC and Richmond in the
development of the attached Agreement and recommend the Board of Directors consider its approval.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board of Directors consider authorizing the General Manager to sign the agreement titled
“AT RISK CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS TRACT
NO. 37211 (Sequanota Heights)” between the District and Developer(s).

Respectﬁ}}y,

RIAN R. LADDUSAW
General Manager

Attachments:

1. AT RISK CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
TRACT NO. 37211 (Sequanota Heights) “Agreement” between the District and Developer(s)

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



AT RISK CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT
WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

TRACT NO. 37211 (Sequanota Heights)
March 21, 2024

This Reimbursement Agreement Water System Improvements (this “Agreement”)
is made by and between the Rubidoux Community Services District, a public agency
(“District’), Sequanota Venture LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“Developer”
or “Sequanota Venture”) and Richmond American Homes of Maryland, Inc., a Maryland
corporation (“Richmond”). District and Developer may be collectively referred to herein
as “Parties” and individually as “Party.”

RECITALS

A. WHEREAS, Developer proposes the construction of Tract No. 37211, a 48-
lot single family residential development ("Project") located in the District's service area
west of Pacific Avenue between the State Highway 60 and Canal Street and Opal Street
in the City of Jurupa Valley, California (the “City”) as shown in Exhibit A (the “Tentative
Tract Map”); and,

B. WHEREAS, the Developer has obtained entitlement approvals through the
City and as part of satisfying conditions of approval set by the City, the Developer must
construct water and sewer facilities for ownership acceptance, maintenance and
operation by the District for the District to provide water service to the Project; and

C. WHEREAS, the District requires Developer to design, bid, and install to
District standards, at Developer’'s sole cost and expense, certain water and sewer
facilities in Streets A, B, C and Canal Street ("Developer Improvements"); and

D. WHEREAS, in addition to the Developer Improvements, the District has
identified certain additional water facilites in Opal Street that if installed
contemporaneously with the Developer Improvements would be beneficial to the overall
District water system and customers, including future customers in the Project (the
“District Requested Improvements”); and,

E. WHEREAS, the District's 2005 Design and Construction Manual has been
adopted by the District Board of Directors and requires the Tract Map be final, approved
by the City and recorded with the County Recorder’s Office before construction of the
water and sewer facilities; and

F. WHEREAS, the Developer desires to start construction of the water and
sewer facilities prior to the Tract Map being final, approved by the City and recorded with
the County Recorder’s Office; and,



G. WHEREAS, the Developer Improvements and the District Requested
Improvements are hereafter jointly referred to as the “Improvements” as shown in Exhibit
B; and,

H. WHEREAS, the Developer agrees to construct the Improvements at its own
expense, except for the expense of installing the District Requested Improvements which
will be borne by the District under the terms of a separate written agreement; and,

l. WHEREAS, the Developer agrees to construct the Improvements at its own
risk; and,

J. WHEREAS, it is the purpose of this Agreement to establish and
memorialize the terms and conditions between the Parties regarding the installation of
the Improvements; and,

K. WHEREAS, Sequanota Venture and Richmond are parties to that certain
Purchase and Sale Agreement and Joint Escrow Instructions dated November 3, 2023
(as may be amended, the “Purchase Agreement”) pursuant to which Sequanota Venture
has agreed to convey and Richmond has agreed to purchase the Project upon and
subject to the terms of the Purchase Agreement; and,

L. WHEREAS, the District has requested that Richmond execute this
Agreement as the contemplated future owner and developer of the Project and the District
and Richmond agree that, upon the conveyance of the Project from Sequanota Venture
to Richmond (as evidenced by the recording of a grant deed for the Project from
Sequanota Venture to Richmond in the Official Records of Riverside County), Richmond
shall be automatically deemed to be the “Developer” for all purposes under this
Agreement and Sequanota Venture shall be released from the terms of this Agreement
and all rights and obligations hereunder; and,

M. WHEREAS, if Sequanota Venture does not convey the Project (as
evidenced by the recording of a grant deed for the Project to Richmond in the Official
Records of Riverside County) Sequanota Venture will continue to be considered the
“Developer” for all purposes under this Agreement and therefore Sequanota Venture shall
not be released from the terms of this Agreement and all rights and obligations hereunder.

TERMS

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter
contained the Parties agree to as follows:

1. Incorporation of Recitals

The Recitals are incorporated herein and made an operative part of this Agreement.



2. Construction and Installation of the District Requested Improvements

a. The Developer will construct the Improvements in Exhibit B at its own
risk and understands that the construction of the Improvements will not ensure the Tract
Map is ever approved by the City and subsequently recorded in the Official Records of
the County of Riverside. The Developer also understands that construction of the
Improvements does not create a vested right of the Developer in obtaining entitlements
or approvals of the Tract Map.

b. Prevailing Wages. Developer is aware of the requirements of Labor
Code Sections 1720 et seq. and 1770 et seq., as well as California Code of Regulations,
Title 8, Section 16000 et seq. (“‘Prevailing Wage Laws”), which require the payment of
prevailing wage rates and the performance of other requirements on certain “public
works” and “maintenance” projects. The work being funded by a Community Facilities
District and by the Rubidoux Community Services District (i.e.. the District Requested
Improvements) involve an applicable “public works” or “maintenance” project, as defined
by the Prevailing Wage Laws, and since the total compensation is $1,000 or more,
Developer shall fully comply with such Prevailing Wage Laws with respect to the
Improvements. Developer shall obtain a copy of the prevailing rates of per diem wages
at the commencement of the bidding of the Improvements from the website of the Division
of Labor Statistics and Research of the Department of Industrial Relations located at
www.dir.ca.gov/disr/. In the alternative, Developer may view a copy of the prevailing rates
of per diem wages at the District Office. Developer shall defend, indemnify, and hold
District, its elected officials, officers, employees, and agents free and harmless from any
claims, liabilities, costs, penalties, or interest arising out of any failure or alleged failure to
comply with the Prevailing Wage Laws with respect to the Improvements constructed by
Developer.

3. Inspection and Improvements

a. Without modifying or limiting Developer's obligations under this
Agreement, District will inspect and test the Improvements constructed by the Developer.
The District will track costs incurred by the District for all expenses associated with
inspection and testing of the Improvements. As the work associated with the District
Requested Improvements is in the Public Right of Way, the District shall have access to
the work site at all times during business hours to conduct tests or inspections. Any
deficiencies in the Improvements shall be corrected by the Developer at its sole cost and
expense. Upon completion of the Improvements, to the satisfaction of District and once
the Tract Map is final, approved by the City and recorded with the Riverside County
Recorder’s Office, the Improvements shall be presented to the District for acceptance.

b.  Acceptance by the District of the Improvements constructed by the
Developer shall be conditioned upon performance of the obligations set forth in this
Agreement in regard to: (i) approval by District of the construction and installation of
Improvements; (i) lien free completion of construction of the District Requested
Improvements; and (iii) acceptance of title to the Improvements by the District by way of

3



the recordation of the applicable conveyance document in substantially the form set forth
in Exhibit C attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. District will assist
Developer to the best of its ability in procuring the property rights necessary to construct,
maintain, and operate the Improvements in the public right-of-way including without
limitation obtaining appropriate licenses, easement deeds or other conveyances as
necessary, but as the Tract Map is not yet final, approved by the City or recorded with the
Riverside County Recorder’s Office, this may not be feasible and, to the extent not
feasible, the portion of the work impacted as such may need to be delayed until the Tract
Map is recorded and the necessary access rights are obtained. District confirms that all
of the Improvements shall be located within public right-of way once the Tract Map is final,
approved by the City and recorded with Riverside County Recorder's Office if the
Improvements are located as currently shown on the approved Water and Sewer Plans
attached as Exhibit B and if the location of the lots and streets do not change from what
is shown in the approved Tentative Tract Map attached as Exhibit A to what is shown in
the final Tract Map as approved by the City and recorded with the Riverside County
Recorder's Office. Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent any private third-party
consents are required in order to construct the District Requested Improvements, the
District shall be responsible for timely obtaining such consents, at no cost to Developer,
and to the extent that any private third-party consents are required in order to construct
the Developer Improvements, the Developer shall be responsible for timely obtaining
such consents at Developer's expense. Said activities by both Parties shall also be
subject to the rights and obligations of the Parties under District rules and regulations as
the same may be revised from time to time.

. Within thirty (30) days after completion of construction of the
Improvements and final inspection by District, District shall accept the Improvements as
complete, subject to the provisions of this Agreement, provided such Improvements are
constructed in accordance with approved District provided plans, specifications, and
contract documents, and operates satisfactorily. Upon acceptance of any Improvements,
Developer shall assign to District all of Developer’s rights and remedies, including
warranties, for such improvements as set forth in the approved contract documents.
Developer shall be responsible for any accident, loss, or damage to said Improvements
prior to acceptance by District. Developer shall require its contractors to warrant all work
and materials for the Improvements to be free from all defects due to faulty materials or
workmanship for a period of one (1) year from the date of acceptance by District. Upon
acceptance of any of Improvements by the District, District shall assume all liability and
responsibility for the operation, maintenance, use and ownership of those Improvements.

e. Nothing in this Agreement shall relieve Developer, its subsidiaries, partnerships,
or any other entity from the requirement to pay all rates and fees which shall apply to the
Project pursuant to the Rules and Regulations as the same may be revised from time to
time. Further, nothing in this Agreement shall prevent the Developer from being
reimbursed for the cost of the District Requested Improvements from CFD bond proceeds
pursuant to the “Joint Community Facilities Agreement by and among Jurupa Park &



Recreation District, Rubidoux Community Services District and Sequanota Heights with
Respect to Community Facilities District No. 2021-4” dated August 1, 2023.

4, RESERVED
5. General Provisions

a. Standard of Care and Safety. Developer shall ensure that all work for the
District Requested Improvements is performed in a skillful and competent manner,
consistent with the standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals
and contractors in the same discipline in the State of California. Developer shall procure
the services of professionals and contractors skilled in the professional calling necessary
to perform the District Requested Improvements work. All employees, contractors and
subcontractors shall have all licenses, permits, qualifications and approvals of whatever
nature that are legally required to perform such work and all such licenses and approvals
shall be maintained throughout the term of their work. Developer shall ensure that it and
its consultants and contractors execute and maintain their work to avoid injury or damage
to any person or property. In carrying out their work, they shall at all times be in
compliance with all applicable local, state, and federal laws, rules and regulations, and
shall exercise all necessary precautions for the safety of employees appropriate to the
nature of the work and the conditions under which the work is to be performed.

b. Indemnification. Each Party hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, save, and
hold harmless the other Party and their respective officers, agents, servants, and
employees, of and from any liabilities, claims, demands, suits, action, and cause of action
to the extent arising out of or in any manner connected with any act or omission of such
indemnifying Party, performed in connection with such Party’s duties and obligations
hereunder.

o Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and
be binding on each of the Parties and their successors and assigns. Pursuant to Recital
L of this Agreement, the Parties agree that upon the conveyance of the Project from
Sequanota Venture to Richmond (as evidenced by the recording of a grant deed for the
Project from Sequanota Venture to Richmond in the Official Records of Riverside
County), Richmond shall be automatically deemed to be the “Developer” for all purposes
under this Agreement and Sequanota Venture shall be released from the terms of this
Agreement and all rights and obligations hereunder. Except as set forth in the prior
sentence, this Agreement shall not be assigned by Developer without the prior written
consent of District, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or
delayed; provided, however, District’s failure to disapprove of a proposed assignee in
writing (any such disapproval shall specify the reasonable basis for such disapproval)
within ten (10) days following written request for approval shall be deemed District’'s
approval of and consent to such assignment as required hereunder. Without limiting the
foregoing, it shall be unreasonable for District to withhold consent so long as the proposed
assignee has the financial resources to undertake the work contemplated in this
Agreement. District's consent hereunder does not require approval by the District's

5



board. In the event of such an assignment, the assignees shall agree to be bound by all
terms and conditions of this Agreement which accrue from and after the date of said
assignment and may be required by District to enter into an assignment or other
contractual arrangement to reasonably document said obligations.

d. Effective Date of Agreement. The Effective Date of this Agreement is the
date last signed by the Parties.

e. Term and Termination. This Agreement shall expire upon completion of
performance of this Agreement by both Parties. In the event either Party defaults in the
performance of any of its obligations under this Agreement, the other Party shall have all
rights and remedies available to them under the law, including without limitation, the right
to terminate this Agreement upon written notice to the defaulting Party; provided,
however, in the event a party seeks damages, it shall recover only actual damages (but
not any consequential, incidental or punitive damages), and each party expressly waives
its rights to receive consequential, incidental or punitive damages under this Agreement.

f. Notices. All notices permitted or required under this Agreement shall be
deemed made when delivered to the applicable Party’s representative as provided in this
Agreement. Such notices shall be mailed or otherwise delivered to the addresses set forth
below, or at such other addresses as the respective Parties may provide in writing for this
purpose:

Rubidoux Community Services District

Rubidoux Community Services District
3590 Rubidoux Blvd.
Jurupa Valiey, CA 92509
Attention:  General Manager
Brian Laddusaw

Sequanota Venture

Sequanota Venture LLC
c/o JPMB Investments, LLC
556 S. Fair Oaks Ave. #337
Pasadena, CA 91105

Attn: Paul Onufer



Richmond

Richmond American Homes of Maryland
391 N. Main Street

Suite 205

Corona, CA 92880

Attention: Alex Wong and Frank Sotelo

Such notice shall be deemed made when personally delivered or when mailed, forty-eight
(48) hours after deposit in the U.S. Mail, certified mail, return receipt requested, to the
party at its applicable address.

g. Attorneys’ Fees. In the event any action is commenced to enforce or
interpret any term or condition of this Agreement, in addition to costs and any other relief,
the prevailing Party shall be entitled to its reasonable attorneys’ fees, expert fees and
other reasonable costs of defense.

h. Entire _Agreement; Amendment. This Agreement contains the entire
agreement of the Parties hereto with respect to the matters contained herein, and
supersedes all negotiations, prior discussions and preliminary agreements or
understandings, written or oral. No waiver or modification of this Agreement shall be
binding unless consented to by both Parties in writing.

i. Waiver. No waiver of any default shall constitute a waiver of any other
default or breach, whether of the same or other covenant or condition. No waiver, benefit,
privilege, or service voluntarily given or performed by a Party shall give the other Party
any contractual rights by custom, estoppel, or otherwise.

J- Invalidity and Severability. If any portion of this Agreement is declared
invalid, illegal, or otherwise unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the
remaining provisions shall continue in full force and effect.

k. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State
of California. Venue shall be in Riverside County.

l. Labor Certification. By its signature hereunder, Developer certifies that it is
aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the California Labor Code which require every
employer to be insured against liability for Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-
insurance in accordance with the provisions of that Code. Developer agrees to comply
with such provisions and to require its consultants and contractors to comply with such
provisions before commencing any work.

m. Authority to Enter _into Agreement. The Parties warrant they have all
requisite power and authority to execute and perform this Agreement. Each person




executing this Agreement on behalf of their Party warrants they have the legal power,
right, and authority to make this Agreement and bind their respective party.

n. Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed in counterparts, each of
which shall constitute an original.

0. Insurance. For the period during which Developer or its contractor(s)
controls the job site, Developer will require that the contractor provide, for the entire period
of construction, a policy of Workers’ Compensation Insurance and Commercial General
Liability Insurance with coverage broad enough to include the contractual obligation it
may have under the construction contract and having a combined single limit of liability in
the amount of $2,000,000 covering District’s officers, employees and agents as additional
insureds.

[SIGNATURES APPEAR ON THE FOLLOWING PAGES]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Reimbursement
Agreement effective as of the last date indicated below.

RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Brian Laddusaw
Its:  General Manager
Date:

DEVELOPER

SEQUANOTA VENTURE LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

By:  Sequanota Partners LP,
a California limited partnership, its Sole Member

By: JPMB Investments LLC,

a Delaware limited liability company,
its General Partner

By:

Paul Onufer, Managing Member
Date:




JOINDER

Pursuant to Recitals K and L of this Agreement, the District has requested that
Richmond execute this Agreement as the contemplated future owner and developer of
the Project. Accordingly, Richmond hereby agrees that, upon the conveyance of the
Project from Sequanota Venture to Richmond pursuant to the terms of the Purchase
Agreement (as evidenced by the recording of a grant deed for the Project from Sequanota
Venture to Richmond in the Official Records of Riverside County), Richmond agrees to
be bound by the terms set forth in this Agreement as the “Developer” hereunder.

RICHMOND AMERICAN HOMES OF MARYLAND, INC.,
a Maryland corporation

By:
Name:
Title:
Date:

10



EXHIBIT A

Tentative Tract Map 37211

11



TENTATIVE TRACT NO. 37277
CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CAL/IFORNI/A
“SINGLE FAMILY RES/IDENTIAL SUBDIVISION” GENERAL NOTES:
1. WP PREPARATION DATE: 8/14/2016 (REVSED 1/2018)
LEGAL TION: 2. TOWL STE ACREACE: 10.40 ACRES GROSS
AECAL DESCRIPYION: . ‘Emreesscoes’ o
SRR O RS TR oot e P
g ce 1 Som mers
it O St 5 Cromes & S 7 e w88 8 o ) 4 o NS N v ser: o8 &
SECTION “A-A" —_—= Hig" g2 TR i L0 8 4 ST o o164 FTT MM T I G & D€ AT (. 107 OO AoSG' S s T LOT )
[y FR_ & — o O Iy AL OF LD BESCRGED 43 ANCEL I~4 B 1 GRBR OF CGTWATER. - 4N LoT woTH: 40
i 1w ST S ot 823 B3 56 MR o B N i O S ol i
- e Lo7 00Pne 20" 5
- F ” S\ FdiSf Ereiia e 2 S S o e LR
P A A e e T i e e = AT
xﬁ ' = € oy mea oo Lo s DoC S I8 o8 3T 1G9 (o e & 7. TOIM PROPOSID LOTS: 48 (48/1040 AC=4.8 DU/AC) o e b e o Ly T By
1l e TN RRAZEIDUTGAANIT OISR e Bl S0 4 ST A & 40 C Wi 6 GDOUD 10 DE O 0F ARRR WLEY R 3wy 39 SAASTE 15 53 e
i (o Dl i 1 s T v e 8 S " ek predapdanglusuid CEDOETE SUREY VeRICK
VICINITY MAP 1 B S 20 ] 5 e a2 b SR 5 TR QWY BSOS (1015 Y 40 ) WL BE DDEATD 1D D CTY ;
s [— Carmm A O 346 FII7 10 I MOICSTTRLT SRR DR, u:na:“mm;l‘:zmm:‘a: o or EDVATION £37.618" MAVDSS DATUM.
P 1400 o7, 414,
BT R ST U ST, or v BAS/S OF BEARINGS
—_ — oo 7 ks s 50 1T Gt 13,1 BT DR M g 8 I1 B 4 o T
FET O 1664 AT DN CONTARG KOG S0 ST LA O D SRR SHE SEwER RUDURE ABANCONEMENT T BGE O BEARNCS TOR TS PONE
B i b Ty Y
SR T T el 1 O oy . £ S ik, A e S i s e s
et Pt e TGy = e e TR R
r
» — S oy g w48 8 31 S (i 15 47 34 - S A et o e 7 WAL T CROUND OSTOCE. 1 4. COMBATEN TR
s s TR I 0 DAY O 8 a0 oo e 1 S PO e 9995871212, CALCULATONS ARE. AMGE AT 302" WIH COORGNTTS OF: N
‘ ‘ B L arﬁ:ﬁ%ﬂ@ﬁ?ﬁﬁ{:: : 2212664578, £ 6,207,261.156, USING AN [LDWANON OF 86772
Pa70 | A o gy A UL g &5
. | M-y ey i e A ey EEEEE Lo
i | S e o L B s 3 40 71 O M O R, R o L x woam
== oo cu crve o pme "
¢ 7\ . \ 1o — PaRCEL 2 L] wc  amecamm ™ R o
w/ /), I v 0 — iy O —— = S mmem w meas
pea730 | - i D v 15 oomt o e Ou T 5 T 34 0 e MR O ek ) rr Rt DL
/ ) '-j S « ool S = P e PR
' i | i L R A e T L = T S
A | 1 34 -5 - T i b T “ o B o o ey mus oo 4— T 100
} y ! - S 71 o 7 ar” wn o e ceor mr
= 14 posm20 s | %5 v e v e ol
L7 ¥ | \ 1 ] -1 -t e
HEAE w pets b ) LS e o case S—— =v [ w
oo .; e ¥ ' s $ s el ND 44 YTILITY PURVEYORS:
! i ‘ i - i3 ‘. — e ey e 0 e 00w
[ par1o &l 3 S
1 | (<
| | KL
| Ppea720 | ¥4
| i / | K o i i3
| \ E \
. . e Ly 1\ / wame | @ .:67 i :
"
!g N 5 ! f | ! 4
~ & m ® 5 ‘L;'_ 1 3 | b '\: DATA TABLE
| Blie 2 I | il P s W0 | BARNG/DETA | mAGS | LewoT
M Gai | v | Aw | e
A ~ peceso \
51510 % 3 ‘ n 1 srariz” 42.00 .8
u-u«_l 3 N & 43 l | | ) BT | - 2100
* E Q \:l % i a NTIZ'0ZW - 2641°
1 o2 | ! e | s y )| wmrer | - | saer
. ] i P10 \ Ppusssl | wroezsw | - Avar
i O I ! narIsey - 2752"
i 4 3 a e 974" razer
3 x ‘ 0 NIFSZTST -, 464"
s s L 3 pans |
r/ // i E-‘ ] pass?o
!
/: 5 ‘L'1 L} SCHOOL DISTRICT:
‘ h 1 i 2 [} U 3 JRUPA UNTED SO OSTRET
| L | ] 21 . E 7 7 o o s
P : |
L o p— wews |, FNR) ORI I SSN——_— I——
/=y | - T )
el 8 T | . TOPOGRAPHY SOURCE:
7 r - - = P TOPORRIPIT SMEE
/ ig: T BAD MR SURATS, P
3 N | — 7117 ARLNGTON AVENUE=SATE A
RS- |- - e mEs
/,/ G \ - T e e SRl e
- b
W = - o oz T s o 7 RO A FREE
s i — A
- N A BEFEC R.C.F.C.D. & W.C.D. CHANNEL . cxc. owea
\ — s —an—
i%a w7235 281 60° "
" g
i
| RIVERSIDE (60) FREEWAY PREPARED B (VL ENGNEER): m
R ep— A PROACTIVE ENG/I RING
O i -stideatid o o . arww oz v o R, CONSULTANTS WEST, INC.
- . ” a0 o s o o 0 —_— | T. v % X o {4-7.; & ] ”mau s 200
a 1 X 8 I 2z Pry— - Y = = x - 951-200-8040
ST — - c— L v . - =8 |y ] I '_‘_IJ_ o
- ‘I P EE . - A o P § S viyors
oy . - - Eoat o
e sl e ) rr e 2 0o (19) e o PREPARED FOR (APPLICANT):
= S TYPICAL SECTION uzs TYPICAL SECTION aux SEQUANOTA PARTNERS, LP
TYPICAL SECTION ws TYPICAL SECTION ws TYPICAL SECTION TYPICAL SECTION uis s AL STRERT. OPAL STREET 355 5 ram ous aowe J17
STREETS A~ & B~ STREET “C- AT R.C.B. X-ANG _us PACIFIC AVENUE (RISPED ASIR 30160, SECRER WLECK S ) MLID ST 133 SECHOW W00 STEET) o (50 814208 ras: (sampess-sca3
(RCIQ ST 103, SECTON X°-L0CK STROTT) (MOOFED ACTA ST 10S-L0CK STRCLT) W (RCTA ST 4~ SITINOMY MGHAT)
(ONED REIA S 105-L004 ST PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES




CONSULTANTS WEST, INC.

REVISIONS
I GESCRPTON
'L DEVEL OPIWEIV T PLAN
I
e TENTATIVE 7MC7 NO. 37277
MO, | BEARNG/DLIA | RADKS LENCTH
0 R R ('
2 570312 Q.00 .82" BUILDING SETBACK TABLE
S| wewwt | - | nar CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA e e oy
‘ un::u'l - )uv. : luI /: 1:77_
O e T " e =
ey | - 2737 i O 7 F
rewn | e | war 2 Lo 7 |
GI[ meswrwy [ - i = " ;‘m,?nfn lﬁﬁ"' il CR N e E‘j
—— = = B R i
e e S e
iG> CAk. s R -
i 2 q‘ "’: ‘l |\- “ w « s ::: -r, '; F7g :‘E
® { = i
; y ONNE ¥ | RRERE @ |: s =
: : . " | s PR R =
E b Fom A o
s|b 0 L i SEEEe
® ! ® 9 \l | PLAN 1.2319 PLAN 2 2401 PLaNa261t g :'E r-/', 7 ﬁ
; o ‘ | e i
b = - s e
E | | Sy =
3 - =7 —
@ | CRE Imv e -
A - T e
T - 8
T 3| | [ s
S LhEY ) Sttt
: | -EI‘ ; \ PLAN 4 2806 PLAN 53042 PLANEIIZY N 00 e A v .
= = E|| 3 Il_ TYPICAL BUILDING FOOTPRINTS
Y » !\ q- LAE el
E i ©] y 3 G] E\B N ll PLOT PLAN NOTES i
! A s is sl s Ly e ‘a
i ® 3 . : @ | !
3 R 16 |! 7 [ I
SRyl = . ® [l RO R =.
B R E 3 N 4 ulizs ¥ : :l
I ;E- o @ i
estou_gil 3 2 A 3 T i
) aliS % NLE : ! a
§ilse . @ | : b
s S £ ® % 3 s i
E |3 o) t = T 17 ) = \ | I‘.
e ; ": I\ \ E ¥ . | Ty 559.53° 1
! 3 b~ 1" @ N e T i i R
SR . &
Wﬂ - ® %E =1 1 ; BERE
7 - L
: B n © %l e it |
- .| = ! ! b4 — L’- L
[ f ¥ @ I ty
= 4
T Nl RS oll,e <AL LL] e
o B c ¥ ) L= = I
/ 3 B — G — iR
// g 3 ‘_ ] , el s
W@’ L — T £ = S - £t
" A QT e — ————r. RC.F.C.D. & W.C.D. CHANNEL n= wx. owee 1/’
‘ R e o~ & Ao e el e 0
i - : !
i :
£y
| RIVERSIDE (60) FREEWAY
LEGEND: L e R
o owm & weaw
r BEr oo e o > PRCPARED FOR. (PPLCANTY:
T v B e A PROACTIVE ENG RING SEQUANOTA PARTNERS, LP
o ooz € e
MM MO ODARE  fi- SR 00

356 5. FAR ONCS AVEMUE J337

PASADENA CA 91105

PHONE: (826)263-4205 FAX: (909)992-4003
CONTACT: PAUL OMUFER

PAGE 2 OF 2 PAGES




EXHIBIT B

Approved Water and Sewer Plans

12



& 10 500
AN COMPACTED AT THE CONCLUSON OF EACH

7 BACKALL SHALL BE COMPACTED 70 THE GREATER OF SOX RELATVE DONSITY, EQUVALENT TO THE
SURROUNDAG GROUND, OR T0 THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE AGENCY WAVNG JURISDICTION, NHCHEVER 15

DUSTING UNDERGROUND FACLITES SWALL B DETERMPED BY THE CONTRACTOR
POTHOLNG PROR TO TRENCIING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO CONTACT UNDCRGROUND SERVICE

o %) 2 m-zmmmmvuau
WHERE THE MAN CROSSES STORM ORANS. OTHER PIPELINES, TELEPHONE AND ELECTRIC DUCTS,
08 Shaiae STLLTEORS 4 A OF OF CLEARANCE SHALL BE PROVOED BETWEDN THE

M4 5 DR WETCLAONS, SERUIH O TE ISR N SENER LIS, MT CNPLY o1
7 HEALTH TANGARD. PLAN

st STRNGONT
8 mlwmamuar

13 PPE
BE00ED 1O 70 PREVENT UNEVEN A 3
PROTECTED AGANST FLOTATION AT ALL TWES. B SEALED AT ALL TAIES WHEN.
TRUCTION 15 NOT IV
14 FIPE JONTS SHALL NOT BE DEFLCTED AT ANY ANGLE CREATER THAN THE MAXMUM ANGLE
Y THE PIPE ¢ D JONTS SHALL BE MNIUM DOUBLE
15 TAPS ON PIPELINE 8 INSTALLED PER DISTRCT AND AS APPROVED IN THE FIELD 6r
RCSD INSPECTOR, CONNECTIOSN 70 EXSTING SwL NaT
UNLESS AV RCSD INSPECTOR IS MAY CLECT TO MAKE THE CONNECTION AT THE

16, 12T PRESSURE SWALL BE 150X OF PPE CLASS RATWG (LE. 150 = 225 PSI JEST) SHAL BE UNER
CONTIVUOUS INSPECTION, AND SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH DISTRICT STANDARD
17, SURFACE WPROVEWENTS DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF THE SHALL BE
'RECONSTRUCTED B THE CONTRACTOR T0 THE REQUREMENTS OF THE AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION
18. FIRE HYDRANTS AKD AR VALVES 10 BE LOCATED PER THE AGENCY HAVING JURISDIC

THE CURS

20, EONTRATOR L PLACE WSULATED 14 4 S0 COPPER LOCATOR WA Wik A €300 PYC PPE
10 ASSIST WITH FUTURE LOCATION.

21, THE CEVELOPER SHALL PROVIOE ONE SET OF PRINTS SHOWING ALL “AS-GULTS® CONDIONS INCLLONG
THE STATIONG OF SERVICE LATIRAL CONNECTIONS AND PAD ELEVATIONS AS 4 CONDION OF FIAL

APPROAL
22 ANY REVISION TO THESE DRAWNGS MUST BE APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE RCSD.
23 T4 CONTIACION 5 ANSED) VAT THE WORX 0N THS PHOICT T MOUIE ORI 4 COMNED
AR SPACE. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLUNCE MTH "CONTINED AR SPACE™ ARTICLE
168, TITLE 8 CAUFORNA ACMNISTRATIE CODE.
20 AL PPE LAROER I 17 N DWUETER SHAL BE WSPECTED BY WOED CAMERA PROR TO

BACTERIOLOGICAL
25 CONTRACTOR, SHALL WARRIANTY ALL WORK FOR 12 WONTHS AFTER THE CATE OF FNAL INSPECTION

.
Mol =
PRE: g [
P QE SL g
SPEBES SE Ty
T Tomoar]
=3 e T
T o ]

“* UNLESS OTHERWSE ROTED ON PLANS

P. OCATIONS

NS

RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
WATER CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

ST, NAME
Sov

TRACT

i
29
i
28
2
7
P, -
= |l
5=
25 !

S
& |

NO.

37211

CASTNG STEEL CASING PER RCF.C & WD, MOP UNE C”
8 FROECT f1~0-00265

3 camesauron STERL CASHG
<acwG i
8 (Tiewsuik PPONE CONTERED

N CASIG

o R

- TH HE—

\

94

Tl e T g g L
(ne) Wax sPAcne
HOEES:
1. SPACNG BETWELN THE CASIMG INSULATORS* SHALL BE PER THE MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS EXCEPT THAT
THERE SHALL BE AT LEAST 4 CASING INSULATORS PCR PIPE SECTION, ONE 12° FROM EACH JONT AND OKE
CENTERED. ACOITIONALLY, ONE INSULATOR SHALL BE INSTALLED 12° FRON EACH END OF THE CASING. SPACNG
BETWEEN CASNG (NSULATORS OV ANY SINGLE PIPE REACH SHALL NOT EXCEED (6~0).
"RETER 10 AWA STANDARDS/RECC'S FOR ADOITIONAL INFO RELATED. TO CASING INSULATORS.
2 BOTH CNOS OF THE CASING BETEEN THE CASNG AND THE CARRIER PIPE MUST BE SEALED WATERTIGHT USING
1C0 MODEL W END SEALS. OR APPROVED EQUAL BANDS SALL BE TYPE 304 STANLESS STEEL CALPICO MOOEL
M~8~FCY OR FCE 6° WOE BANDS, OR APPROVED EUAL. MATERIAL USED SHALL BE SUTABLE IN RECYCLED AND
DOMESTIC WATER CONDITIONS.

. PIPELINE CASING DETAIL

14 TRAGT

SECTON &, T 25, R 5 W, SEM

EXST 18" L0, STEEL
PFE CASNG

TYPE 304 STANLESS STEEL

A weromen —bd—  rovosen car vaie Assr
] SHEET NUMBER N Renvcer
————— CENTER LNE - WATER SERVCE METER
———————— EXISTING RIGHT OF WAY o AR RELEASE VALVE ASSY.
PROPOSED CURS AND CUTTER b] THRUST BLOGK
ENSTNG SEWER LNE B TEMPORARY BLONOFF/AR
RELEASE A

PROPOSED SEWER LiE

PROPOSED WATER LINE
EXISTNG FIRE HTDRANTS
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT ASSY

# * / o ABBREVIATIONS
s . .25 TPICAL
ENGINEER'S NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS 3 ¥ 1 Py ey NoTAEA = e =
e COTAIETo COMTREION L. 5 REGURED o ASSUME SE M COUPLETE RPONSBLTY 39 ‘ i l d - aomo V- mm
FOR JCB_ SITE CONDITIONS OF CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROVECT, INCLUONG SAFETY ) ] | ?‘k —  DIAWETER RCFCO & WCO —  RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOGD CONTROL
PERSONS AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUUSEMENT SHALL 8E MADE TO Y Y AND NOT NV~ INVERT & WATER CONSERVATION DIST
BE_LIMITED TO NORMAL (NG HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND, M~ M EX  —  EUSTING
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN FROM ANY (UBILITY, REAL OR ALLEGED, IN PROP —  PROPOSED PR — PROPOSED
COMECTION WY VE PERFORMACE OF WORK ON THS PROECT, EXCEPG . P~ POV CHRIROE MOP —  HASTER DRANAGE PLAN
= bt RP — pipg 8 — BOTTOM OF PIPE
AL COUTRACTOR AND. SUICONTRACTORS PERFORMAG, WORX. SHOWN Q4 08 RELATED 10 TNESE FLAS S i AV~ Ro-owY P - 0 0F
THER HMSDWYMUYEISR(MAWEHHI THE PUBLIC 5 - owr I FIMISHED SURFACE OF PAVEMENT
S PROTECTED. ALL CONTRACTORS AND SUBCONTRACTORS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE ncrwmwsu‘m' D - somomn CaG ~ CuRS AND U
00 A AEGANTONS 5 TIE U5 DEPAYTUENT OF LASOR AnD W THE STATE GF i SOUINOA_ DAVE i 80 - mowor
DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRUAL RELATIONS TION SHETY ORDERS’. THIS CML :mﬂ s»m wor — — SPC— STANANRD AV AR AGN VALE
B4 A BAT F58 1€ CONTRACTOR G SUBCCATRACIORS COUPLIACE W I — L 7 — WORKS CONSTRUCTON A= Aol X
REGULATIONS AND ORDERS. ' e = = @~ OUTSDE DIAMETER
1 =, e AV
’
PRIVATE ENGINEER'S NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS e OWNER
o THESE Pl A5 GITANED 51 5 SEARCH OF AN RECORUS. 1O DA GEST o OO INDEX MAP PER =004 SEQUANOTA PARINERS, L SEQUANOTA PARINERS, P
NNOMLEDGE, THERE ARE O £X15 EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THESE PLAYS. AS-BUILT CERTIFICATION —_————— WATER CONSTRUCTION NOTES FAR OAKS AVENUE f337 556 5. FAIR OAKS AVENUE 4337
CRCATON (RS WG LOCKTONS AE T SHOWL M COMTRCION S 8 RESPONSERE 108 1 VEREDY CERTFY THAT AS T ENGREER W RESPONSELE CHARGE OF WORX R 1S FROLCT w9 J 18 2! = ﬁNMM"‘,j?,iQ“;m o s e
NOTFYING ALL UTRUTY AD BRIGATIN COUPAEES PRIOR 10 WORK ON EXCAVATION TO DETERMNE EXACT | HAVE REVEWD SIOMN 04 THESE PLANS TO DETERUNE GONGRAL J— | OESCRIPTON. | D0 v et gl
LOCATION OF ALL WORK, WHETHER i MIH PLANS AND SPECIICAION, AND THAT THEY COMPLETTD CONSTRUCTICN 15 I — it
OAMAGE OR PROTECTION OF THESE UNES. CONFORWANCE WTH THESE SCALE: 1"=80 D INSTALL 8 P¥C €900 (CL 150) WATER WA 1,204 LF
SHALL CALL I¥ A LOCATON REQUEST TO UNGERGROUND SERVICE ALEFT (U5A) . e D-{INSTALL & GATE VALVE PER ACSD STD. DWG. W1020 56 SOILS ENGINEER
PHONE 811 TWO (2) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO OICOING. NO CONSTRUCTION PERMIT (SSUED BY PUBLIC unry CoMPANY CMERGENCY 4 .
e e B e S N - (BT e B {73/ W WETER 767 50 O W15 (7 0% GO ont s
- R piin BN MBGour Comd SIRUGES DS S51-804-7300 )| NSTALL RESOENTAL FIRE HYDRANT PER RCSD STD. DHG. W1G30 (o) o ——
BASIS OF BEARINGS FRE FLOW ELECTOC  SOUTHERN CAUFORNA £DISOV 951-655- 4255 )| WSTALL 1" AR VALVE PER RCSD STD. DWG. WI070 (=) ) ROE () re-iw0
REQUIRED TELEPHONE  ATST 800-286-2020 PROKCT REPORT MO. 1515
e s CAUFORNA STATE PLAKE e L CBETV  OUATER PECTN TV $55-255-4575 )| WSTALL 17 X & ANGED REDUCER -0-
ocss), IM(MS(DAMYWWMMSVAW'M, CMUP, AND “PEIZ NAD 83 THE REQUIRED FIRE FLOW FOR TRACT NO. 31373 - )—INSIMLA'YEE Pz
(NSRS2011) EPOCH Z010.00 A5 SHOWN HEREDY. AL SHown o e SALL BE 500 GPU. FOR A 0 MEWTE DURATEW
SEARNGS AND DISTANCES REFERENCE WAPS OR DELDS ARE AS SHOMN FER THAT AT 20 PSI M. (0-1,600 SF MAX BULDING APEA). D {RSTAL & FLANGED B0 P =
RECORD REFERENCE. DISTANCES CROUND OISTANCES UNLESS SPECIIED 0! FPER 2019 CAUFORNW FIRE CODE APPENOX B, AS Tm m 3
GRID DISTARCES, MAY 55 OSTANED 5Y MULTPLYNG THE GROUNO DISTAYCE BY A RN FAZIOR AENGED THROUCH THE CHTY OF WRUPA ALY WATER CERTIFICA BL o & e & mew rT]
OF 09999671712, CALCUATIONS ARE MADE AT “50Z° WITH COORDINATES OF: N: 2.312,664.578, MUNCPAL COOE 1 CERTNY THAT THE CESIGN OF THE WATER SYSTEW FOR TRACT WO, 37211 IS M
BL207. 0196 SIS CLENN, OF 722 zmtcm. Ew;s"‘m A A N A I e O INSTAL STEEL CASWG INSULATORS PER PIPE CASING DETA HEREON B | -o- nnE ST !
o OES COMSNEVIE A CVRNIEL DT WU Sy e N3 D INSTALL TEMPORARY BLOWOFF/AR RELEASE VALVE PER RCSD STD. OWG. Wi1so | —o- -0~ pepinmditt
CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY RVERSOE COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT mq-ﬂ(msumrmrmnm OF FRESSURES FOR a SEQUANOTA DRNE 3
ENGNEERING DEPARTMENT ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT O & X 4 FLAVGED REDUCER ten | -o- CNAL STREZT %
NPPROVED B REwENOED BY: R TR Y . )| REMOVE AMD REPLACE EXIST. PAVEMENT PER R.C.ID. STD. 818 -0- | 2000 55 CANAL AND GPAL STREET 5
OISTRICT ENGINEER. RCE 46212 {s) C/L OF Frt AND AR VAE TO BE LOCATED 1.5° FROM FLOW UNE PER RC.ID. STD. 400 (SEE DETAL SHEET 4),
STEVE R LORISO. CITY ENGINEER DATE TINA YORK, DEVLLOPMINT SERVICES MANAGER DATE ar. 0ATE AND FRONT OF WATER METER BOXES 70 BE LOCATID 1.5' FROM FLOW LINE PER RLTD STD 700 (SEE DETAL SHEET ) m
RCE 64701 RCE 46367
o o TS B
e BENCHMARK i - - ——| RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT | o 58% s STEVENSON, PORTO & PIERCE, INC. WL/ RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DlSTRlCT‘ SHEET
K PER COUNTY OF RIVERSIE CORNER A Lhg Pl SERCES CouP W ’
RECORD 11-0717 265 5. RANOOLPH AVDNUE fiC5
APPROVED BY: s ok o25z1 E WATER IMPROVEMENT PLAN
FOUND 2" BRASS DISK STAMPLD B.M. LS. 8845 ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER/ FHONE: (714) 490-1500 THACTW 372”
FLUD{ IN CONCRETE MEDIAN AT THE Mrksr:nm DISTRICT ENGINEER, PE 46212 e 3 » 5
oF WSSOy /ARD AND PACIIC A B T e — FLees PREPARED 26 D TILE SHEET OF _~_ SHEETS
ELEVATION 835.341° NCVO 29 MJ.IISVEJJ VD NAVD BATE: UNDER THE SUPERVISON OF DATE.
USING NATIONAL GECDETIC SURVEY VERTCON MARK | DATT | INTIAL DESCRPTION REC. | APPR | DATE - FOR. wo oWe NO. IP 20-004
g o T 2 -
ELEVATION 837.818° NAVDES DATUM EOR REVISION VOID AFTER ONE YEAR FROM THIS DATE REE fe5130¢ Mi10-mo —_—




~PROPOSED F.S OVER C/L WATER
—~EXIST. GROUND OVER C/L WATER

#20° NN NO JOWTS, 10° CACH

EXIST. GROUND OVER C/L WATER

870 — a T T R N R S —a0
sk A 0 e
L~ S
I B
- VA : .
e CEmR
N S 2
0 g
g
120 LF
=
PROFUE SCALE
HORIZ: 1" = 40"
VERT I" = 8"
10400 00 2100 18+00 K400 10400 00 12400 18100 14100 5400 16+00
40" 0 40 80" 120"
F- s |
SCALE: 1"=40' M
\/ = 20 5 19 o B8 Iyl7 | 16 g B §
6 3 B RE: RE 3 §ls NE 3 (23]
§ f el E PR 3 0 gpe
g TA DR 3 ! o § 8 g p g 19
i LT ar 78 P8 le M 1f i
i s — ] - = = - . 0161028
* . = 4 PEEECN BN | e S T o | AT
g et R T 8 / - =
- H S
g 0 § — 1 Ll/ [T 1[]\ [T [ T | b
; i L 3 b B g i ?E
— g -l EME g &8 3 g J g A N\ ! &
g § LR R BRI IR €YY o § ) @ Lo |5
; EARE ACOE - - I\ B L B D YIS
o w6l B ol T G|© B G| ES 4 Bl a8 B 2% Xsls
8
b LAKOTA LANE
I
Sv‘s WATER CONSTRUCTION NOTES
MECOSTA COURT s
D—{INSTALL 8 PVC €900 (CL 150) WATER MAW
2)—{INSTALL & GATE VALVE PER RCSD STD. DWG. W1020
DI{NSTALL 3/4" WATER WETER PER RCSD STD. OWG. WI100 () |
D—|INSTALL RESIDENTAL FIRE HYDRANT PER RCSD STD. DWG. WI030 ()
(s) CAL OF FH AND AR VALVE D 6€ LOCATED 1.5* FROM FLOW LINE PER RCTD. STD. 400 (SEE DETAL SHEET 4).
K40 RO OF WATER WETER S0IES T0 B (GGNED 1.5 FRGM FLOK 106 PER AT STD. 700 (SEE GETAL SHEET 4)
BENCHMARK" L 7 - RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT | o st [™ m’;rzvrmmomu prence, me. M““"“:u”"x RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT SHEET
RO BN BT i WATER IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2
SEE (SHEET'1 e ReN, YN Gl i = TRACT NO. 37211
o 7Y m— i MECOSTA COURT AND LAKOTA LANE oF _5_sHEETS
wamx [ parT [ Tl BESCRPTION REC. | APPR | DATE - FOR WO OWG. NO
ok REVISION VOID AFTER ONE YEAR FROM THIS DATE ATE fesiiss e W i } _IP 20-004




_~PROPOSED F.8 OVER C/L WATER

PROPOSED FS. OVER C/L WATER

EXIST GROUND. OVER C/L. WATER

EXIST GROUND. OVER C/L. WATER

STA_1643155 €C

— 865

A PROP._OBL )1 X7 RCD
PER SEPARATE PLANS

& ¥ ! Bl 2
8 R 8 PER I418-00¢
o it 527 o J-F N 3 i
b 2 <=§ £ & Pe (c900) o — 8%
& R 3= WATER LIE o §
ST L - o 120 tF i | o
] B S ———— g gae
- i)
= =8
b 835 &
§e i
2 b
&3 “
8
10+00 1100 2+00 18+00 1“0 15400 16+00 7+00 18400 19400 20100 2100 22100
CURVE/LINE DATA TABLE:
O [oam/sessinc | Raows | oven | THicenT| O |oeLTa/BEamnG | RADIUS | LENGTH | TANGENT)
2 A I A WerZAZN | - | weoez| -
(2 [ 153z | o000 | 10075 | 5085 NeTIZATW | - =
O (2 T B R e T A B A
“ N6T2525°W - 254.65 = ’ 0 Jos 00" | 1267
5 NEFIZ'aTW 244.75 12 | N7€153TW - .37 -
& IST43Z | 30000 | 100 3| eszsc | 28200 07 | 1707
7 [ wewrie | - | v [ wvisarn | - o] - } E§
it (B 4 42 4 wu | w4 46
: = IS 2
R 37 Z g8 3|8 g ¥5 |8 § IV B J’:
o : 3 3 2 3 A= &2
(SEE SHEET 4) & S 3 Eld d 3 s & 3|8 Gl
E 8 3 B g 4 & &
| 22 L i 8 N\ \ P&
1 ﬂ 2188 |5 22 Gyae I —— . i '
Wl ol o N D
! S iyl Fam | 91 J‘],L‘\ JRECNPH WY ) G
4 d EE o 38 : c — g
\ 9 e e e e e e
s RACT BOUNBARY ]
B EXIST. SUNNYSLOPE. CHANNEL FREEWAY LATERAL R/W- ki
—ge o e e - A i (ROECT 4014 100) ,,,,x ,,,,,,,,, _ S
S o) : g
8 Eg [~ _',If,;‘,,_,,/“—“——":r"‘\ e — — g TRl Ve e ¢
S8 3 Bl olt 2 Faveet f1-0-00266)
2330 gi i g A A T WCrch e Wb a8 une .
;lé & i éi% : i §|£ PROECT 1-0- WATER CONSTRUCTION NOTES
=@ ¥ g <3 g — — —
g sI9 g 3 DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION
25 £
& 0o § ond g SEQUANOTA DRIVE D & P o0 (i) A LT
S i.”‘ §Ib1 (D—{INSTALL & GATE VALVE PER RCSD STD. DWG. W1020 6)— INSTALL 8" FLANGED END CAP —
53 EF £ D) INSTALL 3/4” WATER METER PER RCSD STD. DAG. W1100 () INSTALL & FLANGED 45 ELBOW
R S )| INSTALL RESIDENTIAL_FIRE_ HTORANT PER RCSD STD. DWG. W1050 (+) @) INSTALL STEEL CASKG & ISULATORS PER PIPE CASIG DETAL O SHEET 1
){INSTALL 1" AR VALVE PER RCSD STD. DHG. W1070 () (D INSTALL TEMPORARY BLOWOFF/AR RELEASE VALVE PER RCSD SID. OWG. W1150
)| NSTALL 17 X & FLANGED REDUCER )
< o 12 (+) /L OF 7% D AR VAYE T0 GE LOGATED 1.5° FROM FLOW LINE PER RCTD. STD. 400 (SEE DETAL SHEET 4,
AND FRONT OF WATER METER GOXES 0 B€ LOCATED 1.5' FROM FLOW LINE PER R.CTD. STD 700 (SEE DETAL SHEET 4).
SCALE: 1"=40"
TS B,
BENCHMARK RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT [ o 2%un | ™™™ Srevanson, oro & pience, me. | i RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT SHEET
o et s e 2 "
= — — APPROVED BY._________ BREA A 92621 THECKED Y WATER IMPROVEMENT PLAN
SEE SHEET 1 ISSISTAT CONETAL WANGER fONE: (714) 450-1500 e TRACT NO. 3721t 5
- [ —— T 2 SEQUANOTA DRIVE OF Y SHEETS
| oare | cescrwron e | woea [ oare . p— oy p— —
£or REVISION VOID AFTER ONE YEAR FROM THIS DATE e fesisae == . l __IP 20-004




EXIST. GROUND OVER C/L WATER

/W F.5 OVER C/L WATER

875 —
W T
Egﬂ S
wil R
865 — “=N ‘%R
5S¢ =
o
120 U “t
L
PROALE SCALE
Rz T = 40
VERT: I” = &
10400 oo 12400 1B+00 W+00 16+00
-
DA Sontar
- - ssOEWAX - e , -
- e e e soawak PRECAST CONCRETE R I L
SIDEWALK ON INSIDE OF KNUCKLE METER Box ot UE 733w | D500 | seer | aes
1 ExPASON WATERAL V ot
80" 120"
T I e R ;
"" METER <
[}
v
cuRs FACE N 4
5 H
— ™ ' ey 3
’ PLACED AT FRONT OF SIDEWALK i COUPLING
L SERVICE PIPE 3
D’ somTar Evas U \ DO 210
' ;
[ — ~ ' ors OPTONAL FLENIBLE PPE MATERIAL PER
5w 5
TOR™ ™ iR nvORANT 15 FEET FROM FLOWLNE &  FROM GURS RETURN UINE , WATER DISTRICT OR AGENCY $PECS. B r
» i
i conpomaTion sT0P
PAGE OF TRANSMISSIOU POLE
AL BE PACED 1 B0 IND
'I SIDEWALK  FLOWUNE WATER MAIN )
/ /%% e 2
i 1 I 8 B ng
sroe. M d i & 4
— FEE———— B | ]| 5
: Y j WATER CONSTRUCTION NOTES B
ACCESS RAMP REQUIRMENTS SIDEWALK i l&?"‘wf.'ﬂgf TE: <k
SEE STANDARD N0 403 E EAPANSION MATERAL 9 s
ALL LOT SERVICE LATERALS 70 BE INSTALLED DESCRIPTION
NOT TO SCALE MVOE;AMW!NEV, INCLUDNG FIRE )—WSHLL & PVC 0900 (CL 150) WATER MAN
NOTE.
1 VARABLE DISTANCES: TYPICAL i (D—{INSTALL & GATE VALVE PER RCSD STD. DWG. W1020.
0NN T CY LA W CramIR ¢ - ) NSTALL 3/4" WATER MITER PER RCSD STO. OWG. W1100 (+)
Aoy o ‘D;'m"“ roveos )| WSIALL RESOENTAL FIRE HYORANT PER RCSD STD. DWG. W10S0 (7)
e A e, FIRE HYDRANT, & ’Xx{%..‘-._ o — Y {WSTALL [~ AR VALVE PER RCSO ST0. DG, WI070 (v
Senace s iy UTILITY POLE L Gecmzta Rer c
s s e n s on U (SIDEWALK ATRMY | ot o D WAL @ e
wnsa 3 ' STANDARD NO 400(2 OF 2) - 1 » 8)—|INSTALL 8 FLANGED END CAP
(2 C/L OF 7 A0 AR YANE 10 BE LOCATED 157 FROM FLOW LNE PLR RC.LD. SID. 400, HEFEON
AND FRONT OF WATER METER BOXES TO BE LOCATID 1.5 FROM FLOW LINE PER RC.ID. STD. 700. MEREON.
n == oy TS 57
BENCHMARK T RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT | o & STEVENSON, PORTO & PIERCE, INC. wie | RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT|  SHEET
[ A LANO DEVILOPWENT SERVICES COMPANY DRAWN z;/gc
I 265 5. SANDOLPH AVENUE 4105
—— - . prom— "E s, O 52620 e BT WATER IMPROVEMENT PLAN 4
- ~ ST CENE WANGE] g (719 150-1500 <
SEE SHEET 1 — T 2T TRACT NO. 37211 5
25 noTED
A 85 B S aveson o = OPAL STREET AND CANAL STREET OF 2 _SHEETS
e | BATE | e orzcrwmon wcc. o | e
For: wo owe 1o .
€0 REVISION VOID AFTER ONE YEAR FROM THIS DATE ACE josrioe e L — L IP_20-004




EXIST. GROUND OVER C/L WATER
— PROPOSED F.S. OVER C/L WATER

/E)ﬁ'l GAOUND OVER C/L. WATER

STA 1648000 GB.
TR -G8
STA_17400 00~ 1AV
#75 FL-GB

iE
— E 000 5 3| - —
L Z S=00015 5200015 0003 875
2 o3 2; % AT XA N
N o) e 1 el g o ALK 8 P (€300)
H o Ae00) | Sle €& pye (c300) Bl < WATER Lo
gq S—ust 10w x 6% 3% WATER LINE T 2 PER 118004
a4 3 row cowe sox 238 : < 5=
w— = s 3 — s
ol RESTRANT 0TS 120 45 B alz
N - =1 B & 4
3 APPROX. LOCATION OF EXST 35" SARI LIE- B A
2 £ g
&
PROPILE SCALE
HORZ 1 = 40"
VERT 1" = 5
10400 100 12400 800 H+00 7100 18400 0400 20+00 2100 22+00 23100
WATER CONSTRUCTION NOTES
DESCRIPTION
0 9 b 80’ 120 INSTALL & PYC C900 (CL 150) WATER MAN
— | D @ 150)
- - 2)—{INSTALL & GATE VALYE PER RCSD STD. DWG. W1020.
SEALES AN D MSTALL 3/4" WATER METER PER RCSD STD. DWG. W1100 ()
D INSTALL RESIDENTIAL FIRE HYDRANT PER RCSD STD. DWG. W1030 ()
S) SYJWSTALL 1~ AR VALVE PER RCSD STD. DAG. W1070 (»)
§ @ s DwsaL & e
B 5 2 5{ S)-{wstaL & rLanceD 45" ELBOW
Sl g R =
N : oSt ¢ W b‘i S ET & X 47 FLANGED REDUCER
S F & 948 | - ([D)—|REMOVE AND REPLACE EXIST. PAVEMENT PER R.C.TD. STD. 818
T TR e Y eweosm & s ot 7 65 | | opeop RCFCO & WeO WP
ya [ PER SEPARATE PLANS | LINE *C, PROVECT #1-0-00266
s
S T al 5708
S - T mrr"‘— T "—'Trsﬂs‘t_'_ :—
T

[
%3 S .

: = <
7R 3 sff 4% & e 37 d E
8 v e "

OPAL STREET

BENCHMARK RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT | o &8uu | ™™ Srevenson, porro & pience, mc. |- e RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT SHEET.
A oo vt 105 o e
—— —— R "E L - WATER IMPROVEMENT PLAN 5
SEE SHEET 1 I 1] e enavey, b 4eE e (- i TRACT NO. 37211
. T - s OPAL STREET AND CANAL STREET oF 5 seets
G P T - o == [ = P 20004
€oR REVISION VOID AFTER ONE YEAR FROM THIS DATE REL fesiae 08 N o0 —




3

4

5

GENERAL NOTES

AL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION STANDAKDS OF RCSO FOR WATER AND
SANITARY SEWER FACLITIES.

SEWER SYSTEM SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED 8Y THE DEVELOPER FOR DEDICATION TO THE RUBM

REQUIREMENTS WiLL BE CAUSE FOR REJECTIONS. SEWER PIPE SHALL BE PVC (SOR-J5) mfss
OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER.

CONSTRUCTION OF THE SEWER SYSTEM SHALL NOT COMMENCE U)
8Y RVERSIDE COUNTY AMD THE DEVELOPER'S EMGINEER HAS
CONSTRUCTED 1O FINAL GRADE FOR CURB AMD GUTTER

CONTACTOR: SHec. PROVOE: TRENCH PROTICION M3 CONXCT: AL CONSIRUCHON N ACCORONCE
WiTH CAL-0SHA REQUIREMENTS AND SHALL DETERMGHE DEPTH AND LOCATION OF DXISTING

UNDERGROUND FACLITIES PRIOR TO TRENCHING. OPCN TRENCH AT ANY ONE TIME SHALL BE LMITED TO
500 FEET ALONG ROAD RIGHT OF WAY AND SHALL BE BACKFILLED AND COMPACTED AT THE CONCLUSION
OF EACH DAY

PIPE SHALL BE HANDLED SO AS TO PROTECT THE PIPE Al
BEDOED 10 PROVIDE CONTINUOUS BEARING AND TO Pmmr
(QTECTED AGAINST FLOTATION AT OPEN EH

INTIL A FINAL MAP HAS BEEN RECORDED
CERTIFIED THAT ALL STREET ARE

ALL TWES AND SHALL Y
UNEVEN SETTLEMENT, PIPE SHALL BE
NDS OF INSTALLED SEWER SHALL

RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
SEWER CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

TRACT NO. 37211

SECToN 8, 1. 2 5. R 5 W, SBH

EXISTING STEEL CASING PER R.CF.C & WC.D. MDP LINE C" N

EXIST 18 LD. STEEL PIPE: 8 pvc

| CARRIER PIPE
Lo AL TIMES. BE SEALED AT PROECT J1-0-00266 " M CENTERED IN CASING
ALL TNES WHEN CONSTRUCTION IS NOT IN FROGRESS = . § ! Far miooss
6 PIPE JONTS SHALL NOT BE DEFLECTED AT ANY ANGLE GREATER THAN THE MAXMUN ANGLE = r CASHG NSLLA STEEL CASHG
RECOMMENDED BY THE PIPE NANUFACTURER e I S L g ,?g:."’ﬂ s';‘“ [ PPEUNE CENTERED
|
7 DEPIH AN LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES SKALL BE DETERMINED BY T/ = FeR NoTE 2. BeLow 5 e e e e
CONTRACTOR BY POTHOLING PRIOR. T0 TRENCHING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO CONTACT 32 | A —
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT (200) 227-2600 PRIOR 10 ANY EXCAVATION H .
WHERE THE MAl CROSSES STORM DRAIS, OIVER PPELINES, JELLPHONE ASD BLECTR DUCTS, ’r¥'
05 SR NSTALATOS,  Mndow OF 12 NEHES OF CLOICES SUALL BE PROWDED L
MAN AND OTHER INSTALLATIONS. SEPARATION OF THE WATLR AND SEWER UNES MUST mlv i 33 I & S AT
V. MHERSOF COMTY HE I SEEARTUENT STASEAEOS . SHOWN 0N RVERSOE COUNTY STUMOARD [T i
PLAN 609 AND RCSD STANDARD DRAWNG S2020 AND SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE RCQUREMENTS OF = YAy
THE STATE OF CAUIFORNIA, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. fF=E HOTES.
1 34 ! 1. SPACING BETWEEN THE CASING SULATORS* SHALL BE PER THE MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS EXCEPT THAT
ONKE RCSD SEWER PIPELINE NOT BE ACCOMP ungss I I
R N N s e ,fm‘-‘,,’;— B AL IR Ik ey L THERE SHALL BE AT LEAST 4 CASING INSULATORS PER PIPE SECTION, OKE 12° FROM EACH JONT AND ONE
B R e e o L CENTERED. ADDITONALLY, ONE INSULATCR SHALL BE INSTALLED 12° FROM EACH END OF THE CASG. SPACNG YPE 304 STAMLESS
NS 1o, SONTRUCToN, W COMMECTONS 10 EuSTIG ACSD.SEWER UHES WAL B ALLONED | ! BETHEEN CASING WSULATORS ON ANY SINGLE PIPE REACH SHALL NOT EXCEED (6~0°).
35 § REFER TO AWHA STANDARDS/RECC'S FOR ADDITIONAL INFO RELATED TO CASIWG INSULATORS
1y
10. BACKFILL SHALL B COMPACTED TO THE GREATER OF $0% RELATVE DENSITY, EUUVALENT TO THE i 2, B0 ENDS OF IV CASIG BETWEEN THE CASIG AND THE PPE UUST B2 SEAED MATERTIGHT USC TS
SURROUNOING GROUND, OR TO. THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION, WHICHEVER 1S r—— CALPICO MODEL SEALS, OR APPROVED EQUAL. BANDS SHALL BE TYPE 304 STARLESS STEEL, G u
MORE STRWGENT 1 | ey 08 FOE 6" MOE OANDS, OF APPROVED EoUAl WATERAL USED ShALE BE SUTABLE W RECTELD NG 5 iz
36 | DOMESTIC WATER CONDITIONS.
11 SOUER LATERAS SHALL B " VCP UNLESS OTHERWSE ROCATED DUCT LOCATONS OF WIES 400 i c
LATERALS ARE 10 BE ESTASUISHED N THE FILD PRIOR TO NSTALATION. AN °S° SHALL BE MPRINTED PIPELINE CASING DETALL
T e TocE AT D SEmiCE (AL LOCATN A0 A ST 00 08 STAE SLL o H 2 ‘(‘ -
WSTALLED AT THE END OF EACH SEWER LATERAL 10 ASSIST IN (OCATIVG AT A LATER. DATE. 37 ! WS
12 UMLESS WAVED 5Y THE RCSD, A 2 WOE METALLIC LOGATOR TAPE SHALL BE PLACED WITH EACH !
SECMER AND SERVICE ATERAL TO ASSIST i fUTURE LOCATION. TAPE SWALL BE PLACED AT LEAST & ISt 410 1
ABOVE THE PPE BUT NOT DEEPER THAY 4' FROM THE PROFOSED GRADE. 38 !
13 ALL SEWERS SHALL BE BALLED, AR TESTED AND VIOEO INSPECTED PRIOR TO ACCEPIANCE BY THE | 4
poroted P il HE ) i ABBREVIATIONS * UNLESS OTHERMSE NOTED ON PLANS
, e = TIONS
14 SURFACE IWPROVEUENTS. DAMOED AS A RESULT OF THE CONTRACIOR'S OPERATONS ! ! ! § = GHERINE A
RECATRUCID. 5% T COMRACTONn To T REQURENENTS OF THE AGENCT FAVRG ARISOTON a - aeamon TS
DA~ DIAMETER
15 THE DEVELOPER SAAL PROVDE ONE SET OF FRNTS SHOWNG AL "AS-BULT” CORDITONS IICLUDMG W - NERT LEGEND
THE STATIONING OF SEWER LATERAL CONNECTIONS AND PAD ELEVATIONS AS A CONDITION O =
APPROVAL L P,
16 ANY REVISION 7O THESE DRANINGS MUST BE APPROVED N WRITING BY THE RUBIDOUX COMMUNTTY o= D o R
SERACES DISTRICT i PVC —  POLYWNYL CHLORIDE i
AP = T ——-—  conmR M
17, THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESFONSILE FOR THE INSTALIATION OF BACKWATER VALVES. WHERE SN0 coETL R
REQUIRED PER UNFORM PLUMNG CODE AND PER RCSD STAMDARDS R/W —  RGHT-OF-WAY ——=m—— - EXSTNG RIGHT OF WAY
18 THE CONTRACTOR IS ADVISED THAT THE WORK ON THIS PROVECT MAY INVOLVE WORKING iN A CONFINED S - s PROPOSED  CURG AND CUTTER
At SPACE CONTRACTOR SMALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLINCE WITH "CONFINED AIR SPACE™ ARTICLE S0~ STORM DRAIN = = EXSTNG SEWER LINE
108, TITLE 8 CAUIFORNA ADMINSTRATVE. CODE. SPPMC - STANDARD PLANS FOR ey
WORKS CON B i LA SEWER
19 CONTRACIOR SHALL WARRANTY ALL WORK FOR 12 MONTHS AFTER THE OATE OF FINAL INSPECTION INDEX MAP e s rose e ey we
e SEWER CONSTRUCTION NOTES W o~ wamR LT PROPOSED WATER UNE
i ; j 0P~ OUISDE OF PIPE [ EXISTING FIRE HYDRANTS
80 40 0 80" 160 240 CESCRPTION QoA
PRIVATE ENGINEER'S NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS — ] RCFCD & WED ~  RIVERSIOE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL
L (D—{INSTALL & PVC (SDR-35) SEWER MAN PR RCSD. STD. G20 AND S2010. 2,986 LF & WATER CCHSERVATION DIST o—— PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT ASSY.
THE EXISTENCE AND APPROXMATE LOCATION OF ANY UTUTES OR SIRUCIURES SHOWN ON SCALE: 17=80" & = oSG
THESE PLANS ARE OSTANED OF AV RECORDS. TO THE BEST OF OUR KNOWLEDGE, (@-{INSTALL 48" DA SEWER MANHOLE PER RCSO. STD. 52030 14 B - —id— PROPOSED GATE VALVE ASST
NO EXISTIVG UTILITES OR STRUCTURES LXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. THE ENGINEER - MOP —  MASTER ORAMAGE PLAN fominns
ASSUMES MO U réﬁmwwmmrmummnm i Lo D-|MSULL 4 SEWER LATERAL PER RC.SD. STD. 52080 e - 0P OF PPE >
WHOSE LOCATIONS ARE NOT SHOWN. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BF RESPONSIBLE FOR NOTIFRNG = = WATER SERWICE METER
AND_IRRIGATION COUPANES PRIOR T0 NORK GN EXCAVATION TO DETERMNG EXACT (OCATION OF ALL LINES. BASIS OF BEARINGS O-|WSTALL STEEL CASNG INSULATORS PER PIPE CASNG DETAL HEREON w0 f*; m’;’f’“’ﬁ”;”;‘;{}_ e
ATECIIG S DR WETIER OF AT SHORN HEREDN, AVD FOR ANY DAMACE O ROTECTXN OF IHESE | ANUST SEHER MAWIOLE 10 GRADE PER SWWTA AN WATERSHED PROJECT AUTHORIY SPECS. ¥] x| AR RELEASE VALE ASSY
THE BAS OF BEARNGS (DR THS SURVY IS DIE CAUFDRNA STATE PLAAE COORONATE ST e D THRUST BLOCK
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL I A LOCATION REQUEST TO UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT (U.SA.) PHONE f;j,'f‘w o ‘,f‘“w‘]z"‘j‘ga‘fm“‘“mZq"'j;””m“ gzms“f"gwm o 1B SANTA A0A WATERSHED PROJECT AUTHORITY DRAWING NO. S-06 MLS ENGINEER: E—x— TEMPORARY BLOWOFF /AR
811,10 (2) WORKNG DAYS PROR 0 DGNG. No CONSTRUCTION PERMT (SSID BY FUBLC WORKS o RELEASE ASST.
S U A ARSNGS AND DISTANCLS RO REFERENCE MAPS OR OEEDS
TUENT SHAL BE VAUD BOGLIG NDERGROUND.FACUTIES UNLESS THE APPUCUT 1S AN MOURY e S0, QUED S gl
mrmym 'NUMBER [SSUED BY U. m z PARKRIDGE mw: #105 —— PROPOSED SEWER MANMOLE
STANGES INLESS, SHEGIED OTHERWSE. 665 DISTANCES MAY BE CSTANED, 87 MLTPLTNG wnury coupany FMERGENCY 4 SEWER CERTIFICATION BLOCK CORONA, C4 9287
THE GROUND DISTANCE BY A COMBINATION FACTOR OF 0.9999871212. CALCULATIONS ARE o= - G asas FHONE: (951) i —»{ PROPOSED SEWER SERCE LAT
UBDOUT. O, I CERTFY THAT THE DE: SISTEM FOR TRACT 10, 37211 15 1N
MADE AT '502" WITH COORDINATES OF- N: 2,312.664,576, : 6,207,261 156, USING AN SIGN OF THE SEWER SYSTEM FC PROECT NO. 1519—CR.
ENGINEER'S NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS ELEVATION OF 867 77" WATER RUBDOUX COMM. SERVICES DIST. ~ 951-664-7580 COOANCE W e SEVER SISTEN UASTER PLAKS 0° THE RUBDOUY COA BACKWATER VALVE
SERVICE DISTRICT, AND THAT THE WASTE DISPOSAL SYSTEM IS ADEQUATE AT THIS
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION GAS SOUTHERN CALIFORMIA CAS CO. 9514272200 TME TO TREAT THE AWNIGIPATED WASTES FROM THE PROPOSED TRACT OWNER:
TICES. CONSIMETION CONTRCRN ML ¢ o A e/ ELECIRIC  SOUTHERW CAUFORMA EDISON  951-555-4555 SEQUANOTA PARTNERS, Lp
198 405 STE CONOIMIS DURNG i COURSE 07 CONSTRLCTION f THE PROCT, ncilboie SEN o Ao pu T C\HWFCATDN
SONS D PROPERIY: AT THS REQUREUENT SHALL BE avp wor  ADDUILT CERTIFCATION TUPHONE  ATET 200-288-2020 ASSTANT GENERAL AT 556 5 FAR OAKS AVENUE 403 SHEET INDEX
& ey N S TCION I e A R 1 HEREBY CERTFY THAT SPONSIBLE CHARGE OF WORK CABE TV OMATER SPECTRUM TV 855-855-4575 DISTRICT ENGHEER, RCE 46212 PREENL LATRHE DESCRIPT 0
INDEMMFY A PROFESSIONAL HARMLESS FROM AND ML u.u:m N TS W Eknm mm\m PHONE: (951) 817-3508 ON. SHEET N
comecron i Mrmwwwcsorrww s FRGELT, TACEP NG LABLIY ASG PROM THE FROELL, | HAW e o WA AS oW CONTACT. PAUL ONUFER
NEGLIGENCE OF DESICH PROFESSIONAL THESE PLANS 10 DETERMINE GENERAL COMPLANCE WITH PLANS AND TACT: PARL NNE SHEET !
SPEQFICANONS, AND THAT THE COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION IS 1 CONFORMANCE MECOSTA COURY AND LAKOTA LANE 2
i [0 pEst hs WTH THESE PLANS. -
ALL CONIRACTGR AND SUBCONTRACICRS PERFORNG WORK SHORY O OR RILATED 10 THESE S CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY APPLICANT SCQUMNOTA DRVE 3
ls Pnor!crm ALL CONTRACTORS AND SUSCONTRACTORS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE ocmmmm SHETY DEPARTMENT ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT SEQUANOTA PARTNERS, LP OPAL STREET AND CANAL SIREET 4
D HEATH REGULATIONS” OF THE U.S. DEPARIMENT OF LABOR AND WITH THE STATE OF CALIFDRNA HPFROVED B RECONNENCED Br: 556 S, FAR OAKS AVENVE #3357
u:mmaw O INDUSTRAL RELATONS "COMSTRUCTION SUTY ORDERS", M CVL ENGAZER SHALL oT JMNY C N DATE PASEDENA, CA 91105
IBLE [N ANY WAY FOR THE CONTRACTGR OR SUBCONTRACTORS COMPLANCE WITH THE SAD RCE pes1394 PHONE: (951) 817-3508
RecLATONS A 0F0ERS STEVE R, LORIS0, CITY ENGINEER DATE TINA YORK, DEVELOPMENT SERVICES MAWAGER  DATE CONTACT: PAUL ONUFER WDID#
RCE 64701 RCE 46367
BENCHMARK: RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT [ o hft6i5%" h T TY SHEET
Tson Srevew PORTO & PIERCE, INC. [V
5 I nson e =27 | RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RECORD 11-071 He
- aass I S e A — HECHED G, SEWER IMPROVEMENT PLAN 1
FOUND 2° SRASS 0ISCSTAWPED B, LS. 8¢ *
ISH I CONCRETE NEDIAN AT THE ITERSECTION | E— — — 0 b b TRACT NO. 37211
OF WSS BOULEVARD AND PACHIC AVENE APPROVD T 45 wote
CLEVATION 835341° KGYD 29 ADUSTED 10 NAVD I ASSETANT COGWL WANAGER/ A = TITLE SHEET | OF _4 sueeTs
88 USNG NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY VERTCON T oEscheTon R DISTRCT ENGMEER, PE 48212
R FOR. wo DWG. HO 1P§ 20-004
ELEVATION 837.818" NAVDES DATUM Lo REVISION D AT OWE YO PO N 510-v10




E
3 E
3 gl g
8| E S :§
3 5 PROPOSED F.S OVER C/L. SEWER & & 5
L= $ — & 3 —
8 B g g 3 PROPOSED F-5 OVER /L SEWER §& &0
o ¢ GHOUND OVER C/L. SEWER i § S
&% 3 (/Ex ot 3 i o EX. GROUND OVER C/L SEWER oy
< 2 < 4 =, AR B Gttt i A
_ €L ®» 04L& | T
80— o o eaeeemslo-——==3C — & 860 — dF 0= ¥\ -
3
s
o
—860 — — 860 860 — B —860
P 3
- S
sl 1
INSTALL 127.15 UF INSTALL 24600 LF & AVC (SOR 35) SEWER ; (
& PYC (SOR 35) STWER ' o3
INSTALL 247.97 UF & PVC (SOR 35) SOWER { | WSTALL 34600 U & PC (SOR 35) SEWER
HOO 2400 3400 4400 5400 Hoo 2400 3100 4100 5400 6400 7400
40 0 40" 80' 120"
. 1|
L}
SCALE: 1"=40" ;%
& ¥ :
g St i e 2 5
N 6 g is ¥ v .23 2] ¢ 2% 0y 2 ® 28 | @ o 5 g | (T
2 pes?17 o ¢ R 5% <8 sEouano; E B g o] P g SRS eSerelg Rl pors g oodeenl| A Hebosg o slmey| H ez [QE] sens [FReR o5 i
5 & 4 rbe o %% 8 £ 5 Svor on B, wY R INEE Ve El 3 BOOPE At i
s o Ko P S SRS slz¢” ¢ i i 7 by ~ S - S NG & S S g i
S8 i B P2t o2 s W™V Ssy ] o3d &8 Y g < g B £ s e |
b 'i P (R N R i Holbl s Bl ¥ (/0 P NN fapy | ° 1 ® il
5\5?%,’ #lo é S O 9 o | ? I \5 Ml T I I I i
18 Sy 2B T8 % 2 bt s § . = — RN PR AN WG GRS IS — — i
§‘§ §¥| T ‘ae ¥ ~ . =_ | o W /D W T W ey o) — 4”% - 7
= N & y L T S T =TI
ol : - o e - e T = l \\{ 0] —— . 'J [ 0 i E
B s | 3 7 i I
R < i) < ! g f ¥
T O FC N g 4 : oz \ 7 i LTS % AT LRk %] & i
L = hill 5 s 3 | £ . & g iR NE Ny | 3
N T 5 =N gl CENE O S S I I A Y ;
S & ! 2 &, 3 s ; 5 379 | 36% © ) s 3
3 ¥ TS =2l k ek R LB L Ul - 2 2°] 8320 | &) g0] %°] 80 2| |
b d N R3S 1§ 3 s J j 5
4 SFEE N S A B
L B # 5
U ° LAKOTA LANE
CURVE/LINE DATA TABLE
MECOSTA COURT R
[ oaw [wow] e ] SEWER CONSTRUCTION NOTES
T T o i o
3 o000 | eze5 | 4170 DESCRIPTION 1
s o Bl D NSTALL & FVC (SOR-35) SONER MAN PER R.C.5D. STD. G20 AND S2010.
6 | meree| - |z - 7)— INSTALL 48" DIA. SEWER MANHOLE PER R.C.S.D. STD. 52030
i—:;;‘:;.f - ;‘;z - T)|INSTALL " SEWER LATERAL PER RC.SD. STD. 52060
BENCHMARK 1 — T T RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT | o #25%ws | ™ srevewsow, rorvo & rierce, mc. |- mvs RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT SHEET
'g‘F A lAN;iaSE!;_‘l‘mﬂ(NY ’S[;‘A\:;:m[; ;\"»;:ANV DRAWN :"L/)C
%”) A 8 92821 CHECHED B SEWER IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2
SEE SHEET 1 o i i = TRACT NO. 3721
Y S — T ——  swm MECOSTA COURT AND LAKOTA LANE of _4_sueers
- MAR | DATE | WAL DESCRPTION REC. | AFPR | DATE DISTRICT ENGINEER, PE 46212 = - ok el e o 20-00%
1-800-227-2600 con. REVISION VOD AFTER ONE YEAR FROM THSS DATE RCE 1394 S mg,‘a_Mu




SE6T 56

NQ_6 =STA_ 1441853

8 8
8 §
_ o H E
N 5 e
3 g 8
b &
a
865 — 5 B —865
A c
s— g — 855 |
3 I
3 3 s,
& £ R K 4 » seammio
ey fg B = £ 2k J 200040 Sl
5 E g 4 = S
NSTAL 18515 UF & FYC (5D 33) SEMER b WSTAL 29627 U5 I PV (5D 35) SEWER B 8 L X e sh L
- > 2 3B 4 £ £ £ : ki E
g B o114 b I ie 3
[ iy £ e £ - § = sk
8 P
st sers | st 13940 17 |
& P (S0F 35) SEWER & PVC (SOR 5] SEWER d P, ()
& PIC (s0R 35) SEWER T N
100 16100 12400 100 10400 9400 8400 7400 6400 5100 4400 3100 2400
40 0 40" 80 o 120
—_—— T T
L RADIUS | LENGTH | TANGENT | NOTWFY
S
T -
- mer
| -
oo 10075 | 5085
- s 7
] 4 42 4 % 4 0 Y q . PACFIC AVENE
0,00 =42 (3 @ | 3 ] 8 7] s 4
] o 38| & Ra|2 RIB[HL o
3 WA off 85 R R
b ST R B B &
ridas 3| G 2 <r-ur(b§ g 5 1
Bg ¥ R = _hi"'
== w2 f 3 g3
&8 o & | B
& S | 5
L& 19\ v\ ¥lad s
o : %
ORBEE L | o g
W q — vewszerv ete — X §
_ = ) =
e LU Pl — 1 M
s | 8B T K = 2 s, =
=3 | S8 /BT MECOSTA CT o 10 g T ooinokr L . o P s o 3 §<
¢ | §3 4 , 6. = - prop 7 X 11 hc8 peR
Es %E C/UINT SEQUANOTA DR~ 11475 61 §‘§ UNE *C’, PROCT f1-0-00266 r/gnjw'r"'sﬁng{«‘au";{'x%? 5@ o i weren ,‘,,:,;,%N‘?M e, S
S 9 i ) EW o 2
“ Bl 3 H SEWER CONSTRUCTION NOTES
7
i 7 SEQUANOTA DRIVE e
S}S )— INSTALL & PVC (SDR-35) SEWER MAIN PER R.C.S.0. STD. 620 AND 52010.
P}~ INSTALL 48" DA SEWER MANHOLE PER RC.5.D. STD. 52030 - il
P} -{INSTALL 4" SEWER LATERAL PER RC.SD. STD. 52080
)—Mﬂmmnsmmsmmﬁsﬂmﬂﬁmcnﬁﬂ(msml
—— S
BENCHMARK: RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT | o 25w "STEVENSON, PORTO & PIERCE, INC. - RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT SHEET
] 4 e A ATD DOTLOPMENT SERVCES COUPRY
{ s HAL/
_— Q.‘—'; ke T SEWER IMPROVEMENT FLAN 3
SEE SHEET 1 A e 1) emiseo = TRACT NO. 37211
A SCAE >
] 15 voreD 4
1 o B — e [ T—_— — SEQUANOTA DRIVE oF SHEETS
o | sescpron e [wovs [oar Do HGNE, P s421% — - e pos . — ot 20000
can REVISION VOO ATER ONE YEAR ROM TS DATE iex fesion e —




PROPOSED F.S. OVER C/L SEWER

B e

3|

3
Ss
PROPOSED F.S. OVER C/L SEWER ;5
]

“ANw876.06
87735

EXIST GROUND OVER C/L. SEWER 3 fsmmmommm

CA_SMH N 13 =STA 749181

c/nsw_rtg 14 =STA_§e71.81

oA sun ab 12 =5t sa7t8t

G/ suR N0 L6 w5t 140000

INSTAL 216,00 LF & PIC (DR 35) SEWER. INSTALL 76,00 U
Ve (07 35) SEVER 1
INSTALL 296,00 IF 8 PYC (SOR 35) S[WER ! WSTALL 167.81 (& PCi(SDR 35) SEWER. |
: {
1Ho0 2100 3100 4400 5+00 6400 7400 8+00 900
40 0 40" 80" 120"
— |
8 = SCALE: 17=40" u€
SF 5 : PN
i - ® o, (O
- S @ 2 e =
g Gl o 4 0
& 6 1310
I «‘“
? s C/L T OPAL ST.=14878.35 y 0\ . =
C/L INT. CANAL ST.=10+00.00 B £ \ ¥ ‘9

ST&_2423

s B 35 )
Lok | . ;,13 3 ’g? cA sun bo_7
S I st ¢ i g3 BN @EEED

..... 1 Y @ Dsun 0 12
o1, 7 oS [%/w. oo RCFCO. & WD, NP ’p@ ) SR 57180

LT PR
i
RaEcr )
—
£
/'ﬂr%(

H ensun
%%
s1u_1120
< 37 4C)
SIA_148
Ol
e

® ) ON Vel o sCh MR Y %\ e ’
+ : v | ol S Y .
! Hlnj?pfm ] mw‘f"l B L e i % " % Peb72.3 g
! ———13 . peszng BE
I t \ e
| ; 10
3 \ |y ! 5\‘%‘ P=880.1
e Pl S 1o e CANAL STREET T w
RS \ . p
g R "OF I A §§ T ¢ LR e
5 J
we i SEWER CONSTRUCTION NOTES
CURVE/LINE DATA TABLE: DESCRITION
OPAL S; 7 iEET O [oam/seasnc (D—{msmiL & PYC (SOR-35) SEWER MAW PER RC.S.D. STD. G20 AND S52010.
S zr NI::}’DS’{_'{ 3 INSTALL 8" DIA SEWER MANHOLE PER RCSO. STD 52030.
R NSTALL 4* SEWER LATERAL PER R.CSD. STD. 52080.
= Z;ﬁf;: R (E)JAQIUST SEWER MANHOLE T0 GRAJE FER SANTA ANA WATERSHED PROJECT AJTHORTY SPECS. ¥
& | NSIIIOW =. 8000" - # MANHOLE AND/OR SHAFT EXTENSION SHALL HAVE A PYC LINER PER
7| NIES205TE]| - 130.45" - SANTA ANA WATERSHED PROJECT AUTHORITY DRAWING NO. S-06
BENCHMARK: ‘,L 1 —— RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT | o fiSi8¥son '.%nv:nsmmm & PIERCE, InC. ::EJL RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT| SHEET
— - S SEWER IMPROVEMENT PLAN 4
SEE SHEET 1 s e —— v = TRACT No. 37211
N O e e W 085 S Ravson or. e OPAL STREET AND CANAL STREET ofF 4 sueers
| oane | cescurnon vz [sor o DTN OUGNEDR, PE Je212 e _ = o I o, 10, "
EoR. REVISION VOO AFTER ONE TEAR FROM THS DATE RCE gearane i e W Pl 20-00¢




EXHIBIT C

Conveyance Documents

13



RECORDING REQUESTED BY
AND
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

P.0. 3098

Rubidoux, CA 92519-3098

EXEMPT FROM RECORDING FEES PER GOVT.
CODE §6103

EXEMPT FROM DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER
TAX PER REV. & TAX CODE §11922

Space above this line for Recorder’s use

GRANT DEED AND BILL OF SALE

FOR GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby

acknowledged,

(“Grantor”) hereby grants and conveys to

RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, a public agency organized and existing
under and by virtue of the Community Services District Law (“Grantee”) all sewer improvements
(“RCSD Facilities”) which Grantor has constructed within the public street right-of-way

commonly known

, located in the City of

Jurupa Valley, County of Riverside, State of California.

Plans of such RCSD Facilities are included with Exhibit “A”, attached hereto, and Exhibit “B”
provides a written description of same, attached hereto.

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE]

CED\ 30387-0030\ 779867 .4 8/8/2022



[SIGNATURE PAGE TO GRANT DEED AND BILL OF SALE]

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has caused this instrument to be executed on the date
set forth below.

Dated: GRANTOR:

By:

Name:

Title:

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California )
County of Riverside )
On , before me, , a Notary Public,
personally appeared , who proved to me on the basis of

satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or
the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature

CED\ 30387-0030\ 779867 .4 8/8/2022




EXHIBIT " A"

DEPICTION OF RCSD FACILITIES INCLUDED IN THIS CONVEYANCE

[to be attached]



EXHIBIT "B"

Description
of Location of
RCSD Facilities

DESCRIPTION OF FACILITIES

DETAILED DESCRIPTION.




CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE OF AND CONSENT TO
GRANT DEED AND BILL OF SALE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the attached Grant Deed and Bill of Sale for all sewer
improvements which HHGHPOINTE EMERALD RIDGE, LLC (“Grantor”) has constructed
within the public street commonly known as Avalon Street between Alta Street and Mission
Boulevard, is hereby accepted by the RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
(“Grantee”) on the date set forth below. Grantee consents to the recordation thereof by its duly
authorized officer. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that Grantee shall be responsible for
ownership, operation and maintenance of such utility assets.

Date: , 2024
(SEAL) RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
By:

Name: Brian Laddusaw

Its: General Manager

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California )
County of Riverside )
On , before me, , a Notary Public,
personally appeared , who proved to me on the basis of

satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or
the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature

CED\ 30387-0030\ 779867 .4 8/8/2022




8. ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS (continued)

C. DM 2024-26: Consider Proposal from Albert A. Webb Associates for
Engineering Services for the Jurupa Hills Force Main Replacement
Alignment Study



Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

John Skerbelis, President

Hank Trueba Jr., Vice-President
Bernard Murphy

Armando Muniz

F. Forest Trowbridge

General Manager
Brian R. Laddusaw

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
DIRECTORS MEMORANDUM 2024-26 March 21, 2024
To: Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Subject:  Consider Proposal from Albert A. Webb Associates for Engineering Services for the Jurupa Hills
Force Main Replacement Alignment Study

BACKGROUND:

The Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”) has lift stations and associated several forced mains
within the District. Lift stations are located in areas of the wastewater collection system that are below the invert
elevation of the wastewater collection pipelines which continue gravity flow to the District’s main lift station,
the Regional Lift Station which conveys wastewater from the District to the Riverside Wastewater Treatment
Plant. Each lift station pumps the wastewater though what is called a forced main under pressure. One such of
these lift stations and associated forced main are called the Jurupa Hills Lift Station and the Jurupa Hills Forced
Main.

The exact alignment of the Jurupa Hills Forced Main is not known even though the District attempted to locate
it when rebuilding the Jurupa Hills Lift Station in 2020. Staff desires to determine its exact alignment in
consideration of its replacement and received a proposal from Albert A. Webb Associates (“Webb”) to perform
this task. The replacement of this force main may have unavoidable impacts to the back yard improvements with
some of the homes within Tract 4560 if it is replaced in the same alignment. There are two other potential
alignments, but both require additional easements. The first is within the Jurupa Hills Country Club golf course
along an existing access road and the second is within Candlelight Drive, Cross River Drive and possibly Linares
Ave, however work would be required within one residential lot.

Webb’s proposal is to present several options to the District for consideration on possible relocation of the forced
main. Additionally, Webb will prepare a conceptual force main plan for the replacement along three different
alignments. One of the key issues is access to the existing easement for the existing force main. It appears that
it will be difficult to construct a new force main within the existing 10-ft wide easement without encroaching
into the residential parcels or into the neighboring golf course property. Issues with each alignment will be

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.O. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

identified such as easements required, impact on existing properties, pavement repairs, feasibility of
construction, length, and cost. This would come in the form of a Technical Memorandum. Webb’s proposal for
this work is $37,604.

The District anticipated this work in preparation of the F.Y. 2023|2024 Budget and included $200,000 for this
effort in line 2 of the Sewer Replacement Project Budget. No budget amendment is necessary. Staff recommends
a contingency of $5,396 (~14%), authorizing a total project cost of $43,000, and issuing a Task Order to Webb
for this work for a not to exceed amount of $37,604 with any expenditure over $37,604 subject to prior Staff
approval. It should also be noted that the District will need to prepare construction documents to go out to bid
on this project if the decision is made to replace the existing forced main. This will be brought to the Board for
consideration at a future date if it is deemed necessary to replace the forced main.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board of Directors consider authorizing the General Manager to:

1. Utilize $43,000 of funds in line 2 of the F.Y. 2023|2024 Sewer Replacement Project Budget for this
effort.

2. Issue a Task Order to Albert A. Webb Associates in the not to exceed amount of $37,604 to prepare a
Technical Memorandum Replacement Alignment Study for the Jurupa Hills Forced Main.

Respectfully,

BRIAN R. LADDUSAW, CPA
General Manager
Attach:

1. Albert A. Webb Associates — Project Proposal
2. F.Y. 2023|2024 Sewer Replacement Project Budget

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



A LBERT A.

WEBB

ASSOCIATES

20233345

February 27, 2024

Mr. Ted Beckwith, P.E.

Director of Engineering

RuBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
3590 Rubidoux Blvd.

Jurupa Valley, CA 92509

RE: Proposal for Engineering Services for the Jurupa Hills Force Main Replacement Alignment
Study

Dear Mr. Beckwith:

Pursuant to the District's request, we are providing this proposal for an alignment study for the
future Jurupa Hills Force Main Replacement.

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING

It is our understanding that the District requires an alignment study for the replacement of the
existing Jurupa Hills Force Main located in Linares Ave and within a 10’ wide easement in the
backyards of homes within Tract 4560. The existing 6-in A.C. force main pipeline conveys flows
from the Jurupa Hills Lift Station to a gravity manhole near the intersection of Linares Ave and
Pico Ave. The existing force main has a minimum depth of 30-in according to the available record
drawings. The replacement of this force main may have unavoidable impacts to the back yard
improvements with some of the homes within Tract 4560 if it is replaced in the same alignment.
There are two other potential alignments, but both require additional easements. The first is
within the Jurupa Hills Country Club golf course along an existing access road and the second
is with within Candlelight Drive, Cross River Drive and possibly Linares Ave however work would
be required within one residential lot.

SCOPE OF WORK

Task 1. Mapping and Utility Research

The research involved in obtaining right-of-way and easement documents is crucial for
determining the horizontal constraints of the proposed facilities within the public right-of-way,
the existing easements and properties that might have future easements. The information
gathered will be utilized by the project's licensed land surveyor in determining the basis for the
project's survey control.

WEBB will use GIS available mapping to prepare a base plan showing all of the three possible
alignments. No field survey will be conducted at this point of the project.

We will contact the utility companies to obtain atlas maps of their facilities and locations, size
and depth of the facilities within the project area. Our Team will review the project area in

3788 McCray Street, Riverside, CA 92506 | P:951.686.1070 | F:951.788.1256 | www.webbassociates.com

G:\Proposals\FORMAL PROPOSALS\Rubidoux Community Services District\P_20233345 - RCSD - Jurupa Hills Force Main
Replacement\FM Design Proposal_2024-02-27.docx



detail looking for additional evidence of underground utilities, such as cut pavement and risers.
All utility information received will then be added to the project base maps. No potholing will
be performed at this stage.

WEBB will obtain up to four preliminary title reports for the project, one for the golf course
property, two title reports for where the proposed easements might be located and one
representative of the existing force main easement.

Task 2. Alignment Study

WEBB will prepare a conceptual force main plan for the replacement along three different
alignments. One of the key issues is access to the existing easement for existing force main.
It appears that it will be difficult to construct a new force main within the existing 10-ft wide
easement without encroaching into the residential parcels or into the neighboring golf course
property. Issues with each alignment will be identified such as easements required, impact on
existing properties, pavement repairs, feasibility of construction, length, and cost.

Task 3. Technical Memorandum

WEBB will prepare a technical memorandum documenting our findings, conclusions and
recommendations.

Task 4. Project Management

This task provides for the effort to manage the project including budget, schedule, staff, as well
as regular internal meetings, and invoicing. Our budget includes a kickoff meeting, and one
alignment review/coordination meeting.

Deliverables

o Technical Memorandum with three alignments and cost estimates.
o Kick off Meeting with agenda and minutes.
o Alignment Review/Coordination Meeting with presentation, agenda and minutes.

Additional Services

Services which are not specifically identified herein as services to be performed by WEBB are
considered Additional Services for the purposes of this Proposal. The District may request
WEBB to perform services which are additional services. WEBB will perform such additional
services upon execution of an amendment to the Original Agreement setting forth the scope,
schedule and fee for such additional services. WEBB will also provide prior notice to the
District, and obtain acceptance from same, before performing work outside the contract work
scope and thereby contract budget amount.

ALBERT A.

WEBB Page 2 of 4

ASSOCIATES



PROJECT TEAM

The WEBB primary project team members are as follows:

Project Manager:
Project Engineer:
QA/QC:

PROJECT SCHEDULE

Siming Zhang, PE
Elizabeth Xiong, PE
Joseph Caldwell, PE

Our budget is based on the entire design process taking up to 6 months; if more time is required,
then a budget augment may be requested. The anticipated schedule is as follows:

Task Completion Date

Kick Off Meeting April 1, 2024

Mapping June 1, 2024

Utility Research June 1, 2024

Alignment Study July 1, 2024

Draft Technical Memorandum August 1, 2024

Final Technical Memorandum Two weeks from receipt of RCSD comments

PROJECT FEE/FEE SUMMARY

WEBB is committed to providing the highest quality service to the District and to provide quality
engineering services for this project. After preparing a detailed scope of work for this project,
we have included all the necessary items required to successfully complete it and believe our
team experience will generate an efficient processing of the project deliverables. Based upon
the project’s scope of work, a summary of our engineering services budget is as follows:

TOTAL ESTIMATED

TASK SERVICES BUDGET
I Mapping and Utility Research ............ccccoooniniininininnnns $ 14,127
Il. AlIGNMENE StUY ....ccvceerrsrernermsisssesiississ sassssnssssssesrarssssresnens $ 9,049
[l Technical Memorandum ..........cccoecceierinmriineeennee e $ 9,110
V. Project Management ...........cccoveiienienienie s $ 5,318
Total Fee For Services = ..o, $ 37,604

AL BERT A.

WEBB

ASSOCIATES

Page 3 of 4



The proposed fee includes $7,470 to obtain up to four preliminary title reports. Unforeseen
additional work activities may arise as the project progresses. As such, the District may wish to
allocate an additional 10-15 percent of the total services budget for allocation purposes only. A
detailed man-hour breakdown of the services budget is included.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of continued service and look forward to hearing from you.
If you have any questions or concerns, do not hesitate to contact me at 951-686-1070.

Sincerely,
ALBERT A. WEBB ASSOCIATES

// 4 /”"f
Bradley A. Sackett
Senior Engineer

Bruce A. Davis
Senior Vice President

ALBERT

WEB Page 4 of 4

ASSOCIATES



ALBERT A
\\ l“ I_; B Jurupa Hills Force Main Replacement Alignment Study

Rubidoux Community Services District
ASRGCIATERES®

- c .
= £ 5 c S

= o ° £ o -

2 - 5 H s ] 2 P 5 x x

8 _ §_ |x= |[3- |Es8 8> |5- 3 : 2 © 8

NZ »= £8 o= (2§ 5= )= C} w @ = -

o 8 > wm "._u o 8 £ _5 ] I .- e = =

£ = 28 23 -] g E] 2 - S H T ©

EZ |FE |23 |32 |z¢ |E® |&¢ 3 i & o o

ltem Description B o 5 o g SE dJ4 o g RS P @ i} [t -

Billout Rate $ 302($ 302|$ 233|$ 302($ 135|% 189|§$ 302

Task 1 - Survey and Utility Research $ $ $ $
1.1 Map Preparation 1 6 $ 1367(9% $ 1367|$% 1367
1.2 Engineering Field Walk 3 3 3 9 |$ 2511|% 25(% 2536|$% 2,536
1.3 Utility Research 1 6 6 13 |$ 2510|$ 244 (F 2754[$ 2,754
1.4 Preliminary Title Reports (4) 2 2 4 |$ 1070 $6400|$ 7470]|% 7,470

Task 2 - Alilanment Study 6 $ $ $ $
2.1 Conceptual Alignments 2 12 1 15 | $ 3,702| 9% $ 3702|% 3,702
2.2 Issues and Risks 2 4 8 14 |$ 3676|3 - $ 3676]|8% 3,676
2.3 Cost Estimates 2 4 1 7 |$ 1671|138 - $ 1671|% 1,671
o 3 o orand U 4 4 40 > 9 | D > J U > 4 U
3.1 Draft 6 8 4 8 26 |$ 5964 [% - $ 5964|898 5964
3.2 Final 4 6 4 14 |$ 3146(3% - $ 3146]1% 3,146
4 Bidd 0 PDPO b U 3 D B
4.1 Kick off meeting 1 2 5 $ 1,176 | $ 25|% 1201|$ 1,201
4.2 Design Review meeting (1) 1 2 3 1 7 |$ 1740|$ 25[|9% 1765[$ 1,765
4.3 Project Management 2 4 10 | $ 2352(§ - $ 2352|% 2,352
Total 17 22 53 5 26 6 2 131 | $ 30885 ($ 6719 | $ 37604 | $ 37604

1. Rounded to the nearest $1.

G:\Proposals\FORMAL PROPOSALS\Rubidoux Community Services District\P_20233345 - RCSD - Jurupa Hills Force Main Replacement\Manhour Estimate 20233345.xIsx 3/18/20247:38 AM



Rubidoux Community Services District

Sewer Replacement Project Budget

Actual Annual Projected Favorable Adopted
YTD March Budget Year End (Unfavorable) Audited Budget
2023 2022/2023"1  2022/2023 Variance 2021/2022 2023/2024
Income
1 Sales Sewer Replacement 84,228 113,100 112,512 (588) 101,346 -
FOTAL SEWER RPLCMT PROJ. REVENUE $84,228 $113,100 $112,512 ($588) $101,346 $0
Expense
2 Jurupa Hills Force Main - 200,000 - 200,000 - 200,000
3 Avalon Sewer Improvements - - - - 2,338 -
4 Belltown Lift Station Rehab - 100,000 - 100,000 - 100,000
5 Pipeline Replacement - - - = - 100,000
Total Expense - 300,000 - 300,000 2,338 400,000
Transfers
6 Transfer to/(from) Replacement Reserves 84,228 (186,900) 112,512 (299,412) 99,008 (400,000
7 Transfer to/(from) Water Fund - - - - - -
Total Transfers 84,228 (186,900) 112,512 (299,412) 99,008 (400,000
FOTAL SEWER RPLCMT PROJ. EXPENSES $84,228 $113,100 $112,512 $588 $101,346 $0

[1] Includes budget amendments adopted by Board of Directors up through June 1, 2023.



8. ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS (continued)

D. CLOSED SESSION: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9:
Legal Counsel Status on Litigation Case No. CIVDS 1310520, City of
Riverside vs. Rubidoux Community Services District




9. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUEST




10. NEXT MEETING

Thursday, April 4, 2024, at 4:00 p.m.






	Agenda 03-21-2024
	Minutes for March 7, 2024
	Approve March 22, 2024, Salaries, Expenses and Transfers
	DM 2024-23: Receive and File Statement of Cash Asset Schedule Report Ending January 2024
	Operations Report
	Emergency and Incident Report 
	DM 2024-24: Request for Board of Directors Input on District Paid Sewer Extensions at Tract 38171 (Countryside Estates)
	DM 2024-25: Consider At-Risk Development Agreement for Tract 37211
	DM 2024-26: Consider Proposal from Albert A. Webb Associates for Engineering Services for the Jurupa Hills Force Main Replacement Alignment Study
	CLOSED SESSION: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9: Legal Counsel Status on Litigation Case No. CIVDS 1310520, City of Riverside vs. Rubidoux Community Services District
	Next Meeting: Thursday, April 4, 2024, at 4:00 p.m.
	Adjournment

